

The London Gazette

Registered as a newspaper

Published by Authority

Established 1665

Contents

- *State/12139
- *Parliament/12139
- *Ecclesiastical/12140

Public Finance/

- *Transport/12140
- *Planning/12142

Health/

- *Environment/12142
- *Water/12145
- *Agriculture & Fisheries/12146
- *Energy/12146
- *Notices published today

Post & Telecom./

- *Other Notices/12146 Competition/
- *Corporate Insolvency/12147
- *Personal Insolvency/12171
- *Companies & Financial Regulation/12200
- *Partnerships/12203
- *Societies Regulation/12203
- *Personal Legal/12204
- *New Law Tracker/12210

A weekly guide to all new legislation from Westminster including all Statutes and Statutory Instruments.

State

Lord Lieutenants

Vice Lord-Lieutenant for the County of Merseyside

The QUEEN has been pleased to approve the appointment of Jennifer Grundy JP DL as Vice Lord-Lieutenant for the County of Merseyside to act for Her Majesty's Lord-Lieutenant during his absence from the county, through sickness and other inability to act. The appointment takes effect from 30 September 2004. (1003)

Parliament



Public Bill Office

House of Lords, London SW1A 0PW

16 September 2004

In accordance with the Royal Assent Act 1977, the Royal Assent was notified to the following Acts on 16 September 2004:

Sustainable and Secure Buildings Act 2004 c.22 Public Audit (Wales) Act 2004 c.23 Employment Relations Act 2004 c.24

M G Pownall, Clerk of Legislation

(1017)

Ecclesiastical



Marriage Acts

A Building certified for worship named HEART OF ENGLAND REVIVAL CHURCH, Farmer Ward Road, Kenilworth, in the registration district of Mid Warwickshire, in the Non-Metropolitan County of Warwickshire, was on 2 September 2004 registered for solemnising marriages therein pursuant to section 41 of the Marriage Act 1949 as amended by Section 1(1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act 1958. In lieu of Heart of England Revival Church of Albion Street, Kenilworth, now disused and the registration cancelled thereof.

Superintendent Registrar

20 September 2004.

(254)

A Building certified for worship named ICF CENTRE, 108 Spring Bank, Hull HU3 1QH, in the registration district of Hull, in the Non-Metropolitan County of Kingston Upon Hull, was on 25 August 2004 registered for solemnising marriages therein pursuant to section 41 of the Marriage Act 1949 as amended by Section 1(1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act 1958.

D E Parker, Superintendent Registrar

8 September 2004.

(253)

Church of Scotland

CARE OF CHURCHES AND ECCLESIASTICAL JURISDICTION MEASURE 1991

DIOCESE OF DERBY—PARISH OF NORTH WINGFIELD, CHURCH OF DANESMOOR, ST BARNABAS

Take notice that by a petition dated 20 July 2004 the Vicar and Churchwardens of the above church seek a faculty authorising that the existing church and hall be demolished in order to allow for the erection of a new multi-purpose church/community building. The drawings are available for inspection by contacting the Reverend M Barnes, The Vicarage, Stretton Road, Clay Cross, Chesterfield S45 9AQ. Any person having an interest may lodge objections to the proposals by writing to Mrs N Waldron, Diocesan Registrar, Derby Church House, Full Street, Derby DE1 3DR, not later than 28 days from the date of this notice.

N Waldron, Registrar

13 September 2004.

(25)

Transport



New Roads and Street Works

Isle of Wight Council

NEW ROADS AND STREETWORKS ACT 1991, SECTION 58 NOTICE OF SUBSTANTIAL ROAD WORKS FOR ROAD PURPOSES

- 1. Three months notice is hereby given that Isle of Wight Council intends to carry out substantial works for road purposes.
- 2. The street in which these works will take place is Dover Street, Ryde, Isle of Wight.
- 3. The work is expected to affect the footway and carriageway between Park Road and Melville Street.
- 4. Work is expected to commence on 3 January 2005.
- 5. The works notified will include the following Footway widening and carriageway strengthening.

6. Subject to the exemptions in the Act and regulations under it, no street works may be executed for a period of 12 months from completion of the works described in paragraph 5 without the consent of the said highway authority, which is not to be unreasonably withheld.

Contact point: Eric Coates, IWC section 58 Co-ordinator, Isle of Wight Council, Jubilee Stores, The Quay, Newport, Isle of Wight PO30 2EH.

17 September 2004. (110)

Isle of Wight Council

NEW ROADS AND STREETWORKS ACT 1991, SECTION 58 NOTICE OF SUBSTANTIAL ROAD WORKS FOR ROAD PURPOSES

- 1. Three months notice is hereby given that Isle of Wight Council intends to carry out substantial works for road purposes.
- 2. The street in which these works will take place is C74 Mill Hill Road, Cowes, Isle of Wight.
- 3. The work is expected to affect the carriageway between Cowes Cemetery and Bridge Road.
- 4. Work is expected to commence on 3 January 2005.
- 5. The works notified will include the following Carriageway strengthening and resurfacing.
- 6. Subject to the exemptions in the Act and regulations under it, no street works may be executed for a period of 12 months from completion of the works described in paragraph 5 without the consent of the said highway authority, which is not to be unreasonably withheld.

Contact point: Eric Coates, IWC section 58 Co-ordinator Isle of Wight Council, Jubilee Stores, The Quay, Newport, Isle of Wight PO30 2EH.

17 September 2004. (111)

Isle of Wight Council

NEW ROADS AND STREETWORKS ACT 1991, SECTION 58 NOTICE OF SUBSTANTIAL ROAD WORKS FOR ROAD PURPOSES

- 1. Three months notice is hereby given that Isle of Wight Council intends to carry out substantial works for road purposes.
- 2. The street in which these works will take place is C57 Briddlesford Road, Wootton, Isle of Wight.
- 3. The work is expected to affect the carriageway between Station Road and Briddlesford Lodge.
- 4. Work is expected to commence on 13 December 2004.
- 5. The works notified will include the following, carriageway strengthening and resurfacing.
- 6. Subject to the exemptions in the Act and regulations under it, no street works may be executed for a period of 12 months from completion of the works described in paragraph 5 without the consent of the said highway authority, which is not to be unreasonably withheld.

Contact Point: Eric Coates, IWC Section 58 Co-ordinator Isle of Wight Council, Jubilee Stores, The Quay, Newport, Isle of Wight PO30 2EH.

17 September 2004. (112)

Isle of Wight Council

NEW ROADS AND STREETWORKS ACT 1991, SECTION 58 NOTICE OF SUBSTANTIAL ROAD WORKS FOR ROAD PURPOSES

- 1. Three months notice is hereby given that Isle of Wight Council intends to carry out substantial works for road purposes.
- 2. The street in which these works will take place is Bullen Road, Ryde, Isle of Wight.
- 3. The work is expected to affect the carriageway between Marlborough Road and Barnsley Farm Lane.
- 4. Work is expected to commence on 3 January 2005.
- 5. The works notified will include the following, carriageway strengthening and resurfacing.
- 6. Subject to the exemptions in the Act and regulations under it, no street works may be executed for a period of 12 months from the completion of the works described in paragraph 5 without the consent of the said highway authority, which is not to be unreasonably withheld.

Contact Point: Eric Coates, IWC Section 58 Co-ordinator Isle of Wight Council, Jubilee Stores, The Quay, Newport, Isle of Wight PO30 2EH.

17 September 2004. (113)

Isle of Wight Council

NEW ROADS AND STREETWORKS ACT 1991, SECTION 58 NOTICE OF SUBSTANTIAL ROAD WORKS FOR ROAD PURPOSES

- 1. Three months notice is hereby given that Isle of Wight Council intends to carry out substantial works for road purposes.
- 2. The street in which these works will take place is C60 Ashley Road, Ryde, Isle of Wight.
- 3. The work is expected to affect the carriageway between Carters Road and Trotters Riding School.
- 4. Work is expected to commence on 17 December 2004.
- 5. The works notified will include the following, carriagway strengthening and resurfacing.
- 6. Subject to the exemptions in the Act and regulations under it, no street works may be executed for a period of 12 months from completion of the works described in paragraph 5 without the consent of the said highway authority, which is not to be unreasonably withheld.

Contact Point: Eric Coates, IWC Section 58 Co-ordinator Isle of Wight Council, Jubilee Stores, The Quay, Newport, Isle of Wight PO30 2EH.

17 September 2004. (114)

Isle of Wight Council

NEW ROADS AND STREETWORKS ACT 1991, SECTION 58 NOTICE OF SUBSTANTIAL ROAD WORKS FOR ROAD PURPOSES

- 1. Three months notice is hereby given that Isle of Wight Council intends to carry out substantial works for road purposes.
- 2. The street in which these works will take place is B3401 Calbourne Road, Calbourne, Isle of Wight.
- 3. The work is expected to affect the carriageway between Elm Lane and Swainston Manor.
- 4. Work is expected to commence on 29 November 2004.
- 5. The works notified will include the following, carriageway strengthening.
- 6. Subject to the exemptions in the Act and regulations under it, no street works may be executed for a period of 12 months from completion of the works described in paragraph 5 without the consent of the said highway authority, which is not to be unreasonably withheld.

Contact Point: Eric Coates, IWC Section 58 Co-ordinator Isle of Wight Council, Jubilee Stores, The Quay, Newport, Isle of Wight PO30 2EH.

17 September 2004. (115)

Isle of Wight Council

NEW ROADS AND STREETWORKS ACT 1991, SECTION 58 NOTICE OF SUBSTANTIAL ROAD WORKS FOR ROAD PURPOSES

- 1. Three months notice is hereby given that Isle of Wight Council intends to carry out substantial works for road purposes.
- 2. The street in which these works will take place is C15 Chatfield Road, Niton, Isle of Wight.
- 3. The work is expected to affect the carriageway between Niton Village and Kingates Lane.
- 4. Work is expected to commence on 6 December 2004.
- 5. The works notified will include the following, carriageway overlay and associated drainage works.
- 6. Subject to the exemptions in the Act and regulations under it, no street works may be executed for a period of 12 months from the completion of the works described in paragraph 5 without the consent of the said highway authority, which is not to be unreasonably withheld.

Contact Point: Eric Coates, IWC Section 58 Co-ordinator Isle of Wight Council, Jubilee Stores, The Quay, Newport, Isle of Wight PO30 2EH.

17 September 2004. (116)

Highways

Highways Agency

HIGHWAYS ACT 1980

ACQUISITION OF LAND ACT 1981

THE A11 TRUNK ROAD (ATTLEBOROUGH BYPASS IMPROVEMENT) SLIP ROADS ORDER 20

THE A11 TRUNK ROAD (ATTLEBOROUGH BYPASS IMPROVEMENT) SIDE ROADS ORDER 20

THE A11 TRUNK ROAD (ATTLEBOROUGH BYPASS IMPROVEMENT) SUPPLEMENTARY SIDE ROADS ORDER 20

THE A11 TRUNK ROAD (ATTLEBOROUGH BYPASS IMPROVEMENT) COMPULSORY PURCHASE ORDER (MP NO 16) 20

THE A11 TRUNK ROAD (ATTLEBOROUGH BYPASS IMPROVEMENT) SUPPLEMENTARY COMPULSORY PURCHASE ORDER (MP NO 20) 20

Notice is hereby given that Public Local Inquiries will be held at Connaught Hall, Station Road, Attleborough, Norfolk NR17 2AS starting at 10.00 am on Tuesday 23 November 2004 into the Secretary of State for Transport's proposal to make the above draft Orders and into the objections which he has received in connection with that proposal.

The inquiries will be held by Mr C R Tyrrell, a person appointed for the purpose, by the Secretary of State for Transport and the First Secretary of State, for the purpose of the inquiries into the Orders.

The Orders in question are:

- 1. "The A11 Trunk Road (Attleborough Bypass Improvement) Slip Roads Order 20 "which was published in draft on 24 June 2004. This is an Order under section 10 and 41 of the Highways Act 1980 which, if made, would provide that a road which the Secretary of State for Transport proposes to construct along routes described in the Order shall become a trunk road from the date when the Order comes into force.
- 2. "The A11 Trunk Road (Attleborough Bypass Improvement) Side Roads Order 20 "which was published in draft on 24 June 2004. This is an Order under sections 12, 14 and 125 of the Highways Act 1980 which, if made, would:
- (a) authorise the Secretary of State for Transport to improve highways, stop up highways, construct new highways, stop up private means of access to premises, and provide new means of access to premises in the vicinity of the new trunk road;
- (b) provide for the transfer of each new highway to the Norfolk County Council as highway authority; and
- (c) provide that certain of the new highways shall be classified as classified roads.
- 3. "The A11 Trunk Road (Attleborough Bypass Improvement) Compulsory Purchase Order (MP No 16) 20 "which was published in draft on 24 June 2004. This is an Order under sections 239, 240 and 246 of the Highways Act 1980, as extended and supplemented by section 2 of that Act and under section 2 of the Acquisition of Land Act 1981 which, if made, would authorise the Secretary of State for Transport to purchase compulsorily the land and rights over land described in the Schedules to the Order for the purpose of:
- (a) the construction of the new trunk road at Attleborough in the county of Norfolk; and
- (b) the construction and improvement of highways and the provision of new means of access to premises at Attleborough in Norfolk in pursuance of the A11 Trunk Road (Attleborough Bypass Improvement) Side Roads Order 20
- 4. "The A11 Trunk Road (Attleborough Bypass Improvement) Supplementary Side Roads Order 20 "which was published in draft on 26 August 2004. This is an Order under sections 12, 14 and 125 of the Highways Act 1980 which, if made, would:
- (a) authorise the Secretary of State for Transport to improve highways, stop up highways, construct new highways, stop up private means of access to premises, and provide new means of access to premises in the vicinity of the new trunk road;
- (b) provide for the transfer of each new highway to the Norfolk County Council as highway authority; and
- (c) provide that certain of the new highways shall be classified as classified roads
- 5. "The A11 Trunk Road (Attleborough Bypass Improvement) Supplementary Compulsory Purchase Order (MP No 20) 20 "which was published in draft on 26 August 2004. This is an Order under sections 239, 240 and 246 of the Highways Act 1980, as extended and

supplemented by section 2 of that Act and under section 2 of the Acquisition of Land Act 1981 which, if made, would authorise the Secretary of State for Transport to purchase compulsorily the land and rights over land described in the Schedules to the Order for the purpose of:

(a) the construction of the new trunk road at Attleborough in the county of Norfolk; and

(b) the construction and improvement of highways and the provision of new means of access to premises at Attleborough in pursuance of the A11 Trunk Road (Attleborough Bypass Improvement) Supplementary Side Roads Order 20

Proceedings on the draft Orders are being taken concurrently in accordance with section 257 of, and paragraph 20 in Schedule 1 to, The Highways Act 1980.

Copies of each draft Order and the plans referred to on them may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at the Highways Agency, Major Projects Division, Heron House, 49-53 Goldington Road, Bedford MK40 3LL; at the offices of Norfolk County Council, Planning and Transportation Reception, 3rd Floor, County Hall, Martineau Lane, Norwich, Norfolk NR1 2SG; Breckland District Council, Breckland House, 86 Nicholas Street, Thetford, Norfolk IP24 1BT; Breckland District Council, Attleborough Presence Office, Queens Square, Attleborough, Norfolk NR17 2AF; Attleborough Town Council, The Pines, Connaught Road, Attleborough, Norfolk NR17 2BP; Attleborough Library, 31 Connaught Road, Attleborough, Norfolk NR17 2BW; Attleborough Post Office, High Street, Attleborough, Norfolk NR17 2AA.

The Inspector will hear representations from statutory objectors, as defined in the Compulsory Purchase by Ministers (Inquiries Procedure) Rules 1994, so far as concerns the Orders numbered 3 and 5 above, and in the Highways (Inquiries Procedure) Rules 1994 so far as concerns the other Orders named above. He will also, at his discretion, hear representations from any other persons who may desire to appear and be heard.

Objectors are reminded that the substance of any objection or representation may be communicated to other people who may be affected by it; that it will be passed to the Inspector holding the inquiries; and that he may be required to disclose at the inquiries the objection or representation and, unless there are special reasons to the contrary, the identity of the author.

The Secretary of State for Transport and the First Secretary of State hereby requests that any person who intends at the inquiries to submit:

(a) that any highway or proposed highway to which any of the draft Orders relates should follow an alternative route,

(b) that instead of improving, diverting or altering a highway to which the draft Orders relates, a new highway should be constructed on a particular route, or

(c) that the improvement, or diversions of a highway should take a different form from that proposed in the Orders,

shall send to the Secretary of State for Transport at Room 226, Heron House, 49-53 Goldington Road, Bedford MK40 3LL not later than 15 October 2004 sufficient information about the alternative route or the route of the new highway to enable it to be identified. Failure to comply with this direction will entitle the person holding the inquiries and the Secretaries of State to disregard so much of any objection as consists of such a submission.

 $D\ Ball,$ a Principal Officer in the Highways Agency

21 September 2004. (140)

Planning



Town and Country Planning

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990

THE STOPPING-UP OF HIGHWAYS (FORMER GREENHILL HOTEL, MOUNTAIN ROAD, CAERPHILLY) ORDER 2004

Notice is hereby given that the Minister for Economic Development and Transport, acting on behalf of the National Assembly for Wales, has made an Order under section 247 of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990 to authorise the stopping-up of the length of highway described in Schedule 1 to this notice.

The stopping-up is authorised only in order to enable the development described in Schedule 2 to this notice to be carried out in accordance with planning permission granted by Caerphilly County Borough Council on 6 March 2003 under Ref P/02/1421. The Order will cease to have effect upon the cessation of the planning permission.

Copies of the Order and the deposited plan may be inspected, free of charge, during normal office hours at Caerphilly County Borough Council, Ystrad Fawr, Ystrad Mynach, Hengoed CF82 7SF, or may be obtained free of charge from the address below quoting the Welsh Assembly Government's Ref CZ510-5-57-4.

If any person desires to question the validity of the Order, or of any of the provisions contained therein, on the grounds:

(a) that it is not within the powers of the Town and Country Planning Act 1990; or

(b) that their interests have been substantially prejudiced by a failure to comply with any of the requirements of the Act;

they may, within 6 weeks of 27 September 2004, apply to the High Court for the suspension or quashing of the Order or of any provision contained therein.

A copy of the Order and notice can be viewed at www.wales.gov.uk/keypublegislationcirculars/index.htm (select "In Force: Local Statutory Instruments").

M D Burnell, Roads Administration Division

SCHEDULES

(All measurements are approximate)

SCHEDULE 1

Description of the length of highway to be stopped up under this Order

A roughly triangular shaped area situated to the east of, and parallel to, Mountain Road, with a total area of 40.7 square metres, a maximum width of 4.7 metres and a length of 13.8 metres.

SCHEDULE 2

Description of the proposed development

A residential development at the former Greenhill Hotel site, Mountain Road, Caerphilly.

A copy of this Notice in larger print can be obtained from Roads Administration Division 3, Welsh Assembly Government, Cathays Park, Cardiff CF10 3NQ. (139)

Environment



Environmental Protection

Dalehead Foods Limited

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER REGULATION 10 OF THE POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL (ENGLAND AND WALES) REGULATIONS 2000

INTEGRATED POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL

Notice is hereby given that Dalehead Foods Limited has applied to the Environment Agency for an Integrated Pollution Prevention and Control (IPPC) permit to operate an installation under section 6.8 of Schedule I of the Regulations involving the slaughtering of pigs and the treatment/processing of pork meat. The installation is located at Cambridge Road, Linton, Cambridge CBI 6JD in the district of South Cambridgeshire in the county of Cambridgeshire.

The application contains a description of any foreseeable significant effects of emissions from the installation on the environment.

Information relating to the above IPPC application for a permit to operate the Dalehead Foods Linton installation is held in registers at the following locations:

Environment Agency Office, Kingfisher House, Goldhay Way, Orton Goldhay, Peterborough PE2 5ZR; and South Cambridgeshire District Council, Cambourne Business Park, Cambourne, Cambridge CB3 6EA.

Members of the public can inspect these registers, free of charge, at the above-stated addresses during normal office hours. In addition members of the public who wish to obtain a copy of the relevant information contained in the registers can do so upon the payment of a reasonable charge to cover the cost of copying.

Any objections or representations to the above IPPC application should be made in writing to the Environment Agency at the address below, within 28 days from the date of this public notice.

Environment Agency Office, Strategic Permitting Group, Richard Fairclough House, Knutsford Road, Warrington, Cheshire WA4 1HG.

Any such objections or representations will be entered into a public register unless the person making them requests in writing that they should not be so placed. If there is a request, the register will only include a statement that there has been a request.

Grampian Country Pork Ltd—Ossett

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER REGULATION 10 OF THE POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL (ENGLAND AND WALES) REGULATIONS

INTEGRATED POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL

Notice is hereby given that Grampian Country Pork Ltd—Ossett, has applied to the Environment Agency for an Integrated Pollution Prevention and Control (IPPC) permit to operate an installation involving the treating and processing of materials intended for the production of food products from animal raw materials (other than milk) at plant with a finished production capacity of greater than 75 tonnes/day. The installation is located at 50 Dewsbury Road, Ossett, Wakefield WF5 9NQ in the borough of Wakefield in the county of West Yorkshire.

The application contains a description of any foreseeable significant

effects of emissions from the installation on the environment.

Information relating to the above IPPC application for a permit to operate the Grampian Country Pork Ltd—Ossett, is held in registers at the following locations;

The Environment Agency Office, IPPC Public Register, Kingfisher House, Goldhay Way, Orton Goldhay, Peterborough PE2 5ZR; and Wakefield Metropolitan Borough Council, IPPC Public Register, Newton Barr, Leeds Road, Wakefield, West Yorkshire WF1 2TX

Members of the public can inspect these registers, free of charge, at the above stated addresses during normal office hours. In addition, members of the public who wish to obtain a copy of the relevant information contained in the registers can do so upon the payment of a

reasonable charge to cover the costs of copying.,
Any objections or representations to the above IPPC application should be made in writing to the Environment Agency at the address below, within 28 days from the date of this public notice.

The Environment Agency Office, Trentside Offices, Scarrington Road, West Bridgford, Nottingham NG2 5FA.

Any such objections or representations will be entered into a public register unless the person making them requests in writing that they should not be so placed. If there is such a request, the register will only include a statement that there has been a request. (118)

ICI Paints

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER REGULATION 10 OF THE POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL (ENGLAND AND WALES) REGULATIONS

INTEGRATED POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL

Notice is hereby given that ICI Paints, has applied to the Environment Agency for an Integrated Pollution Prevention and Control (IPPC) permit to operate an installation producing organic chemicals such as polymers that are used in paint manufacture. The installation is located at Wexham Road, Slough, Berkshire SL25DS, in the borough of Slough in the county of Berkshire.

The application contains a description of any foreseeable significant effects of emissions from the installation on the environment.

Information relating to the above IPPC application for a permit to operate the ICI Paints Resins installation is held in registers at the

The Environment Agency, Swift House, Frimley Business Park, Frimley, Surrey GU16 7SQ; and Slough Borough Council, Town Hall, Bath Road, Slough, Berkshire SL1 3UQ.

Members of the public can inspect these registers, free of charge, at the above-stated addresses during normal office hours. In addition, members of the public who wish to obtain a copy of the relevant information contained in the registers can do so upon the payment of a reasonable charge to cover the costs of copying.

Any objections or representations to the above IPPC application should be made in writing to the Environment Agency at the address below, within 28 days from the date of this public notice.

The Environment Agency, The PIR/RSR Team, Thames Region, South East Area, Swift House, Frimley Business Park, Frimley, Surrey GU16 7SO.

Any such objections or representations will be entered into a public register unless the person making them requests in writing that they should not be so placed. If there is such a request, the register will only include a statement that there has been a request.

Kerry Foods (Burton)

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER REGULATION 10 OF THE POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL (ENGLAND AND WALES) REGULATIONS

INTEGRATED POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL

Notice is hereby given that Kerry Foods (Burton), has applied to the Environment Agency for an Integrated Pollution Prevention and Control (IPPC) permit to operate an installation involving the treating and processing of materials intended for the production of food products from anaimal raw materials. The installation is located at 76 Mosley Street, Burton upon Trent, Staffordshire DE14 1DS, in the borough/district of East Staffordshire Borough Council in the county of Staffordshire.

The application contains a description of any foreseeable significant

effects of emissions from the installation on the environment. Information relating to the above IPPC application for a permit to operate the Burton Food Products Plant No 1 is held in registers at the following locations:

IPPC Public Register, Sentinel House, Fradley Park, Lichfield, Staffordshire WS13 8RR; and IPPC Public Register, Pollution Team at Environmental Health Department, The Midland Grain Warehouse, Derby Street, Burton upon Trent, Staffordshire DE14 2JJ.

Members of the public can inspect these registers, free of charge, at the above-stated addresses during normal office hours. In addition, members of the public who wish to obtain a copy of the relevant information contained in the registers can do so upon the payment of a reasonable charge to cover the costs of copying.

Any objections or representations to the above IPPC application should

be made in writing to the Environment Agency at the address below, within 28 days from the date of this public notice.

The Environment Agency, Lower Trent Area Office Nottingham, Strategic Permitting Group, Trentside Offices, Scarrington Road, West Bridgford, Nottingham NG2 5FA.

Any such objections or representations will be entered into a public register unless the person making them requests that they should not be so placed. If there is such a request, the register will only include a statement that there has been a request.

P Evans, Chief Engineer (Burton) (120)

Kerry Foods Ltd

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER REGULATION 10 OF THE POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL (ENGLAND AND WALES) REGULATIONS

INTEGRATED POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL

Notice is hereby given that Kerry Foods Ltd has applied to the Environment Agency for an Integrated Pollution Prevention and Control (IPPC) permit to operate an installation involving manufacturing meat production. The installation is located at Godley Hill Road, Godley, Hyde SK14 3BR in the borough of Tameside in the county of Greater Manchester.

The application contains a description of any foreseeable significant effects of emissions from the installation on the environment.

Information relating to the above IPPC application for a permit to operate the Meat Processing Plant, Hyde, is held in registers at the following locations:

The Environment Agency, Appleton House, 430 Birchwood Boulevard, Birchwood, Warrington WA3 7WD; and Tameside MBC, Council Offices, Wellington Road, Ashton under Lyne OL6 6DL.

Members of the public can inspect these registers, free of charge, at the above-stated addresses during normal office hours. In addition, members of the public who wish to obtain a copy of the relevant information contained in the registers can do so upon the payment of a

reasonable charge to cover the costs of copying. Any objections or representations to the above IPPC application should be made in writing to the Environment Agency at the address below, within 28 days from the date of this public notice.

The Environment Agency, SPG Team, PO Box 12, Richard Fairclough House, Knutsford Road, Warrington WA4 1HG.

Any such objections or representations will be entered into a public register unless the person making them requests in writing that they should not be so placed. If there is such a request, the register will only include a statement that there has been a request.

Nestle Purina Petcare (UK) Ltd

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER REGULATION 10 OF THE POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL (ENGLAND AND WALES) REGULATIONS

Notice is hereby given that Nestle Purina Petcare (UK) Ltd has applied to the Environment Agency for a Pollution Prevention and Control (IPPC) permit to operate an installation involving the treating and processing of materials intended for the production of food products from animal raw materials at plant with a finished product production capacity greater than 75 tonnes per day. The installation is located at Claylands Avenue, Dukeries Industrial Estate, Worksop, in the district of Bassetlaw, Nottinghamshire.

The application contains a description of any foreseeable significant effects of emissions from the installation on the environment.

Information relating to the above IPPC permit application at the Worksop installation is held in registers at the following locations:

IPPC Public Register, Environment Agency, Trentside Office, Scarrington Road, West Bridgford, Nottingham NG2 5FA; and Bassetlaw District Council, West House, Hundred Acre Lane, Worksop, Nottinghamshire S81 0TS.

Members of the public can inspect these registers, free of charge, at the above-stated addresses during normal office hours. In addition, members of the public who wish to obtain a copy of the relevant information contained in the registers can do so upon the payment of a reasonable charge to cover the costs of copying.

Any objections or representations to the above IPPC application should be made in writing to the Environment Agency at the above address (Trentside Office), within 28 days from the date of this public notice. Any such objections or representations will be entered into a public register unless the person making them requests in writing that they should not be so placed. If there is such a request, the register will only include a statement that there has been a request.

Owen Coyle (Anodising) Ltd

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER REGULATION 10 OF THE POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL (ENGLAND AND WALES) REGULATIONS

INTEGRATED POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL

Notice is hereby given that Owen Coyle (Anodising) Ltd has applied to the Environment Agency for an Integrated Pollution Prevention and Control (IPPC) permit to operate an installation involving surface treating metal using an electrolytic or chemical process activities in Part 1, section 2.3, part A1a of Schedule 1 of the Regulations to be carried out. The installation is located at Alpha Works, Blyth Road, Hayes, Middlesex UB3 1DE, in the London Borough of Hillingdon in the county of Middlesex.

The application contains a description of any foreseeable significant effects of emissions from the installation on the environment.

Information relating to the above IPPC application for a permit to operate the Owen Coyle (Anodising) Ltd installation is held in registers at the following locations:

The Environment Agency, Apollo Court, 2 Bishops Square Business Park, St Albans Road West, Hatfield, Hertfordshire AL10 9EX; and London Borough of Hillingdon, Civic Centre, High Street, Uxbridge, Middlesex UB8 1UW.

Members of the public can inspect these registers, free of charge, at the above stated addresses during normal office hours. In addition, members of the public who wish to obtain a copy of the relevant information contained in the registers can do so upon the payment of a reasonable charge to cover the costs of copying.

Any objections or representations to the above IPPC application should be made in writing to the Environment Agency at the address below, within 28 days from the date of this public notice.

The Environment Agency, Bedford SPG Office, Howard House, 40-46 St Johns Street, Bedford, Bedfordshire MK42 0DL.

Any such objections or representations will be entered into a public register unless the person making them requests in writing that they should not be so placed. If there is such a request, the register will only include a statement that there has been a request. (119)

Tulip Ltd

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER REGULATION 10 OF THE POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL (ENGLAND AND WALES) REGULATIONS

INTEGRATED POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL

Notice is hereby given that Tulip Ltd has applied to the Environment Agency for an Integrated Pollution Prevention and Control (IPPC) permit to operate an installation involving the manufacture of cooked meat products as in Part 1 of Schedule 1 of the Regulations to be carried out. The installation is located at Beveridge Way, King's Lynn PE30 4NB, in the district of King's Lynn and West Norfolk in the county of Norfolk

The application contains a description of any foreseeable significant

effects of emissions from the installation on the environment. Information relating to the above IPPC application for a permit to operate Tulip Ltd, King's Lynn is held in registers at the following locations:

The Environment Agency, Bromholme Lane, Brampton, Huntingdon PE28 4NE; and King's Lynn and West Norfolk District Council, King's Court, Chapel Street, King's Lynn, Norfolk PE30 1EX.

Members of the public can inspect these registers, free of charge, at the above-stated addresses during normal office hours. In addition, members of the public who wish to obtain a copy of the relevant information contained in the registers can do so upon the payment of a

reasonable charge to cover the costs of copying.

Any objections or representations to the above IPPC application should be made in writing to the Environment Agency at the address below, within 28 days from the date of this public notice.

The Environment Agency, Bromholme Lane, Brampton, Huntingdon PE28 4NE.

Any such objections or representations will be entered into a public register unless the person making them requests in writing that they should not be so placed. If there is such a request, the register will only include a statement that there has been a request. (121)

W.A. Turner Ltd.

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER REGULATION 10 OF THE POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL (ENGLAND AND WALES) REGULATIONS

INTEGRATED POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL

Notice is hereby given that W.A.Turner Ltd. has applied to the Environment Agency for an Integrated Pollution Prevention and Control (IPPC) permit to operate an installation involving the manufacture of chilled and frozen meat products. The installation is located at Broadwater Lane in the borough/district of Royal Tunbridge Wells in the county of Kent TN2 5RD.

The application contains a description of any foreseeable significant effects of emissions from the installation on the environment.

Information relating to the above IPPC application for a permit to operate the Tunbridge Wells Food Factory is held in registers at the following locations:

Environment Agency, Integrated Pollution Control Public Register, Orchard House, Endeavour Park, London Road, Addington, West Malling, Kent ME19 5SH; and Integrated Pollution Control Public Register, Tunbridge Wells Borough Council, Environmental Protection, Room 123A, Town Hall, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN1 1RS.

Members of the public can inspect these registers, free of charge, at the above stated addresses during office hours. In addition, members of the public who wish to obtain a copy of the relevant information contained in the registers can do so upon the payment of a reasonable charge to cover the costs of copying.

Any objections or representations to the above IPPC application should be made in writing to the Environmental Agency at the address below, within 28 days from the date of this public notice.

The Environment Agency Office, Environment Agency, Howard House, 40-64 St John's Street, Bedford, MK42 0DL

Any such objections or representations will be entered into a public register unless the person making them requests in writing that they should not be so placed. If there is such a request, the register will only include a statement that there has been a request.

Woodmet Anodising Ltd

PUBLIC NOTIFICATION OF AN APPLICATION MADE UNDER REGULATION 10 OF THE POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL (ENGLAND AND WALES) REGULATIONS

INTEGRATED POLLUTION PREVENTION AND CONTROL

Notice is hereby given that Woodmet Anodising Ltd has applied to the Environment Agency for an Integrated Pollution Prevention and Control (IPPC) permit to operate an installation involving the surface treating of metals. The installation is located at Globe Lane, Dukinfield, in the borough of Tameside in the county of Cheshire.

The application contains a description of any foreseeable significant effects of emissions from the installation on the environment.

Information relating to the above IPPC application for a permit to operate Globe Lane Anodising is held in registers at the following locations:

The Environment Agency, Environment Agency South Area Office, Appleton House, 430 Birchwood Boulevard, Birchwood, Warrington WA3 7WD; and Tameside MBC, Council Offices, Wellington Road, Ashton under Lyne OL6 6DL.

Members of the public can inspect these registers, free of charge, at the above stated addresses during normal office hours. In addition, members of the public who wish to obtain a copy of the relevant information contained in the registers can do so upon the payment of a

reasonable charge to cover the costs of copying.

Any objections or representations to the above IPPC application should be made in writing to the Environment Agency at the address below, within 28 days from the date of this public notice.

The Environment Agency, SPG Team, PO Box 12, Richard Fairclough House, Knutsford Road, Warrington WA4 1HG.

Any such objections or representations will be entered into a public register unless the person making them requests in writing that they should not be so placed. If there is such a request, the register will only include a statement that there has been a request.

Water



Water Resources

Environment Agency WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR A LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that Subadra Limited, of Unit 13, Triangle Business Park, Stoke Mandeville, Buckinghamshire HP22 5BL, is applying to the Environment Agency for a licence to abstract water from the River Terrace Gravels, at National Grid Ref 2170 0040, at the former Lechlade Filling Station, Burford Road, Lechlade.

The proposal is to abstract water at the following rates: 2.2 cubic metres per hour, 52.8 cubic metres per day and 19,272 cubic metres per year. The water will be used for groundwater remediation.

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with it may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at Lechlade Library, Market Square, Lechlade, Gloucestershire, between 16 September 2004 and 16 October 2004.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Environment Agency, Team Leader Water Resources, Thames Area, Kings Meadow House, Kings Meadow Road, Reading, before the end of the said period, quoting the name of the applicant.

O Rollinson, on behalf of Subadra Limited

9 August 2004. (108)

Environment Agency—Anglian Region

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991, PART III

NOTICE OF APPLICATION FOR CONSENT IN PURSUANCE OF SCHEDULE 10

(AS AMENDED BY THE ENVIRONMENT ACT 1995)

Notice is hereby given, in accordance with Schedule 10 of the Water Resources Act 1991 (as amended by the Environment Act 1995), that an application has been made to the Environment Agency, Anglian Region, by Richard Knight Homes Ltd for consent to discharge 25 cubic metres per day of treated sewage effluent from a 38 dwelling development, Station Yard, Wisbech St Mary, Cambridgeshire into a tributary of Northside Drain at National Grid Ref TF 4201 0846.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to the Corporate Services Team Leader (Northern Area) Environment Agency, Waterside House, Waterside North, Lincoln LN2 5HA, to arrive not later than 8 November 2004, quoting Ref No PRNNF/18243.

 copy of the application may be inspected, free of charge, at the offices of the Environment Agency, Stepping Stone Walk, Winfrey Avenue, Spalding, Lincolnshire PE11 1DA, at all reasonable hours.

The Environment Agency is committed to maintaining and, where possible, improving water quality. If, after full consideration of this application and any representations made by interested parties, it is decided that consent can be given, then conditions will be imposed to ensure that the effluent receives treatment before discharge to the receiving waters so that the above aims are met.

If you wish to discuss this matter please contact Simon Nugent on 01522 785946, between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm Monday to Friday

B Barn, Acting Team Leader, Corporate Services, on behalf of Environment Agency, Anglian Region—Northern Area.

13 September 2004. (117)

Environment Agency—Thames Region WATER ABSTRACTION LICENCE

WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

NOTICE OF APPLICATION TO RENEW LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that the London Borough of Tower Hamlets, Mulberry Place, 5 Clove Crescent, London E14 2BG, is applying to The Environment Agency to renew their existing abstraction licence (expiry date 31 December 2004) to abstract water from the chalk acquifer to location TQ 365 821 (Burdett Road/Bow Common Lane, E3)

The proposal is to abstract water at the rate of 12.2 cubic metres per hour, 48.2 cubic metres per day and 10,330 cubic metres per annum which will be used to fill and replenish the park lakes and to irrigate the plants on the earth covered buildings and the trees on the Green Bridge. Water from the borehole is stored in a below-ground tank and then pumped laterally throughout the park.

A copy of the application and any maps, plans and other documents will be available to be inspected, free of charge, at the Southern Grove offices of the London Borough of Tower Hamlets between 9.00 am and 5.00 pm, Monday to Friday, 4 October 2004 to 4 November 2004.

Any person who wishes to make representations about the application should do so in writing to: Team Leader Water Resources, Environment Agency Thames Region, North East Area, Apollo Court, 2 Bishops Square Business Park, St Albans Road West, Hatfield AL10 9EX, before the end of the same period quoting the name of the applicant.

M Rowan, Mile End Park Director, for and on behalf of the London Borough of Tower Hamlets.

Environment Agency—Thames Region WATER RESOURCES ACT 1991

NOTICE OF APPLICATION TO RENEW LICENCE TO ABSTRACT WATER

Take notice that RMC Materials Limited of RMC House, Coldharbour Lane, Thorpe, Egham, Surrey TW20 8TD, is applying to the Environment Agency to vary licence serial No 28/39/28/540 which authorises the abstraction of water from underground strata at National Grid Ref TQ 070 989 at Westwood Quarry.

The variation being applied for is an increase in the maximum quantity of water to be abstracted for mineral washing from 1,692 cubic metres per day and 70.5 cubic metres per hour to 4,000 cubic metres per day and 180 cubic metres per hour. The annual quantity of water to be abstracted for mineral washing will not change. There will be no changes to purpose two Concrete Manufacture.

A copy of the application and any map, plans and other documents submitted with them may be inspected, free of charge, at all reasonable hours at Westwood Quarry site office, Fir Tree Hill, Rickmansworth, Hertfordshire WD3 4LY, between 27 September 2004 and 27 October 2004

Any person who wishes to make representations about the applications should do so in writing to the Team Leader Water Resources, Environment Agency, Thames Region, North East Area, Apollo Court, 2 Bishop Square Business Park, St Albans Road West, Hatfield AL10 9EX, before the end of the said period, quoting the name of the applicant.

C M Pointer, on behalf of RMC Materials Limited.

17 August 2004. (109)

Agriculture & Fisheries



Corn Returns

Home-Grown Cereals Authority

STATEMENT ISSUED PURSUANT TO THE CORN RETURNS ACT 1882, AS AMENDED, AND THE CORN RETURNS (DELEGATION OF FUNCTIONS) ORDER 1981 (NO 142)

The following are the quantities sold and weighted average prices of British corn per tonne of 1,000 kilograms computed from returns received by the Home-Grown Cereals Authority in the week ended 16 September 2004. They are based on purchases from growers during the week ended 16 September 2004 by merchants carrying on business in prescribed areas of England and Wales.

			Quantities (tonnes)	Average price $per\ tonne$
Wheat	 	 	168,765	67.50
Barley	 	 	23,276	67.50
Oats			512	55.00

Note. Figures have been calculated manually and are subject to revision.

Caledonia House, 223 Pentonville Road, London N1 9HY (1020)

Energy



Gas

British Gas Trading Limited

SCHEDULE OF PRICES APPLYING TO NON-DOMESTIC CUSTOMERS UNDER THE BRITISH GAS STANDBY CUSTOMERS SCHEME ("THE SCHEME"), MADE PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 8 OF SCHEDULE 2B OF THE GAS ACT 1986 (AS AMENDED)

These charges and methods of payment have been set by British Gas Trading Limited ("the Company") pursuant to the Scheme. All gas supplied under the Scheme from 1 October 2004 will be charged in accordance with this Schedule.

The charges are based on two price bands for all gas supplied for non-domestic purposes and apply to all areas supplied by the Company. These charges will also apply to non-domestic customers using Piped Propane supplied under the Scheme in Llanfyllin, Llanwrtyd Wells, Colden and Stornoway.

Standby gas used will be charged at the following rates:

All interruptible gas supplies—2.10 pence kWh excluding VAT. All other gas supplies—2.60 pence per kWh excluding VAT.

The Company may offer to enter into a formal agreement on different terms and conditions with a customer taking a supply of gas at any premises. Details are available from the any of the Company's offices or by telephoning 0845 6090649. The charges relate to each premises supplied under the Scheme. Charges and payment methods are subject to change or withdrawal by the Company at any time. The Company will publish any such change or withdrawal in such manner as will secure adequate publicity for them.

Bills will be issued monthly (or may be quarterly in the case of customers using less than 293,000 kWh per billing year). Bills shall be paid by bank transfer, cheque or cash to the Company's designated office.

The charges in this Schedule will apply to any customer(s) supplied as a consequence of the Company receiving a direction from the Gas and Electricity Markets Authority to act as the supplier of last resort for such customer(s). (101)

Other Notices



THE CLAIMANT CARON MICHELLE WATERHOUSE BRINGS PROCEEDINGS AGAINST DAVID THOMAS RILEY—WHOSE LAST KNOWN ADDRESS WAS 11 KINGS STREET, ABERDEEN AB24 2EW

Proceedings were issued at Liverpool County Court on 14 March 2004, Claim No 4LV 02943.

The Claimant claims as one of the Trustees of the property known as 79 Selwyn Street, Liverpool, ("the property"), and seeks the following relief:

- 1. A Declaration as to the nature and extent of the interest of each of the parties herein in the property; and
- 2. An Order that the Defendant, the other Trustee of the property join with the Claimant in selling the same;
- 3. Alternatively, that the property be sold by Order of this Honourable Court; and
- 4. That provisions be made for the costs of the application.

The application is made under section 14 Trusts of Land and Appointment of Trustees Act 1996. Part 8 of the Civil Procedure Rules applies to this claim.

Upon hearing an appliction by the claimant Solicitors, District Judge Sykes, sitting at Liverpool County Court, Queen Elizabeth II Law Courts, Derby Square, Liverpool L2 1XA, on 31 August 2004 made the following Order pursuant to Part 6.8 of the Civil Procedure Rules:

- 1. Proceedings to be served by way of placing an advertisement in *The London Gazette* for the week commencing 13 September 2004.
- 2. The date of Service shall be deemed to be the date when the advertisement appears.

The Defendant should contact the Claimant's Solicitors, Jackson & Canter, Third Floor, Merseyside House, 9 South John Street, Liverpool L1 8BN, for a copy of the claim form and relevant Court Orders. (271)

By virtue of a deed dated 16 July 2004, authenticated by Maître Bruno Bédaride, French Notary Public, Partner of the SELARL known as "Bruno Bédaride, notaire", located at 7 place Vendôme, 75001 Paris, France, Mr Basil George Zotiades, Solicitor, born on 11 January 1962 in Nicosia (Cyprus), married to Mrs Florence Isabelle Tilkens, residing together at 12 rue Alfred de Vigny, 75008 Paris, France, required the above-mentioned Notary Public to formally record the declaration by which he claims the benefit of the provisions of articles L 526-1 et seq. of the French Commercial Code. The effect of this declaration is that the 50% interest he owns in lots No 56, 59, 60 82 and 83, located in the apartment building situated at 12 rue Alfred de Vigny, 75008 Paris, France, may not be seized.

The Notary Public recorded his declaration.
The deed dated 16 July 2004 will be registered and published at the relevant "Bureau des hypothèques" in France. (123)

VEXATIOUS LITIGANT

Dated the 27th day of May 2004 CO/6050/2003 In the High Court of Justice

Queen's Bench Division Divisional Court

Before the Right Honourable Lord Justice Auld

The Honourable Mr Justice Pitchers

In the Matter of section 42 of the Supreme Court Act 1981 (as amended by section 24 of the Prosecution of Offences Act 1985) between

Her Majesty's Attorney General (Claimant)

and

JOHN PEPIN (Defendant)

If you do not obey this Order you will be guilty of contempt of Court and you may be sent to prison.

Upon Reading the claim form dated 12th day of November 2003 issued by the Claimant Her Majesty's Attorney General seeking a civil proceedings order against the above-named Defendant pursuant to section 42 of the Supreme Court Act 1981 (as amended by section 24 of the Prosecution of Offences Act 1985) that:

(i) no civil proceedings shall without the permission of the High Court be instituted by the above-named John Pepin in any Court; and

(ii) that any civil proceedings instituted by the said John Pepin in any Court before the making of the Order shall not be continued by the said John Pepin without the permission of the High Court; and

(iii) that no application (other than an application for permission under section 42 of the said Act) shall without leave of the High Court be made by the said John Pepin in any civil proceedings instituted in any Court whether by John Pepin or another

on the ground that the said John Pepin has habitually and persistently and without any reasonable ground instituted vexatious proceedings in the civil courts and/or made vexatious applications in proceedings in the civil courts

And Upon Reading the written evidence submitted on behalf of the Claimant Her Majesty's Attorney General and the Defendant.

And Upon Hearing Mr James Maxwell-Scott of Counsel on behalf of the Claimant and Mr Martin Soorjoo of Counsel on behalf of the Defendant

It is Ordered that the Claimant's application be granted and that:

- 1. the said John Pepin by himself, agents or servants be and is hereby
- prohibited from instituting any civil proceedings in any Court 2. the said John Pepin by himself, agents or servants be and is hereby

prohibited from continuing:
(i) each of the following proceedings:

- (1) Claim No GU 900549 (Pepin v The Commissioner of the Metropolitan Police)
- (2) Claim No 1999 P 205 (Pepin v Watts and The Chief Constable of Surrey Police)

(3) Claim No HO 0001406 (Pepin v Taylor)

- (4) Claim No GU 105240 also known as Claim No. HQ 02 X 01277 (Pepin v Watts)
- (5) Claim No GU 202052 (Pepin v The Chief Constable of Surrey Police)
- (6) Claim No HQ 02 X 02007 (Pepin v Storey)
- (7) Claim No GU 204563 (Pepin v Moxon)
- (8) Claim No GU 204564 (Pepin v The Chief Constable of Surrey Police)
- (9) Claim No GU 300824 (Pepin v The Chief Constable of Surrey Police)

(10) Claim No CO/2141/2004 (Pepin v The Information Commissioner) (ii) (subject to paragraph 4 of this Order) any other civil proceedings instituted by him in any Court before the making of this civil proceedings Order

and

3. the said John Pepin by himself, agents or servants be and is hereby prohibited from making any application, other than an application for permission as required by section 42 of the said Act, in any civil proceedings instituted in any Court by any person unless John Pepin obtains the permission of the High Court having satisfied the High Court that the proceedings or application are not an abuse of the process of the Court in question and that there are reasonable grounds for the proceedings or application

4. Permission is granted to the said John Pepin to continue Claim No 807259 (Pepin v The Chief Constable of Surrey Police) provided that: (i) an advocate with higher court rights of audience advises him to continue his proceedings; and

(ii) an advocate with higher court rights of audience continues to represent him in the conduct of the claim.

It Is Further Ordered that Permission to Appeal be refused

And It Is Ordered that there be no Order as to costs save that the costs of the Defendant to be subject to a detailed Community Legal Service

[This matter occupied the time of the Court from 11.10 am to 1.02 pm and from 2.00 pm to 4.01 pm on 18th day of May 2004 and from 4.19 pm to 4.43 pm on the 27th day of May 2004]

By the Court (1015)

A Company Law Supplement to The London Gazette detailing information notified to or by the Registrar of Companies is published weekly on microfiche. An annual subscription service is also available, and details may be obtained from the office of *The London Gazette* at the address given on the back page.

Corporate Insolvency



Administration

Appointment of Administrators

In the Newcastle upon Tyne District Registry No 228 of 2004

DEBSONS LIMITED

(Company No 03674456)

Nature of Business: Production and Preserving of Meat.

Registered Office of Company: 11 Inkerman Street, Sunderland SR5

Trade Classification: 92.

Date of Appointment: 16 September 2004.

Administrator's Name and Address: Ian William Kings, Tenon Recovery, Tenon House, Ferryboat Lane, Sunderland SR5 3JN. (IP No

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Manchester District Registry No 1771 of 2004

GLOBAL SEALING TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED

(Company No 02780458)

Nature of Business: Manufacture of Food and Medical Packaging. Registered Office of Company: Aber Park, Flint, Flintshire CH6 5EX. Trade Classification: 11.

Date of Appointment: 21 September 2004.

Joint Administrator's Names and Address: Simon Allport and Garry Wilson, (IP Nos 8763 and 9062) both of Ernst & Young LLP, 100 Barbirolli Square, Manchester M2 3EY.

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court No 5253 of 2004

ILFORD IMAGING LIMITED

(Company No 03467907)

Nature of Business: Holding Company.

Trade Classification: 37.

Date of Appointment: 20 August 2004.

Joint Administrator's Names and Address: Mark Byers, Malcolm Shierson and Les Ross of Grant Thornton, Heron House, Albert Square, Manchester M60 8GT, (IP Nos 8758, 5330 and 7244 respectively), of Grant Thornton, Heron House, Albert Square, Manchester M60 8GT. (892)

In the High Court of Justice No 5381 of 2004

LB3000 LIMITED

(Company No 2770745)

Nature of Business: Flooring Wholesalers.

Registered Office of Company: Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers

Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ. Trade Classification: 5190.

Date of Appointment: 2 September 2004.

Joint Administrator's Names and Address: Carl Stuart Jackson and Nigel Ian Fox, (IP Nos 8860 and 8891), both of Tenon Recovery, Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53

In the High Court of Justice No 5722 of 2004

PARADISE COMPUTERS (U.K.) LIMITED

(Company No 02492259)

Nature of Business: Computers Sales.

Trade Classification: 15.

Date of Appointment: 16 September 2004.

Joint Administrator's Names and Address: Shay Bannon and Antony David Nygate, (IP Nos 8777/01 and 9237), both of BDO Stoy Hayward LLP, 8 Baker Street, London W1U 3LL. (298)

Meetings of Creditors

DAR-TON INSULATION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to paragraph 51 of Schedule B1 of the Insolvency Act 1986, as amended by the Enterprise Act 2002, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Europarc Innovation Centre, Innovation Way, Grimsby, North East Lincolnshire, on 5 October 2004, at 10.30 am, for the purposes of considering the Administrator's Proposals. A copy of the Administrator's Proposals are available from the Administrator, Charles Ranby-Gorwood, of CRG Insolvency and Financial Recovery, Alexandra Dock Business Centre, Fisherman's Wharf, Grimsby DN31 1UL

C H Ranby-Gorwood. Administrator

21 September 2004. (292)

In the High Court of Justice No 2186 of 2004

LOGITEXT UK LTD

Company No 4233111

Notice is hereby given by Douglas MacDonald, The MacDonald Partnership, 81 St Martins Lane, London WC2N 4AA, that a Meeting of Creditors of Logitext UK Ltd, 81 St Martins Lane, London WC2N 4AA, is to be held at The MacDonald Partnership, 81 St Martins Lane, London WC2N 4AA, on 6 October 2004, at 3.00 pm. The Meeting is an initial Creditors' Meeting under paragraph 51 of Schedule B1 to the Insolvency Act 1986. A proxy form should be completed and returned to me by the date of the Meeting if you cannot attend and wish to be represented. In order to be entitled to vote under Rule 2.38 at the Meeting you must give to me, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the day fixed for the Meeting, details in writing of your claim. By Order of the Board.

D MacDonald, Director

20 September 2004.

Receivership

Appointment of Administrative Receivers

BENZOL TRADING LIMITED

(Reg No 01436776)

Nature of Business: Wholesale Fuels and Related Products.

Trade Classification: 15-Other Wholesale.

Date of Appointment of Joint Administrative Receivers: 22 September 2004.

Name of Person Appointing the Joint Administrative Receivers: GMAC Commercial Finance Plc.

Joint Administrative Receivers: Peter Saville and Alastair Beveridge (Office Holder Nos 009029 and 008991), both of Kroll, 10 Fleet Place,

Members' Voluntary Winding-up

Resolutions for Winding-up

BELLSTAN PROPERTIES (WEMBLEY) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Broadbent House, 65 Grosvenor Street, London W1K 3JH, on 15 September 2004, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Joint Liquidators be and are authorised to distribute all or part of the assets in specie to the Shareholders in such proportion as they mutually agree, and that the Joint Liquidators be authorised under the provisions of section 165(2) to exercise the powers laid down in Schedule 4, Part I of the Insolvency Act 1986.'

P Hammerson, Chairman (289)

EFFORSENRAB (109) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at ACM House, Mollison Avenue, Brimsdown, Enfield, Middlesex EN3 7NJ, on 15 September 2004, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Anthony David Kent, of Maidment Judd, 60-62 High Street, Harpenden, Hertfordshire AL5 2SP, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.'

BJT Bolton, Chairman

EFFORSENRAB (110) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at ACM House, Mollison Avenue, Brimsdown, Enfield, Middlesex EN3 7NJ, on 13 September 2004, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Anthony David Kent, of Maidment Judd, 60-62 High Street, Harpenden, Hertfordshire AL5 2SP, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

A J P Jacobs, Chairman (867)

FORTIS BANK NOMINEES (UK) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Camomile Court, 23 Camomile Street, London EC3A 7PP, on 29 July 2004, the following

Special Resolution was duly passed: "That the Company be wound up voluntarily."

M Broad. Director (837)

FORTIS COMMODITY INVESTMENT FINANCE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Camomile Court, 23 Camomile Street, London EC3A 7PP, on 29 July 2004, the following Special Resolution was duly passed: "That the Company be wound up voluntarily."

(323)

D Schuilwerwe, Director (839)

INTERMODAL MARITIME AGENCIES LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Puteaux (France), on 13 September 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as a Special Resolution, as an Ordinary Resolution, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, that Brian Green and John Paul Bateman, of KPMG Corporate Recovery, St James' Square, Manchester M2 6DS, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purpose of such winding-up, and that any power conferred on them by the Company, or by law, be exercisable by them jointly or by either of them alone, that the Liquidators be and are hereby authorised to make distributions in specie, as and when determined by the Liquidators of the assets of the Company during the administration of the winding-up, and that the Joint Liquuidator remuneration be fixed on the basis of time spent by the Joint Liquidators and their staff in attending to matters arising in the winding-up.

Chairman (863)

KOCH CAPITAL MARKETS (UK) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 4111 East 37th Street North, Wichita, Kansas, United States, on 15 September 2004, the following Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Patrick Joseph Brazzill and Alan Lovett, of Ernst & Young LLP, 1 More London Place, London SE1 2AF, be and they are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up, and any power conferred on them by law or by this Resolution may be exercised, and any act required or authorised under any enactment to be done by them may be done by them jointly or by each alone.'

S J Feilmeier, Chairman (311)

KOCH GLOBAL INVESTMENTS (UK) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 20 East Greenway Plaza, Houston, Texas, 77046, United States, on 15 September 2004, the following Special

Resolution was duly passed:
"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Patrick Joseph Brazzill and Alan Lovett, of Ernst & Young LLP, 1 More London Place, London SE1 2AF, be and they are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up, and any power conferred on them by law or by this Resolution may be exercised, and any act required or authorised under any enactment to be done by them may be done by them jointly or by each alone."

G A Seade, Chairman (309)

SMITHSON MASON MUNICIPAL LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Folgate House, 26-28 Pembroke Road, Sevenoaks, on 14 September 2004, the subjoined Special Resolution was duly passed:

"That the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Richard John Brown, of John Gordon Walton & Co, Yorkshire House, Greek Street, Leeds LS1 5ST, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up.

M MacIver, Director (497)

Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 03834184.

Name of Company: BELLSTAN PROPERTIES (WEMBLEY) LTD.

Nature of Business: Property Investment.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Acre House, 11-15 William Road,

London.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Malcolm Cohen and Antony David Nygate, both of BDO Stoy Hayward LLP, 8 Baker Street, London W1U 3LL

Office Holder Numbers: 6825 and 9237. Date of Appointment: 15 September 2004.

By whom Appointed: Peter Hammerson, Director. (290)

Company Number: 05209678. Name of Company: **EFFORSENRAB (109) LIMITED.**

Nature of Business: Dormant. Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Leytonstone House, Leytonstone, London E11 1HR.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Anthony David Kent, 60-62 High

Street, Harpenden, Hertfordshire AL5 2SP.

Office Holder Number: 8764.

Date of Appointment: 15 September 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members. (869)

Company Number: 05209745.

Name of Company: EFFORSENRAB (110) LIMITED. Nature of Business: Dormant.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: Leytonstone House, Leytonstone,

London E11 1HR.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Anthony David Kent, 60-62 High Street, Harpenden, Hertfordshire AL5 2SP.

Office Holder Number: 8764.
Date of Appointment: 13 September 2004.
By whom Appointed: Members.

(866)

Company Number: 1974428

Name of Company: FORTIS BANK NOMINEES (UK) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Non-trading Company.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 38-40 Sycamore Road, Amersham,

Buckinghamshire HP6 5DZ.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Stephen Paul Grant, Wilkins Kennedy, 38-40 Sycamore Road, Amersham, Buckinghamshire HP6 5DZ.

Office Holder Number: 008929. Date of Appointment: 29 July 2004. By whom Appointed: Members.

(835)

Company Number: 2160806.

Name of Company: FORTIS COMMODITY INVESTMENT

FINANCE LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Non-trading Company.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 38-40 Sycamore Road, Amersham,

Buckinghamshire HP6 5DZ.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Stephen Paul Grant, Wilkins Kennedy, 38-40 Sycamore Road, Amersham, Buckinghamshire HP6

Office Holder Number: 008929 Date of Appointment: 29 July 2004. By whom Appointed: Members.

(838)

Company Number: 1104862

Name of Company: INTERMODAL MARITIME AGENCIES LTD.

Nature of Business: Shipping Agent. Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 8 Princes Parade, Liverpool L3 1QH. Liquidators' Names and Address: Brian Green and John Paul Bateman, both of KPMG Corporate Recovery, 8 Princes Parade, Liverpool L3

Office Holder Numbers: 8709 and 6716. Date of Appointment: 13 September 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members. (864)

Company Number: 4153454.

Name of Company: KOCH CAPITAL MARKETS (UK) LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Faustian Assets Holdings (UK) Limited. Nature of Business: Non-trading Company.

Type of Liquidation: Members.

Address of Registered Office: 7th Floor, 2 George Yard, Lombard Street, London EC3V 9DH.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Patrick Jospeh Brazzill and Alan Lovett, both of Ernst & Young LLP, 1 More London Place, London

SE1 2AF Office Holder Numbers: 8569 and 6476. Date of Appointment: 15 September 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members. (312)

Company Number: 4027808. Name of Company: **KOCH GLOBAL INVESTMENTS (UK)**

LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: Manread Limited. Nature of Business: Other Financial Intermediation.

Type of Liquidation: Members. Address of Registered Office: 7th Floor, 2 George Yard, Lombard

Street, London EC3V 9DH.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Patrick Jospeh Brazzill and Alan Lovett, both of Ernst & Young LLP, 1 More London Place, London

Office Holder Numbers: 8569 and 6476. Date of Appointment: 15 September 2004. By whom Appointed: Members.

(496)

Company Number: 2622876. Name of Company: **SMITHSON MASON MUNICIPAL LIMITED.** Previous Name of Company: Smithson Mason Credit Risks Limited.

Nature of Business: Insurance Broker.

Type of Liquidation: Members. Address of Registered Office: John Gordon Walton & Co, Yorkshire

House, Greek Street, Leeds LS1 5ST. Liquidator's Name and Address: Richard John Brown, John Gordon Walton & Co, Yorkshire House, Greek Street, Leeds LS1 5ST.

Office Holder Number: 1426.

Date of Appointment: 14 September 2004. By whom Appointed: Members.

Notices to Creditors EFFORSENRAB (110) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, one month from the date of this notice, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Anthony David Kent, of Maidment Judd, 60-62 High Street, Harpenden, Hertfordshire AL5 2SP, the Liquidator of the said Company and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

A D Kent. Liquidator

21 September 2004. (865)

EFFORSENRAB (109) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, one month from the date of this notice, to send in their full forenames and surnames, their addresses and descriptions, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to the undersigned, Anthony David Kent, of Maidment Judd, 60-62 High Street, Harpenden, Hertfordshire AL5 2SP, the Liquidator of the said Company and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally, or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

A D Kent, Liquidator

21 September 2004. (868)

FORTIS BANK NOMINEES (UK) LIMITED

I, Stephen Paul Grant, of Wilkins Kennedy, hereby give notice that on 29 July 2004, I was appointed Liquidator of the above-named Company.

Notice is hereby given that Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being wound up voluntarily, are required, on or before 29 October 2004, to send in their full names and addresses, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any) to me at Wilkins Kennedy, Risborough House, 38-40 Sycamore Road, Amersham, Buckinghamshire HP6 5DZ, and, if so required by notice in writing by me, are personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proven.

This notice is purely formal. All known Creditors have been or will be paid in full.

S P Grant, Liquidator

17 September 2004. (836)

FORTIS COMMODITY INVESTMENT FINANCE LIMITED

I, Stephen Paul Grant, of Wilkins Kennedy, hereby give notice that on 29 July 2004, I was appointed Liquidator of the above-named Company.

Notice is hereby given that Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being wound up voluntarily, are required, on or before 29 October 2004, to send in their full names and addresses, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors, if any, to me, at Wilkins Kennedy, Risborough House, 38-40 Sycamore Road, Amersham, Buckinghamshire HP6 5DZ, and, if so required by notice in writing by me, are personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved. This notice is purely formal. All known Creditors have been or will be paid in full.

S P Grant, Liquidator

17 September 2004. (840)

SMITHSON MASON MUNICIPAL LIMITED

(formerly Smithson Mason Credit Risks Limited)

I, Richard John Brown, of John Gordon Walton & Co, Yorkshire House, Greek Street, Leeds LS1 5ST, give notice that on 14 September 2004, I was appointed Liquidator of Smithson Mason Municipal Limited by Members of the Company. Notice is hereby given that Creditors of the above-named Company are invited to prove their debts. Any person claiming to be a Creditor and wishing to recover his debt should submit his claim in writing to me before 25 October 2004, which is the last date for proving. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the last date for proving is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in a Dividend, the distribution of that Dividend or any other Dividend declared before his debt is proved.

The winding-up is a solvent Liquidation and it is anticipated that all Creditors have already been paid in full.

R J Brown, Liquidator

20 September 2004. (506)

Final Meetings

BRIMPSFIELD HERD LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at 30 Reading Road South, Fleet GU52 7QL, on 29 October 2004, at 11.00 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before the members showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at 30 Reading Road South, Fleet GU52 7QL, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

R J Thompson, Liquidator

20 September 2004. (882)

INVESTEC INVESTMENT MANAGERS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986 the Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Critchleys, Greyfriars Court, Paradise Square, Oxford OX1 1BE, on 14 October 2004, at 10.00 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator not later than 12.00 noon on the last business day before the Meeting. Faxed proxies will be accepted if received before the due time.

S M Roscoe, Liquidator

(501)6 September 2004.

INVESTEC TECHNOLOGY TRUST LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986 the Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Greyfriars Court, Paradise Square, Oxford OX1 1BE, on 2 November 2004, at 11.00 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator not later than 12.00 noon on the last business day before the Meeting. Faxed proxies will be accepted if received before the due time.

S M Roscoe, Liquidator

20 September 2004. (508)

JOHN HANCOCK ADVISERS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986 the Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Critchleys, Greyfriars Court, Paradise Square, Oxford OX1 1BE, on 2 November 2004, at 10.45 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator not later than 12.00 noon on the last business day before the Meeting. Faxed proxies will be accepted if received before the due time.

A J Harris, Liquidator 20 September 2004.

POLYNAMIC COATINGS LTD

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986 the Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Critchleys Greyfriars Court, Paradise Square, Oxford OX1 1BE, on 21 October 2004, at 10.00 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator not later than 12.00 noon on the last business day before the Meeting. Faxed proxies will be accepted if received before the due time.

A J Harris, Liquidator 6 September 2004. (502)

TIBER INVESTMENTS

Notice is hereby given in pursuance of section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company, will be held at Blenheim House, Fitzalan Court, Newport Road, Cardiff CF240TS, on 27 October 2004, at 11.00 am, to consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following Resolutions as Ordinary Resolutions and as an

Extraordinary Resolution respectively:
"That the remuneration of the Liquidator be approved, and that the Liquidator's statement of account for the period of the liquidation be approved, and that the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator be disposed of as the Liquidator sees fit, subject to any legal requirements governing the period of retention."

A Member entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her.

R D Allen, Joint Liquidator

22 September 2004. (137)

WFS HOLDINGS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that pursuant to section 94 of the Insolvency Act 1986 the Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Critchleys, Greyfriars Court, Paradise Square, Oxford OX1 1BE, on 2 November 2004 at 10.30 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator not later than 12.00 noon on the last business day before the Meeting. Faxed proxies will be accepted if received before the due time

S Roscoe, Liquidator

20 September 2004. (500)

Creditors' Voluntary Winding-up

Resolutions for Winding-up

A K CONSTRUCTION (NOTTINGHAM) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Begbies Traynor, Regency House, 21 The Ropewalk, Nottingham NG1 5DU, on Wednesday 15 September 2004, the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Peter A Blair and Richard A B Saville, of Begbies Traynor, Regency House, 21 The Ropewalk, Nottingham NG1 5DU, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up, and that anything required or authorised to be done by the Joint Liquidators be done by bothe or either of them.'

W D Harris (275)

A L DIGITAL LIMITED

(507)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company convened and held at Bridge House, London Bridge, London SEI 9QR, on 9 September 2004, at 10.15 am, the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Stephen Paul Grant, of Wilkins Kennedy, Risborough House, 38-40 Sycamore Road, Amersham, Buckinghamshire HP6 5DZ, be appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of the voluntary winding-up

A Laurie, Chairman (846)

A L DIGITAL (HOLDINGS) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company convened and held at Bridge House, London Bridge, London SE1 9QR, on 9 September 2004, at 10.30 am, the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Stephen Paul Grant, of Wilkins Kennedy, Risborough House, 38-40 Sycamore Road, Amersham, Buckinghamshire HP6 5DZ, be appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of the voluntary winding-up.

A Laurie, Chairman (842)

A L DIGITAL (TELECOMMUNICATIONS) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company convened and held at Bridge House, London Bridge, London SEI 9QR, on 9 September 2004, at 10.00 am, the following Resolutions were passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the

Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Stephen Paul Grant, of Wilkins Kennedy, Risborough House, 38-40 Sycamore Road, Amersham, Buckinghamshire HP6 5DZ, be appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of the voluntary winding-up.

A Laurie, Chairman (844)

ACET LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Tenon House, Ferryboat Lane, Sunderland SR5 3JN, on Friday 17 September 2004, at 10.30 am, the following subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Ian William Kings, of

Tenon Recovery, Tenon House, Ferryboat Lane, Sunderland SR5 3JN, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up.

D Tucker, Chairman (319)

ALPHA PLANA LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company convened and held at 5th Floor, Exchange House, 446 Midsummer Boulevard, Central Milton Keynes MK9 2EA, on 10 September 2004, at 10.00 am, the following Extraordinary Resolution was passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily.

BERKELEY WEALTH MANAGEMENT PLC

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company convened and held at Risborough House, 38-40 Sycamore Road, Amersham, Buckinghamshire HP6 5DZ, on 10 September 2004, at 2.00 pm, the following Resolutions were passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: 'That it has been proved to the satisfaction of the Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Stephen Paul Grant of Wilkins Kennedy, Risborough House, 38-40 Sycamore Road, Amersham, Buckinghamshire HP6 5DZ, be appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of the voluntary winding-up.

CASH REGISTERS & SUPPLIES LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of David Horner & Co., 11 Clifton Moor Business Village, James Nicolson Link, York YO30 4XG, on 1 September 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

'That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David Anthony Horner of David Horner & Co., 11 Clifton Moor Business Village, James Nicolson Link, York YO30 4XG, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.'

COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY DISTRIBUTION LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Friday 17 September 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Robert Valentine of 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

CONCISE SOLUTIONS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at The Unicorn Hotel, The Market Place, Ripon HG4 1BP, on 21 September 2004, at 10.00 am, the following Resolutions were passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and that accordingly the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that A Graham of Hamilton Insolvency Practitioners Limited, Omega Court, 368 Cemetery Road, Sheffield S11 8FT, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purpose of the voluntary winding-up."
At a Meeting of Creditors held on 21 September 2004 the Creditors

confirmed the appointment of A Graham as Liquidator and that anything required or authorised to be done by the Liquidator be done.

EFFLUENTS SERVICES LTD

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 27 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 2QD, on 12 August 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Neil Henry and Michael Simister, of Lines Henry, 27 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 2QD, be and they are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up and that the Joint Liquidators are empowered to act jointly and severally."

H C LOCUMS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at 60-62 High Street, Harpenden, Hertfordshire AL5 2SP, on 21 September 2004, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Anthony David Kent, of Maidment Judd, 60-62 High Street, Harpenden, Hertfordshire AL5 2SB be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.'

JEWELTIDY LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at DRP+ Co, 15 Tawe Business Village, Enterprise Park, Swansea, on 3 September 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Bruce GT Rees, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

L.S.A. PRESENTATIONS AND EVENTS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Square Root Business Centre, 102 Windmill Road, Croydon, Surrey CR0 2XG, on 10 September 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively: "That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Jeremy Charles Frost and Andrew William Thompson of The Thompson Partnership, Square Root Business Centre, 102 Windmill Road, Croydon, Surrey CR0 2XQ, be and they are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators of the Company for the purposes of the voluntary winding-up."
At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors held on the same date and at the

same venue, the above Resolutions were ratified by the Creditors.

LIFESTYLE OF STANMORE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Hodgsons, George House, 48 George Street, Manchester M1 4HF, on 21 September 2004, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that David Emanul Merton Mond, of Hodgsons, George House, 48 George Street, Manchester, M1 4HF, be and he is hereby nominated Liquidator for the purpose of the winding-up.'

MONAMIX LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at the offices of Parkin S Booth & Co, 24 Trinity Square, Llandudno LL30 2RH, on 22 September 2004, at 11.30 am, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:
"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the

Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound-up voluntarily, and that Robert Martin Rutherford, of Parkin S Booth & Co, 24 Trinity Square, Llandudno LL30 2RH, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up"

S Roberts, Director (860)

PENNYWELL COMMUNITY BUSINESS LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Pennywell Business Centre, Portsmouth Road, Pennywell, Sunderland, Tyne & Wear SR4 9AS, on 17 September 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed, as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that W Paxton, of Robson Laidler LLP, of Fernwood House, Fernwood Road, Jesmond, Newcastle upon Tyne NE2 1TJ, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company"

T Oliphant, Chairperson (273)

PERMA-JEUNE LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, on 17 September 2004, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Richard Andrew Segal, of A Segal & Co, Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up".

R P H Bidmead (482)

PRIDEMARK MAINTENANCE SERVICES LIMITED

(also t/a Plumbing & Gas)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Cumberland House, 35 Park Row, Nottingham NG1 6EE, on 21 September 2004, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that John Michael Munn and Richard John Elwell, of Elwell Watchorn & Saxton, 109 Swan Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up".

K Ashley

RAMPLING LIMITED

This is to certify that at the Meeting of Shareholders of the above-named Company, held on 21 September 2004, that Simon Plant, of S F Plant & Co, Lutomer House, 100 Prestons Road, London E14 9SB, was appointed Liquidator for the purposes of the winding-up.

At the Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company held on the same day, the appointment of Simon Plant, of S F Plant and Co, Lutomer House, 100 Prestons Road, London £14 9SB was ratified. The Liquidator provided a Written Statement to the Shareholders that he is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the abovenamed Company under the provisions of the Insolvency Act 1986 and that he consents to act.

A J Everett, Chairperson

SELECT GAUGES (2000) LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at Southernhay House, 36 Southernhay East, Exeter EX1 1NX, on 3 September 2004, the following Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Giles Richard Frampton, of Richard J Smith & Co, 53 Fore Street, Ivybridge, Devon PL21 9AE, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up.

J A Kelly, Chairman (269)

T A KNIGHT LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, convened, and held at Holiday Inn, 129 St Nicholas Circle, Leicester LE15 1LX, on 17 September 2004, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Mark Stephen Goldstein be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator."
At a subsequent Meeting of Creditors, duly convened pursuant to

section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and held on the same day, the appointment of Mark Stephen Goldstein was confirmed.

L Tumbridge, Director, for and on behalf of Armstrong and Murphy Ltd. Chairman

THE HIGHGATE AESTHETIC CLINIC LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the above-named Company, duly convened, and held at 33-33A Higham Hill Road, London E17 6EA, on 22 September 2004, the subjoined Extraordinary Resolution was duly passed:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Harjinder Johal and George Michael, both of Ashcrofts, 33-33A Higham Hill Road, London E17 6EA, be and are hereby appointed Joint Liquidators for the purposes of such winding-up. Any act required or authorised to be done by the Liquidator can be undertaken by either one of them acting independently.

TREBLE MEDIA LIMITED

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Mountview Court, 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, on 20 September 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Kikis Kallis be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up."

N M Cochrane. Director (518)

XTREME HAIR DESIGN LIMITED

(315)

At an Extraordinary General Meeting of the Members of the abovenamed Company, duly convened, and held at Mountview Court, 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA, on 17 September 2004, the following Resolutions were duly passed as an Extraordinary Resolution and as an Ordinary Resolution respectively:

"That it has been proved to the satisfaction of this Meeting that the Company cannot, by reason of its liabilities, continue its business, and that it is advisable to wind up the same, and accordingly that the Company be wound up voluntarily, and that Kikis Kallis be and he is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of such winding-up.

N Kalicharan, Director

Meetings of Creditors

BRUSH & GRAPHICS SIGNS & DESIGNS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at The Holiday Inn, Brent Cross, Tilling Road, London NW2 1LP, on 4 October 2004, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, Rycote Place, 30-38 Cambridge Street, Aylesbury, Buckinghamshire HP20 1RS, not later than 12.00 noon on 1 October 2004. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Rycote Place, 30-38 Cambridge Street, Aylesbury, Buckinghamshire HP20 1RS, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the cost of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. David A Butler of Nunn Hayward, Rycote Place, 30-38 Cambridge Street, Aylesbury, Buckinghamshire HP20 1RS, is qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the above Company and will furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as is reasonably required.

By Order of the Board.

P Wood, Director 16 September 2004.

(887)

DIRECTREPORT TRADING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Haines Watts, First Floor, Park House, Park Square West, Leeds LS1 2PS, on 28 September 2004, at 10.45 am, for the purpose of dealing with sections 99 to 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A full list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be examined, free of charge, at the offices of Haines Watts, First Floor, Park House, Park Square West, Leeds LS1 2PS, between 10.00 am and 5.00 pm on the two business days prior to the date of this Meeting. By Order of the Board.

C V Harris, Director

20 September 2004.

(295)

ECLIPSE SECURITY (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 33-33A Higham Hill Road, London E17 6EA, on 13 October 2004, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Harjinder Johal of Ashcrofts, 33-33A Higham Hill Road, London E17 6EA, is a person qualified to act as an Insolvency Practitioner in relation to the Company who will, during the period before the date of the Meeting, furnish Creditors, free of charge, with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

By Order of the Board.

S G Mills, Director

21 September 2004. (485)

EPIC SKATE PARKS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 35 Ludgate Hill, Birmingham B3 1EH, on 5 October 2004, at 11.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Creditors should forward a statement of their claim by 12.00 noon on 4 October 2004 to A Turpin, Poppleton & Appleby, 35 Ludgate Hill, Birmingham B3 1EH, who will, free of charge, supply to those Creditors whose claims have been lodged in writing by the prescribed time on that day such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

K C Marsden, Director

16 September 2004. (296)

FRAZER (WILLOW LANE) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Chiltern House, 24-30 King Street, Watford WD18 0BP, on 11 October 2004, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the Act. Any Creditor entitled to attend and vote at this Meeting is entitled to do so either in person or by proxy. Completed proxy forms must be lodged at Chiltern House, 24-30 King Street, Watford WD18 0BP, not later than 12.00 noon on 8 October 2004. Creditors should lodge particulars of their claims for voting purposes at Chiltern House, 24-30 King Street, Watford WD18 0BP before the Meeting. Secured Creditors (unless they surrender their security) should also include a statement giving details of their security, the date(s) on which it was given and the estimated value at which it is assessed. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Chiltern House, 24-30 King Street, Watford WD18 0BP between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

P Morss, Director

13 September 2004. (890)

JOKAT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Carter Clark, Meridian House, 62 Station Road, North Chingford, London E4 7BA, on 12 October 2004, at 10.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, Meridian House, 62 Station Road, North Chingford, London E4 7BA, not later than 12.00 noon on 11 October 2004. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Meridian House, 62 Station Road, North Chingford, London E47BA, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Carter Clark, Meridian House, 62 Station Road, North Chingford, London E4 7BA, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. Resolutions to be taken at the aforementioned Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about or be called upon to approve the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting.

By Order of the Board.

L Merrick, Director

20 September 2004. (874)

M-S-B & K LONDON LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Tuesday 19 October 2004, at 10.00 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 et seq of the said Act. The Resolutions proposed at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution or Resolutions specifying the terms on which the Liquidator or Liquidators are to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about, or be asked to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting of Creditors. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two working days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

I Maclean, Director

22 September 2004. (875)

MARSLAND IT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire WA159TG, on 6 October 2004, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire WA15 9TG, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the date of the Meeting. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Milner Boardman & Partners, Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire WA15 9TG, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulats of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Century House, Ashley Road, Hale, Cheshire WA15 9TG, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

A Senior, Director

(888)

MAWDSLEY RESTAURANTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Crawfords, Stanton House, 41 Blackfriars Road, Salford, Manchester M3 7DB, on Monday 11 October 2004, at 3.00 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Crawfords, Stanton House, 41 Blackfriars Road, Salford, Manchester M3 7DB, on the two business days next before the Meeting of Creditors.

S Higham. Director

20 September 2004. (876)

NICE PRICE WINDOWS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at First Floor, 167 High Road, Loughton, Essex IG10 4LF, on 6 October 2004, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. The purposes of the Meeting are to receive a statement of affairs and a report on the Company from a Director and if the Creditors wish to do so, to nominate a Liquidator and appoint a Liquidation Committee. The Resolutions to be taken at this Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at First Floor, 167 High Road, Loughton, Essex IG10 4LF, on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

N A Kilgour, Director

10 September 2004. (293)

NOSH & BEER COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 69-75 Lincoln Road, Peterborough PE1 2SQ, on 11 October 2004, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 100 and 101 of the said Act. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection on the two business days preceding the Meeting at the offices of Bulley Davey, 69-75 Lincoln Road, Peterborough PE1 2SQ.

J Noble, Director

16 September 2004. (257)

PCJ LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of K J Watkin & Co, Emerald House, 20-22 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall, West Midlands WS9 8PH, on 1 October 2004, at 3.00 pm, for the purposes mentioned in section 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office of the Company which, for the purposes of winding-up, has been changed to the offices of K J Watkin & Co, Emerald House, 20-22 Anchor Road, Aldridge, Walsall WS9 8PH, no later than 12.00 noon on 30 September 2004. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at the address shown above, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at the address shown above between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

K Parkes, Director

(294)21 September 2004.

PENNYWELL COMMUNITY BUSINESS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the office of Robson Laidler LLP, Fernwood House, Fernwood Road, Jesmond, Newcastle upon Tyne NE2 1TJ, on 30 September 2004, at 2.00 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the Insolvency Act 1986. A list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be available for inspection, free of charge, at Fernwood House, Fernwood Road, Jesmond, Newcastle upon Tyne NE2 1TJ, during the two business days preceding the above Meeting. By Order of the Board.

T Oliphant, Director

17 September 2004. (272)

PROJECT DESIGN COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Finn Associates, Four The Chandlery, 40 Gowers Walk, London E1 8BH, on 14 October 2004, at 2.30 pm, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, Tong Hall, Tong, West Yorkshire BD4 0RR, or at the London office of Finn Associates, Four The Chandlery, 40 Gowers Walk, London E1 8BH, not later than 12.00 noon on 13 October 2004. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated. The Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meetings. For the purposes of voting, a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Finn Associates, Central Administration, Tong Hall, Tong, West Yorkshire BD4 0RR, before the Meeting, a statement giving the particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Finn Associates, Central Administration, Tong Hall, Tong, West Yorkshire BD4 0RR or at their London Office, Four The Chandlery, 40 Gowers Walk, London E1 8BH, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. By Order of the Board.

N D Llewellvn. Director

20 September 2004. (889)

RAPID COMPUTING SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Thursday 7 October 2004, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 et seq of the said Act. The Resolutions proposed at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution or Resolutions specifying the terms on which the Liquidator or Liquidators are to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about, or be asked to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting of Creditors. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two working days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board.

M Swain, Director

15 September 2004. (877)

REFLEX MEDIA SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, on Tuesday 12 October 2004, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 et seq of the said Act. The Resolutions proposed at the Meeting of Creditors may include a Resolution or Resolutions specifying the terms on which the Liquidator or Liquidators are to be remunerated. The Meeting may also receive information about, or be asked to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting of Creditors. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected at the offices of Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two working days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above

By Order of the Board.

R Masterson, Director

21 September 2004. (878)

REFURB & NEW PRESS TOOLS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at "Priory House", (D) CC, 2 Priory Road, Dudley, West Midlands DY1 1HH, on Wednesday 22 September 2004, at 11.30 am, for the purposes provided for in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. Creditors should note that the Resolutions to be voted on at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the method of calculating Liquidators remuneration. Creditors at the Meeting will receive information about or be asked to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. A list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors will be made available for inspection, free of charge, at the office of F A Hatch & Co., "Castle View" 48 Salop Street, Dudley, West Midlands DY1 3AY, on Monday 20 September and Tuesday 21 September 2004, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm. A proxy intended to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Secretary of the Company, c/o F A Hatch & Co., "Castle View", 48 Salop Street, Dudley, West Midlands DY1 3AY, not later than 12.00 noon on Tuesday 21 September 2004.

D R Blakeway. Director

3 September 2004. (515)

SLOANE OPTICAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Leonard Curtis & Co, One Great Cumberland Place, Marble Arch, London W1H 7LW, on 1 October 2004, at 12.00 noon, for the purposes mentioned in section 98 et seq. A list of names and addresses of the above Company's Creditors can be inspected at the offices of Leonard Curtis & Co, One Great Cumberland Place, Marble Arch, London W1H 7LW, between the hours of 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the Meeting of Creditors.

G H Cutler, Director

22 September 2004. (324)

SURFACE DOCTOR (GB) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of the Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, on 23 September 2004, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must lodge their proxy, together with a full statement of account at the registered office, Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshiore SO53 3TZ, not later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the Meeting. For the purposes of voting a secured Creditor is required (unless he surrenders his security) to lodge at Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshire SO53 3TZ, before the Meeting, a statement giving particulars of his security, the date when it was given and the value at which it is assessed. Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the terms on which the Liquidators are to be remunerated, and the Meeting may receive information about, or be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs convening the Meeting. Notice is further given that a list of the names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Highfield Court, Tollgate, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, Hampshiore SO53 3TZ, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above.

By Order of the Board. R Plantier, Director

25 August 2004.

(503)

ULTRAPLAS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to the provisions of section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Portland Business & Financial Solutions Ltd., 1640 Parkway, Solent Business Park, Whiteley, Fareham, Hampshire PO15 7AH, on 14 October 2004, at 11.30 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99, 100 and 101 of the said Act. In accordance with the provisions of section 98(2)(a) of the Insolvency Act 1986, Peter Robin Bacon, of Portland Business & Financial Solutions Ltd., 1640 Parkway, Solent Business Park, Whiteley, Fareham, Hampshire PO15 7AH, being a qualified Insolvency Practitioner, will furnish Creditors with such information concerning the Company's affairs as they may reasonably require.

D Day, Director

7 September 2004. (514)

WAVETECH SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 98 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Monahans, 38-42 Newport Street, Swindon, Wiltshire SN1 3DR, on 7 October 2004, at 10.45 am, for the purposes mentioned in sections 99 to 101 of the said Act. Notice is further given that a list of names and addresses of the Company's Creditors may be inspected, free of charge, at Monahans, 38-42 Newport Street, Swindon, Wiltshire SN1 3DR, between 10.00 am and 4.00 pm on the two business days preceding the date of the Meeting stated above. The Resolutions to be taken at the Meeting may include a Resolution specifying the basis on which the Liquidator is to be remunerated and the Meeting may receive information about, or may be called upon to approve, the costs of preparing the statement of affairs and convening the Meeting. By Order of the Board.

D M Andrew, Director

17 September 2004. (263)

Appointment of Liquidators

Company Number: 02554037. Name of Company: A K CONSTRUCTION (NOTTINGHAM) LTD.

Nature of Business: General Construction and Engineering.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Regency House, 21 The Ropewalk,

Nottingham NG1 5DU.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Peter A Blair and Richard A B Saville, both of Begbies Traynor, Regency House, 21 The Ropewalk, Nottingham NG1 5DU.

Office Holder Numbers: 008886 and 007829.

Date of Appointment: 15 September 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (276)

Company Number: 02838838. Name of Company: A L DIGITAL LIMITED. Nature of Business: Software Consultancy and Supply.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 38-40 Sycamore Road, Amersham HP6

5DZ.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Stephen Paul Grant, Wilkins Kennedy, 38-40 Sycamore Road, Amersham, Buckinghamshire HP6 5DZ.

Office Holder Number: 008929.

Date of Appointment: 9 September 2004. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 04265181.

Name of Company: A L DIGITAL HOLDINGS LIMITED.
Nature of Business: Software Consultancy and Supply.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 38-40 Sycamore Road, Amersham HP6 5DZ.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Stephen Paul Grant, Wilkins Kennedy, 38-40 Sycamore Road, Amersham, Buckinghamshire HP6 5DZ

Office Holder Number: 008929.
Date of Appointment: 9 September 2004.
By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(841)

(845)

Date of Appointment: 21 September 2004. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (322)

Company Number: 02963112

Name of Company: A L DIGITAL (TELECOMMUNICATIONS) LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Software Consultancy and Supply.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: 38-40 Sycamore Road, Amersham HP6 5DZ

Liquidator's Name and Address: Stephen Paul Grant, Wilkins Kennedy, 38-40 Sycamore Road, Amersham, Buckinghamshire HP6 5DZ.

Office Holder Number: 008929.
Date of Appointment: 9 September 2004. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (843)

Company Number: 3648908.

Name of Company: ACET LIMITED.

Previous Name of Company: A-Level Builders Limited.

Nature of Business: Refrigeration Engineers

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Ten Ferryboat Lane, Sunderland SR5 3JN. Tenon Recovery, Tenon House,

Liquidator's Name and Address: Ian Williams Kings, Tenon Recovery, Tenon House, Ferryboat Lane, Sunderland SR5 3JN.

Office Holder Number: 7232.

Date of Appointment: 17 September 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(320)

(510)

Company Number: 04972762.

Name of Company: BERKELEY WEALTH MANAGEMENT PLC.

Nature of Business: Sale of Financial Products.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Office: Address of Registered Sycamore Road,

Amersham.Buckinghamshire 5DZ.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Stephen Paul Grant, Wilkins Kennedy 38-40 Sycamore Road, Amersham, Buckinghamshire HP6 5DZ.

Office Holder Number: 008929.

Date of Appointment: 10 September 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (847)

Company Number: 0415 8624.

Name of Company: CASH REGISTERS & SUPPLIES LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Sale of Cash Registers and CCTV Equipment.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: David Horner & Co, 11 Clifton Moor, Business Village, James Nicolson Link, York YO30 4XG.

Liquidator's Name and Address: David Anthony Horner, David Horner & Co, 11 Clifton Moor, Business Village, James Nicolson Link, York YO30 4XG.

Office Holder Number: 008956.
Date of Appointment: 1 September 2004.
By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 3671276. Name of Company: **COMPUTER TECHNOLOGY DISTRIBUTION LIMITED.**

Nature of Business: Suppliers of Computer Products.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue,

London N3 2HS.
Liquidator's Name and Address: Robert Valentine, Valentine & Co., 4 Dancastle Court, 14 Arcadia Avenue, London N3 2HS.

Office Holder Number: 003569.

Date of Appointment: Friday 17 September 2004.

(853)

Company Number: 04676192. Name of Company: **CONCISE SOLUTIONS LIMITED.** Nature of Business: IT Sales and Support.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Omega Court, 368 Cemetery Road, Sheffield S1 8FT.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Adrian Graham, Hamiltons Insolvency Practitioners Limited, Omega Court, 368 Cemetery Road,

Sheffield \$11 8FT. Office Holder Number: 8980.

Company Number: 795027

Name of Company: EFFLUENTS SERVICES LTD.

Nature of Business: Disposal of Effluent. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 27 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 2QD.

Liquidators' Names and Address: Neil Henry and Michael Simister, Lines Henry, 27 The Downs, Altrincham, Cheshire WA14 2QD. Office Holder Numbers: 8622 and 9028.

Date of Appointment: By Members on 12 August 2004 and confirmed

by Creditors on 8 September 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (850)

Company Number: 04132380.

Name of Company: H C LOCUMS LIMITED. Nature of Business: Providers of Residential Carers.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors

Address of Registered Office: Scott House, Hagsdell Road, Hertford,

Hertfordshire ŠG13 8WA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: A D Kent, 60-62 High Street, Harpenden, Hertfordshire AL5 2SP.

(861)

(279)

(854)

Office Holder Number: 8764.
Date of Appointment: 21 September 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 02732051

Name of Company: JEWELTIDY LIMITED.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 15 Tawe Business Village, Enterprise Park, Swansea SA7 9LA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Bruce GTRees, DRP + Co., 15 Tawe Business Village, Swansea Enterprise Park, Swansea SA7 9LA.

Office Holder Number: 005462

Date of Appointment: 3 September 2004.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

Company Number: 03283875

Name of Company: L.S.A. PRESENTATIONS AND EVENTS LTD.

Previous Name of Company: Airvale Limited. Nature of Business: Organiser of Events.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: The Old Halsall Arms, 2 Summerwood

Lane, Halsall L39 8RJ.

Liquidators' Names and Addresses: Jeremy Charles Frost, The Thompson Partnership LLP, Square Root Business Centre, 102 Windmill Road, Croydon CR0 2XQ, and Andrew William Thompson, The Thompson Partnership LLP, The Old Halsall Arms, 2 Summerwood Lane, Halsall L39 8RJ.

Office Holder Numbers: 9091 and 5807 Date of Appointment: 10 September 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 04878072

Name of Company: LIFESTYLE OF STANMORE LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Retailers of Bedroom Furniture.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: George House, 48 George Street, Manchester M1 4HF.

Liquidator's Name and Address: David E M Mond, Hodgsons, George

House, 48 George Street, Manchester M1 4HF.
Office Holder Number: 002340.

Date of Appointment: 21 September 2004.

By whom Appointed: Creditors.

(314)

Company Number: 04110089.

Name of Company: MONAMIX LIMITED.
Nature of Business: Supplier of Ready-Mix Concrete.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: 24 Trinity Square, Llandudno LL30 2RH. Liquidator's Name and Address: Robert Martin Rutherford, of 24 Trinity Square, Llandudno LL30 2RH. Office Holder Number: 6852.

Date of Appointment: 22 September 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

(859)

Company Number: 02591827.

Name of Company: PENNYWELL COMMUNITY BUSINESS

Nature of Business: The Promotion of Employment, Training and Educational Opportunities.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Fernwood House, Fernwood Road,

Jesmond, Newcastle upon Tyne NE2 1TJ.

Liquidator's Name and Address: William Paxton, of Robson Laidler LLP, Fernwood House, Fernwood Road, Jesmond, Newcastle upon

Tyne NE2 1TJ.

Office Holder Number: 008825.

Date of Appointment: 17 September 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members.

(274)

Company Number: 01659265.

Name of Company: PERMA-JEUNE LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Wholesalers of Pharmaceutical Goods.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford

Mount Road, London E4 8LP.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Richard Andrew Segal, of A Segal & Co, Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4

Office Holder Number: 002685.

Date of Appointment: 17 September 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (483)

Company Number: 3649020.

Name of Company: PRIDEMARK MAINTENANCE SERVICES

Trading Name: Plumbing & Gas.

Nature of Business: Plumbing Contractors.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Elwell Watchorn & Saxton, 109 Swan

Street, Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN. Liquidators' Names and Address: John Michael Munn and Richard John Elwell, both of Elwell Watchorn & Saxton, 109 Swan Street,

Sileby, Leicestershire LE12 7NN

Office Holder Numbers: 7859 and 6057. Date of Appointment: 21 September 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (318)

Company Number: 03898580.

Name of Company: RAMPLING LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Rental of Construction Equipment.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: SF Plant & Co, Lutomer House, 100

Prestons Road, London E14 9SB.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Simon Franklin Plant, of SF Plant &

Co, Lutomer House, 100 Prestons Road, London E14 9SB.

Office Holder Number: 9155.

Date of Appointment: 21 September 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 03791361

Name of Company: SELECT GAUGES (2000) LIMITED.
Nature of Business: Producers of Measuring Gauge Equipment.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Richard J Smith & Co, 53 Fore Street, Ivybridge, Devon PL21 9AE.

(270)

Liquidator's Name and Address: Giles Richard Frampton, of Richard J Smith & Co, 53 Fore Street, Ivybridge, Devon PL21 9AE.

Office Holder Number: 7911.

Date of Appointment: 3 September 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors.

Company Number: 0574101. Name of Company: **T A KNIGHT LIMITED.** Nature of Business: Manufacturers of Tooling.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Kingswood Court, 1 Hemlock Close, Kingswood, Surrey KT20 6QW.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Mark Stephen Goldstein, of Mark Goldstein Associates, Kingswood Court, 1 Hemlock Close, Kingswood,

Surrey KT20 6QW. Office Holder Number: 6880.

Date of Appointment: 17 September 2004. By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (858)

Company Number: 4408114.

Name of Company: THE HIGHGATE AESTHETIC CLINIC

LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Beauty Clinic.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors. Address of Registered Office: 33-33a Higham Hill Road, London E17

Liquidators' Names and Address: Harjinder Johal and George Michael, both of Ashcrofts, 33-33A Higham Hill Road, London E17 6EA.

Office Holder Numbers: 9175 and 9230. Date of Appointment: 22 September 2004

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (487)

Company Number: 04504755.

Name of Company: **TREBLE MEDIA LIMITED.**Nature of Business: Magazine Publication.

Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Address of Registered Office: Mountview Court, 1148 High Road,

Whetstone, London N20 0RA.

Liquidator's Name and Address: Kikis Kallis, Kallis & Co., Mountview

Court, 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA.

Office Holder Number: 004692. Date of Appointment: 20 September 2004

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (519)

Company Number: 04479659.

Name of Company: XTREME HAIR DESIGN LIMITED.

Nature of Business: Hair Salon. Type of Liquidation: Creditors.

Whetstone, London N20 0RA.

Address of Registered Office: Mountview Court, 1148 High Road,

Liquidator's Name and Address: Kikis Kallis, Kallis & Co., Mountview

Court, 1148 High Road, Whetstone, London N20 0RA.

Office Holder Number: 004692.

Date of Appointment: 17 September 2004.

By whom Appointed: Members and Creditors. (494)

Annual Liquidation Meetings JORIC ELECTRICAL SERVICES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to sections 105 and 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that combined Annual and Final General Meetings of Members and Creditors of the Company, will be held at 15A Nelson Road, Greenwich, London SE10 9JB, on 19 October 2004, at 12.00 noon and 12.30 pm respectively, for the purposes of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings, the conduct of the winding-up and the release of the Liquidator. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the Meetings may appoint another person as his or her proxy to attend and vote on his or her behalf. Proxies to be used at the Meetings should be lodged at 15A Nelson Road, Greenwich, London SE10 9JB, no later than 4.00 pm on the working day immediately before the Meetings.

B P Knights, Liquidator

3 September 2004.

(316)

(879)

SOUTH COAST AGGREGATES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to sections 105 and 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that General Annual and Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 65 St Edmund's Church Street, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 1EF on 22 October 2004 at 10.00 am and 10.30 am respectively for the purpose of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the conduct of the winding-up. The Liquidator will also be seeking her release. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Creditor of the Company. A Proxy for the Meeting must be lodged at 65 St Edmund's Church Street, Salisbury, Wiltshire SP1 1EF no later than 12.00 noon on 21 October 2004.

J A Palmer (nee Heggarty), Liquidator

22 September 2004. (900)

Final Meetings **AE TUNLEY & SON LIMITED**

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Hazlewoods, Windsor House, Barnett Way, Barnwood, Gloucester GL4 3RT, on 25 October 2004, at 10.00 am and 10.30 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them and to receive the report of the Liquidator, showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that they may be given by him. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the Meetings, may appoint a proxy holder in his place. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Hazlewoods, Windsor House, Barnett Way, Barnwood, Gloucester GL4 3RT, by no later than 12.00 noon on 22 October 2004. P J Gorman, Liquidator

16 September 2004. (261)

APPAREL INDUSTRIES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of R W Keating & Co, 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington, Cheshire WA1 1JY, on 18 October 2004, at 11.15 am to be followed at 11.30 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company, and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at R W Keating & Co, 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington, Cheshire WA1 1JY no later than 4.00 pm on the business day before the Meeting.

R W Keating, Liquidator

21 September 2004. (136)

B.D.S. A/V SERVICE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at Portland House, 103 Portland Street, Manchester M1 6DF, on Monday 25 October 2004, at 10.00 am for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidators, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company, and of the Liquidators shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidators at Portland House, 103 Portland Street, Manchester M1 6DF no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding working day.

M D Alexander, Joint Liquidator

(880)21 September 2004

BASIS DESIGN CONSULTANTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Sutcliffe & Co, 288 High Street, Dorking, Surrey RH4 1QT on Tuesday 19 October 2004, at 11.00 am to be followed at 11.15 am by a General Meeting of the Creditors, for the purpose of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and the conduct of the winding-up for the period of the Liquidation to date. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place and Creditors wishing to vote at the Meetings must (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person) appoint a proxy. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy form must be returned to the offices of Sutcliffe & Co, 288 High Street, Dorking, Surrey RH4 1QT by no later than 12.00 noon on 18 October 2004.

M Sutcliffe, Liquidator

21 September 2004. (886)

BREMMA CONSTRUCTION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above-named Company will be held 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, on Friday 15 October 2004, at 11.00 am precisely, to be followed at 11.15 am by a Meeting of the Creditors, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at the offices of Stones & Co., 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, by 12.00 noon of the business day before the Meeting.

G Stones, Liquidator

6 September 2004. (512)

BRIDGEVIEW LEISURE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Haines Watts, First Floor, Park House, Park Square West, Leeds LS1 2PS, on 3 November 2004, at 10.30 am, to be followed at 10.45 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing an explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at First Floor, Park House, Park Square West, Leeds LS1 2PS, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the Meetings.

D M Clements, Joint Liquidator

20 September 2004. (297)

CABLE & SATELLITE SYSTEMS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at Bank Chambers, 1 Central Avenue, Sittingbourne, Kent ME10 4AE, on 27 October 2004, at 10.00 am, to be followed at 10.30 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the respective Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her, and a proxy need not be a Member or Creditor. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at Bank Chambers, 1 Central Avenue, Sittingbourne, Kent MÊ10 4AE no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

D J Cork, Liquidator

20 September 2004. (260)

CONTROL CONNECTIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Vantis Business Recovery, 49 London Road, St Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 1LJ, on Friday 22 October 2004, at 9.45 am and 10.00 am respectively, for the following purposes: that the Liquidator's report and final income and expenditure account be approved, that the Liquidator be authorised to take the necessary steps to conclude the winding-up and that his release be effective upon notification of the outcome of the Meetings to the Registrar of Companies, and that the Liquidator be authorised to destroy the Company's books and records together with his own books and records in relation to the winding-up on the expiration of 12 months following dissolution of the Company.

M W Young, Liquidator

20 September 2004. (130)

CUSHIONS AND THINGS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 595 of the Companies Act 1985 and 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 47-49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE, on 28 October 2004, at 11.00 am, followed by the Creditors Meeting at 11.15 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before them and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted, and how the property has been disposed of, and any explanation that may be given, and to approve the Liquidator's remuneration, and to approve that the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator be disposed of within 15 months of the final dissolution of the Company. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator not later than 1.00 pm of the business day before the Meeting at 47-49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE.

A K Bhardwaj, Liquidator

20 September 2004. (264)

DELTA MAC CENTRE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of Begbies Traynor, 2-3 Pavilion Buildings, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 1EE, on 25 October 2004, at 10.00 am and 10.15 am respectively, for the purpose of having an account laid before them, showing the manner in which the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Any Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him/her, and such proxy need not also be a Member or Creditor. The proxy form must be returned to the above address by no later than 12.00 noon on the day before the Meeting.

G W Rhodes, Liquidator

20 September 2004. (126)

DOMESTIC PRODUCTS (UK) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to sections 595 of the Companies Act 1985 and 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 47-49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE, on 28 October 2004, at 10.00 am followed by the Creditors Meeting at 10.15 am for the purpose of having an account laid before them and to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and how the property has been disposed of and any explanation that may be given and to approve the Liquidator's remuneration and to approve that the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator be disposed of within fifteen months of the final dissolution of the Company. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator not later than 1.00 pm in the afternoon of the business day before the Meeting at 47-49 Green Lane, Northwood, Middlesex HA6 3AE.

A K Bhardwaj, Liquidator

20 September 2004. (265)

DUTY CONSULTING LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that a Final Meeting of the Members of Duty Consulting Limited will be held at Lovewell Blake, 89 Bridge Road, Oulton Broad, Lowestoft, Suffolk NR32 3LN, on 21 October 2004, at 11.45 am, for the purposes of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and how the property of the Company disposed of and of hearing any explanation which may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company. Proxies for the Meeting must be lodged at Lovewell Blake, 89 Bridge Road, Oulton Broad, Lowestoft, Suffolk NR32 3LN, not later than 12.00 noon on 20 October 2004.

C R Ashe. Liquidator

9 September 2004. (258)

FIRST 4 DENIM LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of R W Keating & Co, 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington, Cheshire WA1 1JY, on 18 October 2004, at 1.15 pm to be followed at 1.30 pm by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company, and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at R W Keating & Co, 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington, Cheshire WA1 1JY, no later than 4.00 pm on the business day before the Meeting.

R W Keating, Liquidator

21 September 2004. (133)

FRESH APPROACH LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of Sutcliffe & Co, 288 High Street, Dorking, Surrey RH4 1QT, on Tuesday 19 October 2004, at 11.30 am, to be followed at 11.45 am by a General Meeting of the Creditors, for the purpose of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and the conduct of the winding-up for the period of the Liquidation to date. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place and Creditors wishing to vote at the Meeting must (unless they are individual Creditors attending in person) appoint a proxy. It is not necessary for the proxy to be a Member or Creditor. Proxy forms must be returned to the offices of Sutcliffe & Co, 288 High Street, Dorking, Surrey RH4 1QT, by no later than 12.00 noon on 18 October 2004.

M Sutcliffe, Liquidator

21 September 2004. (124)

HAMLETS (RADIO & T.V.) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at Portland House, 103 Portland Street, Manchester M1 6DF, on Monday 25 October 2004, at 11.00 am, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of and of hearing any explanations that may be given by the Liquidators, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidators shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidators at Portland House, 103 Portland Street, Manchester M1 6DF, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding working day.

M D Alexander, Joint Liquidator

21 September 2004. (881)

HUNTERS RECRUITMENT SPECIALISTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the abovenamed Company will be held at the offices of SPW Poppleton & Appleby, Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, London N3 3LF, on 28 October 2004, at 11.00 am and 11.30 am respectively, to receive an account showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of directing the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator thereof, shall be disposed of.

H J Sorsky, Liquidator

21 September 2004.

IMM SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors have been convened at the offices of Hurst Morrison Thomson Corporate Recovery LLP, 5 Fairmile, Henley on Thames, Oxfordshire RG9 2JR, on 26 October 2004, at 10.00 am and 10.30 am respectively, to receive the report of the Liquidator as to his administration of the estate and to determine whether the Liquidator should have his release from office, pursuant to section 173 of the said Act. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged by 12.00 noon on 25 October 2004.

P W Ellison, Liquidator

21 September 2004. (885)

ITKIN PROPERTIES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of Itkin Properties Limited will be held at Lovewell Blake, 89 Bridge Road, Oulton Broad, Lowestoft, Suffolk NR32 3LN, on 7 October 2004, at 10.30 am, for the purposes of receiving an account showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation which may be given by the Liquidator. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member of the Company. Proxies for the Meeting must be lodged at Lovewell Blake, 89 Bridge Road, Oulton Broad, Lowestoft, Suffolk NR32 3LN, not later than 12.00 noon on 6 October 2004.

C R Ashe, Liquidator

6 September 2004. (259)

JEANIUS CLOTHING COMPANY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of R W Keating & Co, 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington, Cheshire WA1 1JY, on 18 October 2004, at 10.15 am, to be followed at 10.30 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at R W Keating & Co, 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington, Cheshire WA1 1JY, no later than 4.00 pm on the business day before the Meeting.

R W Keating, Liquidator

21 September 2004. (131)

MAGNETISE LIVERPOOL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of R W Keating & Co, 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington, Cheshire WA1 1JY, on 7 October 2004, at 10.15 am, to be followed at 10.30 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at R W Keating & Co, 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington, Cheshire WA1 1JY, no later than 4.00 pm on the business day before the Meeting.

R W Keating, Liquidator

21 September 2004. (134)

MERSEYSIDE SHED CENTRE LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of R W Keating & Co, 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington, Cheshire WA1 1JY, on 18 October 2004, at 2.15 pm, to be fellow 14.2222 2004, at 2.15 pm, to be followed at 2.30 pm by a Final Meeting of Creditors, for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at R W Keating & Co, 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington, Cheshire WA1 1JY, no later than 4.00 pm on the business day before the Meeting.

R W Keating, Liquidator

21 September 2004. (132)

NEVILLE GREEN LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of Members and a Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 22 Ribblesdale Place, Preston, on 15 October 2004, at 11.00 am and 11.30 am precisely, for the purpose of having an account laid before them by the Liquidator, showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at 22 Ribblesdale Place, Preston, not later than 4.00 pm of the business day before the Meeting.

C V Higson, Liquidator

17 September 2004. (481)

POWER FOOT 1 LIMITED

(t/a Bar Roc)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that Meetings of the Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at Begbies Traynor, 30 Park Cross Street, Leeds LS1 2QH, on 3 November 2004, at 10.15 am and 10.30 am respectively, for the purpose of receiving an account of the winding-up. Members and Creditors wishing to vote at the respective Meetings must lodge their proofs of debt and (unless they are attending in person) proxies at the offices of Begbies Traynor, 30 Park Cross Street, Leeds LS1 2QH, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day before the Meeting.

G E Blackburn, Joint Liquidator

21 September 2004. (125)

RANGEWOOD LIMITED

(t/as Photocall)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meeting of the above-named Company and the Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 81 Station Road, Marlow, Buckinghamshire SL7 1SX, on 29 October 2004, at 12.00 noon and 12.15 pm respectively, for the purpose of laying before the Meetings an account showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators, and to determine whether the Joint Liquidators should have their release. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for use at either of the Meetings must be lodged at 81 Station Road, Marlow, Buckinghamshire SL7 1SX, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the date of the Meetings.

F Wessely, Joint Liquidator

17 September 2004. (883)

SCHEDULE DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that the Final Meeting of the above-named Company and the Final Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at 81 Station Road, Marlow, Buckinghamshire SL7 1SX, on 29 October 2004, at 11.00 am and 11.15 am respectively, for the purpose of laying before the Meetings an account showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the Company's property disposed of, and hearing any explanation that may be given by the Joint Liquidators, and to determine whether the Joint Liquidators should have their release. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at either of the above Meetings may appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him or her. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor of the Company. Proxies for use at either of the Meetings must be lodged at 81 Station Road, Marlow, Buckinghamshire SL7 1SX, no later than 12.00 noon on the business day preceding the date of the Meetings.

F Wessely, Joint Liquidator

17 September 2004. (884)

TAFARN-Y-SOSPAN LIMITED

(In Voluntary Liquidation)

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a General Meeting of the above Company will be held at 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, on Friday 15 October 2004, at 10.30 am precisely, to be followed at 10.45 am by a Meeting of the Creditors for the purpose of having an account laid before them, to receive the report of the Liquidator showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and its property disposed of and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator. Proxies to be used at the Meeting must be lodged with the Liquidator at the offices of Stones & Co., 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, by 12.00 noon of the business day before the Meeting.

G Stones, Liquidator

6 September 2004.

(511)

THE BUTTERFLY COLLECTION LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at St John's Court, Wiltell Road, Lichfield WS14 9DS, on 19 October 2004, at 10.00 am to be followed at 10.30 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at St Johns Court, Wiltell Road, Lichfield, Staffordshire, no later than 12.00 noon on the preceding day.

M F P Smith, Liquidator

14 September 2004. (129)

UOMO MODA LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, and Rule 4.126 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that a General Meeting of the Members and a Meeting of the Creditors of the abovenamed Company are to be held at Albany House, 18 Theydon Road, London E5 9NZ, on 5 November 2004, at 1.00 pm and 1.15 pm respectively for the purposes of receiving an account of the Liquidator's acts and dealings and of the winding-up and hearing any explanation which may be given by the Liquidator, resolving that the Liquidator be released from office, and determining the manner in which the books and records of the Company and the records of the Liquidation are to be dealt with. A Member or Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the above Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him. A proxy need not be a Member or Creditor.

S Franklin, Liquidator

20 September 2004. (281)

W.T.REES LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986 that Final Meetings of Members and Creditors of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of SPW Poppleton & Appleby, Gable House, 239 Regents Park Road, London N3 3LF, on 28 October 2004, at 12.00 noon and 12.30 pm respectively, to receive an account showing how the winding-up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of directing the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidator thereof, shall be disposed of.

D L Platt, Liquidator

22 September 2004. (128)

WM BAILEY (HEMMERS) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 106 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Members of the above-named Company will be held at the offices of R W Keating & Co, 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington, Cheshire WA1 1JY, on 5 October 2004 at 10.15 am to be followed at 10.30 am by a Final Meeting of Creditors for the purpose of showing how the winding-up has been conducted, and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator, and also of determining the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company, and of the Liquidator shall be disposed of. Proxies to be used at the Meetings must be lodged with the Liquidator at R W Keating & Co, 20 Winmarleigh Street, Warrington, Cheshire WA1 1JY no later than 4.00 pm on the business day before the Meeting.

R W Keating, Liquidator

21 September 2004. (135)

Notices to Creditors

A K CONSTRUCTION (NOTTINGHAM) LTD

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, are required, on or before 15 December 2004, to send their names and addresses and particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to Peter A Blair and Richard A B Saville, the Joint Liquidators of the said Company, at Begbies Traynor, Regency House, 21 The Ropewalk, Nottingham NG1 5DU, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidators, by their Solicitors or personally, to come in and prove their said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

P A Blair, Joint Liquidator

15 September 2004. (277)

DOWLING & CO. (LONDON) LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 20 October 2004, to forward their names in full, addresses and detailed particulars of any debts or claims and, if appropriate, particulars of Solicitors acting, to John Kelmanson, Liquidator of the Company, at Avco House, 6 Albert Road, Barnet, Hertfordshire EN4 9SH. If so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, Creditors are, either personally or by their Solicitors, to attend and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution. Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a First and Final Dividend to unsecured Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—20 October 2004.

J Kelmanson, Liquidator

22 September 2004. (849)

JEWELTIDY LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, are required, on or before 16 October 2004, to send in their full names and addresses, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to me Bruce G T Rees, of 15 Tawe Business Village, Swansea Enterprise Park, Swansea, and if so required by notice in writing from me, are personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

B G T Rees, Liquidator

3 September 2004. (280)

L.S.A. PRESENTATIONS AND EVENTS LIMITED

I, Jeremy C Frost, of The Thompson Partnership, Square Root Business Centre, 102 Windmill Road, Croydon CR0 2XQ, hereby give notice that on 10 September 2004, Andrew W Thompson and I were appointed Joint Liquidators of the above-named Company.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors are required, on or before 3 December 2004, to send in their full names and addresses, full particulars of their debts or claims, and the names and addresses of their Solicitors (if any), to us and, if so required by notice in writing from us, or personally or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will $\bar{b}e$ excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

15 September 2004. (856)

PERMA-JEUNE LIMITED

In accordance with Rule 4.106, I, Richard Andrew Segal, of A Segal & Co, Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E4 8LP, give notice that on 17 September 2004, I was appointed Liquidator of Perma-Jeune Limited by Resolutions of Members and Creditors.

Notice is hereby given that the Creditors of the above-named Company, which is being voluntarily wound up, are required, on or before 20 October 2004, to send in their full names, their address and full particulars of their debts or claims, to the undersigned, R A Segal, of A Segal & Co, Albert Chambers, 221-223 Chingford Mount Road, London E48LP, the Liquidator of the said Company, and, if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator, are, personally or by their representative, to come in and prove their debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default of the foregoing they may be excluded from the benefit of any distribution.

R A Segal

21 September 2004. (484)

Winding-up By The Court Petitions to Wind Up (Companies)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 2844 of 2004

In the Matter of ALEXANDER SHERIDAN LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Portman Buildings, 127-129 Portland Street, Manchester, Lancashire M1 4PZ presented on 24 May 2004 by Beaujersey Limited whose address is 17 Boston Road, Gorse Hill Industrial Estate, Beaumont Leys, Leicester LE4 1AW, as a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on a date between 6 October 2004 and 10 October 2004 inclusive (or as soon as the Petition

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or his Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5 October 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Malcolm Canning, Butcher Burns, Beaumont House, 47 Mount Pleasant, London WC1X 0AE.

(307)20 September 2004.

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Preston District Registry. No 74 of 2004

In the Matter of BLUE HUSH LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company whose registered office is situate at Ashbrooke Public House, Stannington Grove, Ashbrooke, Sunderland SR2 9JT, presented on 12 July 2004 by Brake Bros Limited whose registered office is situate at Enterprise House, Eureka Business Park, Ashford, Kent TN25 4AG, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Preston District Registry, The Law Courts, Ringway, Preston PR1 2LL, on 5 October 2004, at 10.00 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).
Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether

to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 4 October 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are Birchall Blackburn, 6th Floor, Crystal House, Birley Street, Preston, Lancashire PR1 2AQ. (Ref IJ/JSME/ 39674.903.1.)

16 September 2004. (244)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Bristol District Registry. No 108 of 2004

In the Matter of BRUNEL ELECTRICAL SERVICES and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Island Trade Park, Bristow Broadway, Avonmouth, Bristol BS11 9FB, presented on 9 August 2004 by Denmans Electrical Wholesalers Limited, of 6-16 Southgate Road, Potter's Bar, Hertfordshire EN6 5DS, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Bristol District Registry, The Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol, on 7 October 2004, at 10.00 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 6 October 2004

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Burges Salmon*, Narrow Quay House, Narrow Quay, Bristol BS1 4AH. (Ref MB04/PH01/15.454/BRITT.) 20 September 2004. (498)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Bristol District Registry. No 608 of 2004

In the Matter of CAPITAL GLOBAL PLC and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company having its registered office at Flaexia House Capital Park, Combe Lane, Wormley, Surrey GU8 5SZ, presented on 28 July 2004 by HM Commissioners of Customs and Excise, of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor NW, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard by the Bristol District Registry, at The Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol, on 11 October 2004, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 10 October 2004.

The Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditor are *clarke willmott*, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton TA1 2PG. (Ref X0000512/CO1.)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 5324 of 2004

In the Matter of CHAFFORD INSURANCE CONSULTANTS LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 7 Galleon Road, Chafford Hundred, Grays, Essex RM16 6AG, presented on 25 August 2004 by the Secretary of State for Trade and Industry whose address for service is the Treasury Solicitor, Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on Wednesday 6 October 2004, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner's Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5 October 2004

The Petitioner's Solicitor is the Treasury Solicitor, Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS. (Ref LT4/2149F/ GXB.) (1004) In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 1015 of 2004

In the Matter of CREATIVE INTERIOR SOLUTIONS 2001 LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

Petition to wind up Creative Interior Solutions 2001 Limited a Company whose registered office is at 140 High Street, Clay Cross, Chesterfield, Derbyshire S45 9EG, presented on 18 June 2004 by the Commissioners of Customs and Excise whose office is situate at Civil Recovery Unit, HM Customs and Excise, 3NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, Courthouse, 1 Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 3BG, on 5 October 2004, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, by 1600 hours on 4 October 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *DLA LLP*, Arndale House, Charles Street, Bradford BD1 1UN. (Ref RAC/L010257.)

22 September 2004. (490)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Preston District Registry. No 71 of 2004

In the Matter of **DETENTE LEISURE LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company whose registered office is situate at 63 Bawtry Road, Bramley, Rotherham, South Yorkshire S66 2TN, presented on 12 July 2004 by Brake Bros Limited whose registered office is situate at Enterprise House, Eureka Business Park, Ashford, Kent TN25 4AG, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Preston District Registry, The Law Courts, Ringway, Preston PR1 2LL, on 5 October 2004, at 10.00 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 4 October 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are *Birchall Blackburn*, 6th Floor, Crystal House, Birley Street, Preston, Lancashire PR1 2AQ. (Ref IJ/JSME/39674.985.1.)

16 September 2004. (243)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Bristol District Registry. No 578 of 2004

In the Matter of GLASS (STRUCTURAL SERVICES) LONDON LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company having its registered office at 36 Yeoman Street, Surrey Quays, London SE8 5DT, presented on 27 July 2004 by HM Commissioners of Customs and Excise, of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor NW, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard by Bristol District Registry, at The Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol, on 11 October 2004, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 10 October 2004.

The Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditor are *clarke willmott*, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton TA1 2PG. (Ref X0000185/CO1.) (521)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 5202 of 2004

In the Matter of **GREYS PRODUCTS LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 27 Queen's Park South Drive, Bournemouth, Dorset BH8 9BH, presented on 18 August 2004 by Matthew Clark Wholesale Limited, whose registered office is situate at Whitchurch Lane, Bristol BS14 0JZ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 20 October 2004, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 19 October 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are Pollards, 15 Highbury Place, London N5 1QP. (Ref LB/E33045.)

22 September 2004. (491)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 5298 of 2004

In the Matter of **HANOVER ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 37 Warren Street, London W1T 6AD, presented on 24 August 2004 by Farseer-Condoran Ltd, c/o Simon Willans & Co Solicitors, The Old Police Station, Royston, Hertfordshire SG9 9DU, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 6 October 2004, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5 October 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Simon Willans & Co Solicitors, The Old Police Station, Royston, Hertfordshire SG9 9DU.

24 September 2004. (532)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Bristol District Registry. No 645 of 2004

In the Matter of HARPERS FITNESS CENTRE (CHESTERFIELD) LTD

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company having its registered office at 300 Chester Road, Streetly, Sutton Coldfield, West Midlands B74 3EB, presented on 29 July 2004 by HM Commissioners of Customs and Excise of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor, NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard by the Bristol District Registry at The Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol, on 11 October 2004, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 10 October 2004.

The Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditor are *clarke willmott*, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton TA1 2PG. (Ref X0000792/CO1).) (527)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 4362 of 2004

In the Matter of **IDEAL GIFTS LIMITED** and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 14 Sutherland Road, Enfield, Middlesex EN3 4LZ, presented on 6 July 2004 by Hanover International Hotel & Club of A5 Watling Street, Hinckley, Leicestershire LE10 3JA, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the High Court of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 6 October 2004, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard)

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5 October 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Cope's*, Unit F, The Courtyard, Alban Park, Hatfield Road, St Albans, Hertfordshire AL4 0LA.

(245)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Bristol District Registry. No 642 of 2004

In the Matter of JWT HAULAGE LTD

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company having its registered office at Southmead, Wick Road, Holt Llandow, Cowbridge, Vale of Glamorgan CG71 7PY, presented on 29 July 2004 by HM Commissioners of Customs and Excise of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor, NW Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard by the Bristol District Registry, at The Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol on 11 October 2004, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 10 October 2004.

The Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditor are *clarke willmott*, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton TA1 2PG. (Ref X0000810/CO1.) (528)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 4802 of 2004

In the Matter of K-LEASE LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1086

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 1 Bell Yard, London WC2A 2JP, presented on 27 July 2004 by Independent News & Media Limited of Independent House, 191 Marsh Wall, London E14 9RS, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand London, WC2A 2LL, on 6 October 2004, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 on

The Petitioner's Solicitors are Hamlins, Roxburghe House, 273-287 Regent Street, London W1B 2AD. (Ref EC/INDNEW46.)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 4836 of 2004

In the Matter of KSK DESIGN LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 25 Harley Street, London W1G 9BR, presented on 28 July 2004 by Opex Exhibition Services Limited whose office is 30 Old Burlington Street, London W1S 3NL, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 6 October 2004, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Judge & Priestley, Justin House, 6 West Street, Bromley, Kent BR1 1JN. (Ref AM/KN/OPEX001/2.)

23 September 2004. (902)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 4835 of 2004

In the Matter of LEISURELAND (NEWQUAY) LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Bryndon House, 5-7 Berry Road, Newquay, Cornwall TR7 1AD, presented on 28 July 2004 by British Gas Trading Limited, whose office is Millstream, Maidenhead Road, Windsor, Berkshire SL4 5GD, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 6 October 2004, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5 October 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is *Judge & Priestley*, Justin House, 6 West Street, Bromley, Kent BR1 1JN. (Ref AM/KN/BRIT014/9.)

23 September 2004. (901)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 5607 of 2004

In the Matter of LIBERA PLC

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 18 Kingfisher Court, Hambridge Road, Newbury RG14 5SI, presented on 10 September 2004 by Nicholas Brann of 8 Southfields Road, London SW18 1QN, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 20 October 2004, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 19 October 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Philip Ross & Co, 4 Chandos Street, London W1A 3BQ.

23 September 2004. (242) In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Bristol District Registry. No 622 of 2004

In the Matter of MAD MULLET LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company having its registered office at c/o Howells Shears & Co, The Old Flour Mill, Queen Street, Emsworth, Hampshire PO10 7BT, presented on 28 July 2004 by HM Commissioners of Customs and Excise of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor NW, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard by the Bristol District Registry at The Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol, on 11 October 2004, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 8 October 2004.

The Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditor are clarke willmott, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton TA1 2PG. (Ref X0000504/CO1.)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Bristol District Registry. No 647 of 2004

In the Matter of MANTECH (CORNWALL) LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company having its registered office at Edgcumbe House, Fore Street, Lostwithiel, Cornwall PL22 0BL, presented on 29 July 2004 by HM Commissioners of Customs and Excise, of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor NW, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard by the Bristol District Registry, at The Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol, on 11 October 2004, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 8 October 2004.

The Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditor are clarke willmott, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton TA1 2PG. (Ref X0000603/CO1.)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Leeds District Registry. No 1182 of 2004

In the Matter of N M CONTRACTS S.W. LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of registered office 50 The Terrace, Torquay, Devon TQ1 1DD, presented on 29 July 2004 by BSS Group Plc, registered office Fleet House, Lee Circle, Leicester LE1 3QQ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Leeds District Registry, at 1 Oxford Row, Leeds LS1 3BG, on 5 October 2004, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 4 October 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is $L\ C\ L\ Law$, 2-3 Grammar School Street, Bradford BD1 4QD. (Ref AJL/C19710.)

22 September 2004. (489)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 4413 of 2004

In the Matter of NICHE NIGHTCLUBS LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 170 High Street, Cheltenham, Gloucestershire GL50 1EP, presented on 8 July 2004 by the Commissioners of Inland Revenue of Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, claiming to be Creditors of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 6 October 2004, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any persons intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioners or to their Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5 October 2004.

The Petitioners' Solicitor is *Philip Ridd*, Somerset House, Strand, London WC2R 1LB, telephone 020 7438 7723. (Ref SLR 1159456/ 37/Z.)

24 September 2004. (1002) In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Bristol District Registry. No 648 of 2004

In the Matter of PROGRESSO LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company having its registered office at 188 Manor Road, Erith, Kent DA8 2AD, presented on 29 July 2004 by HM Commissioners of Customs and Excise of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor NW, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard by the Bristol District Registry, at The Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol, on 11 October 2004, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 8 October 2004.

The Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditor are clarke willmott, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton TA1 2PG. (Ref X0000626/CO1.) (529)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Bristol District Registry. No 113 of 2004

In the Matter of ROCK CAFE (NEWQUAY) LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Rock Cafe (Newquay) Ltd of Bryndon House, 5-7 Berry Road, Newquay, Cornwall TR7 1AD, presented on 27 August 2004 by London Energy Plc (t/a Sweb Energy) of 40 Grosvenor Place, Victoria, London SW1X 7EN, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at Bristol District Registry, at Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol, on 7 October 2004, at 10.00 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard)

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 6 October 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Veale Wasbrough, Orchard Court, Orchard Lane, Bristol BS1 5WS. (Ref feg/vlw/ls633/0142.)

20 September 2004. (499)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Bristol District Registry. No 649 of 2004

In the Matter of ROSELEC (AUTOMATION) LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company having its registered office at Fryers Close, Walsall, West Midlands WS3 2XQ, presented on 29 July 2004 by HM Commissioners of Customs and Excise, of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor NW, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard by the Bristol District Registry, at The Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol, on 11 October 2004, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 8 October 2004.

The Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditor are *clarke willmott*, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton TA1 2PG. (Ref X0000184/CO1.) (520)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 5655 of 2004

In the Matter of THE ACCIDENT REPAIR MANAGEMENT SERVICE LIMITED

(aka Arms Limited)

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Arms Limited, Friary House, 46-50 Southgate Street, Gloucester GL1 2DR, presented on Tuesday 14 September 2004 by Fair Finance Limited, of Kinetic Centre, Theobald Street, Borehamwood, Hertfordshire WD6 4PJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 20 October 2004, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on Tuesday 19 October 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Mr Simon Lazarus, Baskin Ross & Co, 628 Finchley Road, London NW11 7RS.

22 September 2004. (241) In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 5357 of 2004

In the Matter of THE DESIGN PORTFOLIO (LONDON) LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 7 Ensign House, Admirals Way, London E14 9XQ, presented on 27 August 2004 by Perivan Group Limited (in Administration), c/o of Begbies Traynor, Chiltern House, 24-30 King Street, Watford WD18 0BP, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 6 October 2004, at 10.30 am (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 5 October 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are Key2Law LLP, 18-19 Jockey's Fields, London WC1R 4BW. (Ref RJE/CDH/A9/1.)

22 September 2004. (450)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 5200 of 2004

In the Matter of THEATRE LIMITED

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of 87 Wellingborough Road, Finedon, Wellingborough NN9 5LG, presented on 18 August 2004 by Matthew Clark Wholesale Limited, whose registered office is situate at Whitchurch Lane, Bristol BS14 0JZ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 20 October 2004, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 19 October 2004.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are Pollards, 15 Highbury Place, London N5 1QP. (Ref LB/E31131.)

22 September 2004. (492)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Bristol District Registry. No 646 of 2004

In the Matter of TRIANGLE ESTATE SERVICES LIMITED and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company having its registered office at 45 Portland Road, Hove, Sussex BN3 5DQ, presented on 29 July 2004 by HM Commissioners of Customs and Excise, of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor NW, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard by the Bristol District Registry, at The Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol, on 11 October 2004, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard). Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 8 October 2004.

The Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditor are clarke willmott, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton TA1 2PG. (Ref X0000590/CO1.)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Bristol District Registry. No 44X of 2004

In the Matter of TYRONE TRANSPORT TRAINING LTD and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company having its registered office at 32-34 Cardiff Road, Quakers Yard, Treharris, Mid Glamorgan CF46 5DU, presented on 21 July 2004 by HM Commissioners of Customs and Excise, of Civil Recovery Unit, 3rd Floor NW, Queens Dock, Liverpool L74 4BJ, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard by the Bristol District Registry, at The Guildhall, Small Street, Bristol, on 11 October 2004, at 1000 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitors in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 8 October 2004.

The Solicitors to the Petitioning Creditor are clarke willmott, Blackbrook Gate, Blackbrook Park Avenue, Taunton TA1 2PG. (Ref X0000247/CO1.) (525)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 4572 of 2004

In the Matter of VML ASSOCIATES LTD

(Registered No 04767767)

and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of Princess Works, Birds Royd Lane, Brighouse, West Yorkshire HD6 1LH, presented on 14 June 2004 by Hewden Hire Centres Limited whose registered office is situate at 1 Ellismuir Way, Tannochside Park, Uddingston G71 5PX, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the High Court of Justice, sitting at the Royal Courts of Justice, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 20 October 2004, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the undersigned in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on 19

A copy of the Petition will be supplied by the undersigned on payment of the prescribed charge.

The Petitioner's Solicitors are Jeffrey Green Russell, Apollo House, 56 New Bond Street, London W1Y 0SX. (Ref NMF/LCP 10963. 2505.) (486)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Companies Court. No 5578 of 2004

In the Matter of WILKINSON SPECIAL PROJECTS LTD and in the Matter of the Insolvency Act 1986

A Petition to wind up the above-named Company of registered office 2 Forrest Way, Gateworth Industrial Estate, Warrington, Cheshire WA5 1DF, presented on 9 September 2004 by Hanson Quarry Products Europe Limited, The Ridge, Chipping Sodbury, Bristol BS37 6AY, claiming to be a Creditor of the Company, will be heard at the High Courts of Justice, Chancery Division, Companies Court, Strand, London WC2A 2LL, on 20 October 2004, at 1030 hours (or as soon thereafter as the Petition can be heard).

Any person intending to appear on the hearing of the Petition (whether to support or oppose it) must give notice of intention to do so to the Petitioner or its Solicitor in accordance with Rule 4.16 by 1600 hours on

The Petitioner's Solicitor is Lester Aldridge, Russell House, Oxford Road, Bournemouth BH8 8EX. (Ref HG.CJF.HANQ.803.)

23 September 2004. (530)

Winding-up Orders

Name of Company—ADVANCED CHEM TECH EUROPE LTD Company Registration Number—03966364. Address of Registered Office—St Georges Tower, Hatley St George, Sandy, Bedfordshire, SG19 3HP. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—10th June 2004. No. of Matter—003795 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—8th September 2004. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ.

Name of Company—ALLSOPP LTD. Company Registration Number—04015757. Address of Registered Office—217 Stamford Road, Lees, Oldham, Lancs, OL4 3NJ, Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd August 2004. No. of Matter-004916 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—8th September 2004. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2323)

Name of Company—BELLE VUE APPLIANCES LTD. Company Registration Number-03844582. Address of Registered Office-546 Hyde Road, Manchester, M18 7AA. Court—BIRMINGHAM DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—2nd March 2004. No. of Matter—2258 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—6th September 2004. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2073)

Name of Company—**BLUESKY MANAGEMENT LTD.** Company Registration Number—03905215. Address of Registered Office—Sportcentre, University of Sussex, Falmer, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 9RB. Court—BRISTOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—2nd August 2004. No. of Matter—739 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—15th September 2004. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2178)

Name of Company-BROOMFIELD LTD. Company Registration Number—03307182. Address of Registered Office—1 Broomfield Avenue, Savils Park, Halifax, West Yorkshire, HX3 OJP. Court— BRISTOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—29th July 2004. No. of Matter—671 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—15th September 2004. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, L\$11 9DA.

Name of Company—CARRIAGELIST LTD. Company Registration Number—03674383. Address of Registered Office—505 Durham Road, Low Fell, Gateshead, Tyne & Wear, NE9 5EY. Court—BRISTOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—21st July 2004. No. of Matter—517 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—8th September 2004. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA.

Name of Company—DELBERRY LIMITED (FORMERLY KNOWN AS HERALD ELECTRONICS LIMITED). Company Registration Number—05159683. Address of Registered Office—Cross Keys House, Westfield Industrial Estate, Midsomer Norton, Somerset, BA3 4BS. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—3rd August 2004. No. of Matter-004958 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—8th September 2004. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

Name of Company—DELTA 605 PROMOTIONS LTD. Company Registration Number—04440040. Address of Registered Office—Delta Business Park, Great Western Way, Swindon, Wiltshire, SN5 7XF. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd August 2004. No. of Matter-004917 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order-8th September 2004. Official Receiver-21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

Name of Company—EUROHEAT LIMITED. Company Registration Number—04885652. Address of Registered Office—87 Station Road, Ashington, Northumberland, NE63 8RS. Court—LEEDS DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—21st June 2004. No. of Matter-1028 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—7th September 2004. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2166)

Name of Company—FESTIVAL (UK) LTD. Company Registration Number—03050373. Address of Registered Office—20 Upper Ground, Blackfriars Bridge, London, SEI 9QT. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—6th August 2004. No. of Matter—005029 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—22nd September 2004. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2467)

Name of Company-FLEET LOGISTICS LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03577468. Address of Registered Office—Unit 9, Sterling Industrial Estate, Kings Road, Newbury, Berkshire, RG14 5RQ. Court—NEWBURY. Date of Filing Petition—27th July 2004. No. of Matter—98 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—15th September 2004. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

Name of Company—FORD AND PENNYWELL ADVICE CENTRE. Company Registration Number—03045866. Address of Registered Office—2 Palmstead Road, Pennywell, Sunderland, Tyne & Wear, SR4 8EW. Court—SUNDERLAND. Date of Filing Petition—28th June 2004. No. of Matter—159 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—28th June 2004. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2078)

Name of Company—FOREGATE DEVELOPMENTS CHESTER LIMITED. Company Registration Number—02774283. Address of Registered Office—c/o Pursglove & Brown, Liverpool House, Lower Bridge Street, Chester, Cheshire, CH1 1RS. Court—LIVERPOOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—14th July 2004. No. of Matter—501 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—6th September 2004. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2388)

Name of Company—ISLAY VIDEO SERVICES LIMITED. Company Registration Number—01989375. Address of Registered Office—19 Portland Square, Bristol, BS2 8SJ. Court—BRISTOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—2nd August 2004. No. of Matter—762 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—15th September 2004. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2373)

Name of Company—J M JAMES PROPERTIES LTD. Company Registration Number—03771519. Address of Registered Office—23 North Park Road, Harrogate, HG1 5PD. Court—BRISTOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—2nd August 2004. No. of Matter—745 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—15th September 2004. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA.

Name of Company—KINGFISHER AIR MANAGEMENT LIMITED. Company Registration Number—03977458. Address of Registered Office—Suite 15B, Whingate Business Park, Whingate, Leeds, LS12 3AT. Court—MANCHESTER DISTRICT REGISTRY Date of Filing Petition—16th August 2004. No. of Matter—1672 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—20th September 2004. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA. (2354)

Name of Company—**LEXMART LTD**. Company Registration Number—04362516. Address of Registered Office—5 Clare Street, Worcester, WR1 2AP. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—23rd July 2004. No. of Matter—004761 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—8th September 2004. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2132)

Name of Company—M.N.P BUSINESS SYSTEMS LTD. Company Registration Number—04295460. Address of Registered Office—13 Dew Street, Haverfordwest, Pembrokeshire, SA61 1ST. Court—BRISTOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—30th July 2004. No. of Matter—689 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—15th September 2004. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 5DL. (2405)

Name of Company—NIVINO UK LTD. Address of Registered Office—Not Known, Court—BRISTOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—30th July 2004. No. of Matter—692 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—15th September 2004. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2301)

Name of Company—OBTREE TECHNOLOGIES U.K. LTD. Company Registration Number—03969412. Address of Registered Office—2530 The Quadrant, Aztec West, Almondsbury, Bristol, BS32 4AW. Court—BRISTOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—2nd August 2004. No. of Matter—747 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—15th September 2004. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2223)

Name of Company—PARADIGM ALLIANCE LTD. Company Registration Number—04709519. Address of Registered Office—Lower Ground Floor, 35 Sackville Street, London, W1S 3EG. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—25th June 2004. No. of Matter—004131 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—8th September 2004. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2236)

Name of Company—**PEMBROKE (UK) LTD.** Company Registration Number—04568833. Address of Registered Office—Unit 2C, Stirling Business Park, Britannia Road, Waltham Cross, Hertfordshire, EN8 7NX. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—22nd June 2004. No. of Matter—004045 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—8th September 2004. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2177)

Name of Company—QTEK PRODUCTS LTD. Trading Name—Qtek Products Ltd. Company Registration Number—03510061. Address of Registered Office—Euro House, Cremers Road, Eurolink Industrial Estate, Sittingbourne, Kent, ME10 3US. Court—BRISTOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—6th August 2004. No. of Matter—107 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—9th September 2004. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QU. (2001)

Name of Company—**R K TIPPER HIRE LTD.** Company Registration Number—04176088. Address of Registered Office—11 Redbridge Court, Redbridge Lane East, Redbridge, Essex, IG4 5DG. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—16th July 2004. No. of Matter—004597 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—8th September 2004. Official Receiver—The Quay, 30 Channel Way, Southampton, SO14 3QQ. (2065)

Name of Company—SOUTH WEST INSPECTION SERVICES LTD. Company Registration Number—3496960. Address of Registered Office—16 Prideaux Close, Tamar View Industrial Estate, Saltash, Cornwall, PL12 6LD. Court—BRISTOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—2nd August 2004. No. of Matter—726 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—15th September 2004. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2276)

Name of Company—T K U LIMITED. Company Registration Number—04410592. Address of Registered Office—Suite 1006 2ND Floor, 4 Princes Street, London, W1B 2LE. Court—BIRMINGHAM DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—9th July 2004. No. of Matter—2630 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—20th September 2004. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2351)

Name of Company—**TRACEMATTER LTD**. Company Registration Number—03596664. Address of Registered Office—1 Barnfield Crescent, Exeter, Devon, EX1 1QY. Court—BRISTOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—28th July 2004. No. of Matter—641 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—8th September 2004. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1OR. (2273)

Name of Company—**TRAMP PUBLISHING LTD.** Company Registration Number—04826833. Address of Registered Office—Southbank House, Black Prince Road, London, SE1 7SJ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—9th August 2004. No. of Matter—005041 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—22nd September 2004. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2455)

Name of Company—TYNE & WEAR COMMERCIALS LTD. Company Registration Number—03944731. Address of Registered Office—2 Crown Road, Sunderland, Tyne and Wear, SR5 2BS. Court—BRISTOL DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—29th July 2004. No. of Matter—663 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—15th September 2004. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2017)

Name of Company—UK TRADE NETWORK LTD. Company Registration Number—04872016. Address of Registered Office—Unit 37 Market Stall, Edmonton Green Shopping Centre, London, N9 0TZ. Court—BIRMINGHAM DISTRICT REGISTRY. Date of Filing Petition—12th July 2004. No. of Matter—2640 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—20th September 2004. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2429)

Name of Company—URBAN APPAREL LTD. Company Registration Number—04142287. Address of Registered Office—2nd Floor, 1C Crown Court, Kirkgate, Leeds, LS1 7DG. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—1st June 2004. No. of Matter—003512 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—8th September 2004. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA. (2016)

Name of Company—WEST LONDON RENT A CAR LTD. Company Registration Number—02831917. Address of Registered Office—74 Churchfield Road, Acton, London, W3 6DH. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—16th August 2004. No. of Matter—005173 of 2004. Date of Winding-up Order—22nd September 2004. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

Appointment of Liquidators

In the Leeds District Registry No 372 of 2004

MEDIAPRAISE LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 4.106 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that Nicholas Edward Reed of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Benson House, 33 Wellington Street, Leeds LS1 4JP was appointed Liquidator of the above-named Company on 21 September 2004 by a Meeting of Creditors.

N E Reed, Liquidator

23 September 2004. (300)

Meetings of Creditors

In the High Court of Justice No 1640 of 1990

DATATOOL LIMITED

A Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator, Stephen Franklin of Panos Eliades, Franklin & Co, Albany House, 18 Theydon Road, London E5 9NZ for the purposes of considering his report on the winding-up and determining whether he should have his release. The Meeting will be held at Albany House, 18 Theydon Road, London E5 9NZ on 4 November 2004 at 1.00 pm.

S Franklin, Liquidator

20 September 2004. (282)

In the High Court of Justice No 4953 of 1986

ELMGREEN FASHIONS LIMITED

A Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator, Stephen Franklin of Panos Eliades, Franklin & Co, Albany House, 18 Theydon Road, London E5 9NZ for the purposes of considering his report on the winding-up and determining whether he should have his release. The Meeting will be held at Albany House, 18 Theydon Road, London E5 9NZ on 4 November 2004 at 2.00 pm.

S Franklin, Liquidator

20 September 2004. (283)

In the High Court of Justice No 3130 of 1989

KITSFORD HOLDINGS LIMITED

A Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator, Stephen Franklin of Panos Eliades, Franklin & Co, Albany House, 18 Theydon Road, London E5 9NZ for the purposes of considering his report on the winding-up and determining whether he should have his release. The Meeting will be held at Albany House, 18 Theydon Road, London E5 9NZ on 4 November 2004 at 3.00 pm.

S Franklin, Liquidator

20 September 2004.

(284)

Notice of Intended Dividends Lewis Woolf Griptight Limited

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a Dividend to unsecured Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—22 October 2004. Name of Joint Liquidator and Address—J C Sallabank, Harrisons, 35 Waters Edge Business Park, Modwen Road, Manchester M5 3EZ.

J C Sallabank, Joint Liquidator

20 September 2004.

(504)

VISION IN BUSINESS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a Dividend to unsecured Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs—29 October 2004. Name of Liquidator and Address—Keith Aleric Stevens, Wilkins Kennedy, Gladstone House, 77-79 High Street, Egham, Surrey TW20 9HY.

K A Stevens, Liquidator

17 September 2004.

(872)

Notice of Dividends

ABLEMART PLC

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986 that a First and Final Dividend will be paid within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. The last date for Creditors to prove claims in this liquidation is 22 October 2004. Creditors of the above-named Company should send their addresses, descriptions and full particulars of their debt or claims to G W Rhodes, Begbies Traynor, 2-3 Pavilion Buildings, Brighton BN1 1EE. Under Rule 11.3(2) a Liquidator is not obliged to deal with claims lodged after the date of proving.

G W Rhodes, Liquidator

22 September 2004.

(896)

IMPACT PROPERTY SERVICES HOLDINGS PLC

Notice is hereby given in accordance with the provisions of Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986 that a Second and Final Dividend will be paid within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. The last date for Creditors to prove claims in this liquidation is 22 October 2004. Creditors of the above-named Company should send their addresses, descriptions and full particulars of their debt or claims to G W Rhodes, Begbies Traynor, 2-3 Pavilion Buildings, Brighton BN1 1EE. Under Rule 11.3(2) a Liquidator is not obliged to deal with claims lodged after the date of proving.

G W Rhodes, Liquidator

22 September 2004.

(897)

In the High Court of Justice No 1073 of 2003

MICROPOLIS (UK) LIMITED

A Final Dividend is intended to be declared in the above matter within 4 months of 21 October 2004. Any Creditor who has not yet lodged a proof of debt in the above matter must do so by 21 October 2004 or will be excluded from this Dividend. Creditors should send their claims to the undersigned at Grant Thornton UK LLP, Grant Thornton House, Melton Street, Euston Square, London NW1 2EP.

J Earp, Liquidator

22 September 2004.

(301)

PATHWAYS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that I, Colin Ian Vickers, the Liquidator of the above-named Company, intend to declare and distribute a First and Final Dividend to Creditors of the above-named Company within the period of 4 months from the last date for proving mentioned below. All Creditors of the Company are required, on or before 10 November 2004, which is the last date for proving, to prove their debt by sending to the undersigned, Colin Ian Vickers at Numerica, 4th Floor, Southfield House, 11 Liverpool Gardens, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 IRY, the Liquidator of the Company, a written statement of the amount they claim to be due from the Company and, if so requested, to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to the Liquidator to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the last date for proving mentioned above is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in the Dividend, the distribution of that Dividend or any other Dividend declared before his debt is proved.

C I Vickers, Liquidator

22 September 2004. (871)

Final Meetings

In the High Court of Justice No 002549 of 1999

COASTAL MARINE SERVICES LIMITED

A Meeting of Creditors of the above-named Company has been summoned by the Liquidator for the purpose of receiving account of the conduct of the winding-up pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986 and determining whether the Liquidator should have his release under section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meeting will be held at the offices of Stones & Co., 63 Walter Road, Swansea SA1 4PT, on Friday 15 October 2004, at 10.15 am.

G Stones, Liquidator

6 September 2004. (513)

MARKETWAYS LTD

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, that a Final Meeting of the Creditors of Marketways Limited will be held at the offices of Rothman Pantall & Co, Clareville House, 26-27 Oxendon Street, London SW1Y 4EP, on 26 October 2004, at 10.00 am, for the purpose of having an account laid before the Meeting, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company was conducted and the property of the Company disposed of, and of hearing any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator and also directing the manner in which the books, accounts and documents of the Company and of the Liquidation shall be disposed of.

Liquidator

20 September 2004. (138)

In the Brighton County Court No 91 of 2001

MULTIACE LIMITED

A Meeting of Creditors has been summoned by the Liquidator under section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986 for the purpose of receiving from the Liquidator a report on the winding-up, and to determine whether the Liquidator should be granted his release under section 174 of the Insolvency Act 1986. The Meeting will be held at Trendlewood, Ditchling Common, West Sussex RH15 0SE, on 28 October 2004, at 10.30 am. A proxy form, if applicable, must be lodged with me not later than 4 days prior to the Meeting to entitle you to vote at the Meeting, together with a completed proof of debt form if one has not already been lodged.

15 September 2004. (517)

In the Blackpool County Court No 13 of 2001

RICHMONT LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that the Final Meeting of Creditors of Richmont Limited will be held at the offices of Wilson Pitts, Glendevon House, Hawthorn Park, Coal Road, Leeds LS14 1PQ, on 19 October 2004, at 11.00 am, to receive the Liquidator's report of the winding-up and to determine whether the Liquidator should have his release. A Creditor entitled to attend and vote at the Meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his place. Proxy forms must be returned to the office of Wilson Pitts, Glendevon House, Hawthorn Park, Coal Road, Leeds LS14 1PQ, no later than 12.00 noon on 18 October 2004.

(262)

D F Wilson, Liquidator

16 September 2004.

SHELDALE COOLERS LIMITED

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section 146 of the Insolvency Act 1986, a Final Meeting of Creditors of the Company will be held at the offices of Tom Harrison Insolvency Services, Concourse House, 432 Dewsbury Road, Leeds LS11 7DF, on 29 October 2004, at 10.30 am. The purposes of the Meeting are for the Liquidator to report on the conduct of the Liquidation, to state how the Company's property has been disposed of and to obtain his release. Proxies should be lodged at the offices of Tom Harrison Insolvency Services, Concourse House, 432 Dewsbury Road, Leeds LS11 7DF, by not later than 12.00 noon on the business day immediately preceding the date of the Meeting.

T C E Harrison, Liquidator (138)

Notice to Creditors

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Manchester District Registry No 1839 of 2003

CREATIVE TEXTILES LIMITED

(In Administration)

We, Jonathan Guy Lord and Robert Cooksey, of Bridgestones, 125-127 Union Street, Oldham OL1 1TE, hereby give notice that we were appointed as Joint Administrators of the above Company on 14 November 2003.

Creditors who have not yet proved their debts must forward proofs of debt, incorporating their full name, address, descriptions and full particulars of their debt to the Joint Administrators of the Company, at the above address, and, if so required by notice in writing by the said Joint Administrators are personally, or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their said debts at such time or place as be specified in such notice, or in default therefore they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution before such debts are proved. As it is our intention to grant a first and Final Dividend to all known Creditors by 22 October 2004, these claims should be received by 20 October 2004, all Creditors failing to prove in the the estate before this date will therefore be excluded from this distribution.

J G Lord and R Cooksey Joint Administrators

21 September 2004. (305)

In the High Court of Justice (Chancery Division) Manchester District Registry No 1308 of 2004

EMMETT ENTERPRISES LIMITED

(In Administration)

We, Jonathan Guy Lord and Robert Cooksey, of Bridgestones, 125-127 Union Street, Oldham OL1 1TE, hereby give notice that we were appointed as Joint Administrators of the above Company on 22 April 2004

Creditors who have not yet proved their debts must forward proofs of debt, incorporating their full name, address, descriptions and full particulars of their debt to the Joint Administrators of the Company, at the above address, and, if so required by notice in writing by the said Joint Administrators, are personally, or by their Solicitors, to come in and prove their said debts at such time or place as be specified in such notice, or in default therefore they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution before such debts are proved. As it is our intention to grant a First and Final Dividend to all known Creditors by 31 October 2004, these claims should be received by 18 October 2004, all Creditors failing to prove in the estate before this date will therefore be excluded from this distribution.

J G Lord, and R Cooksey Joint Administrators

20 September 2004. (306)

Personal Insolvency



Substituted Service of Petition

In the Nottingham County Court. No 175 of 2004 In Bankruptcy

Re: ANN JOHNSON

To: Ann Johnson, current address unknown.

Take notice that a Bankruptcy Petition has been presented against you in this Court by John D Travers of Haines Watts, Canterbury House, 85 Newhall Street, Birmingham B3 1LH, and the Court has ordered that advertising the Petition in The London Gazette and a newspaper circulating in the locality of your last known residence shall be deemed to be service of the Petition upon you. The said Petition will be heard at this Court on 18 October 2004, at 3.45 pm, at the Nottingham County Court, 60 Canal Street, Nottingham NG1 7EJ.

IMPORTANT: If you do not attend the Hearing of the Petition the Court may make a Bankruptcy Order against you in your absence. The Petition can be inspected by you on application at this Court, whose offices are at 60 Canal Street, Nottingham NG1 7EJ.

14 September 2004. (251)

Bankruptcy Orders

ACHILLEOS, Michael, of 23 Falkirk Avenue, Widnes, Halton WA8 9DX lately of 7 Cedar Close, Allerton, Merseyside L18 3NF trading at 10 Cronton Lane, Widnes, Halton, as a Proprietor of The Shop as Crompton Fishbar. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—5th February 2004. No. of Matter—1127 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

ADAMS, Stephen Daniel, of 110 Balmoral Drive, Southport, Merseyside lately residing at 111 Hawkhead Street, Southport and carrying on business at 17 Wesley Street, Southport PR8 1BN. Court— LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of -526 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

AMBLER, Karen Jayne, unemployed, of 29 Rooke Street, Peel Green, Eccles, M30 7DZ, lately residing at 48A Victoria Road, M32 0AB, formerly of 109OA Chester Road, M32 0PA, both in Stretford, previously residing at 556 Parrswood Road, Didsbury, M20 5QT all in Manchester and previously residing at Anville Bungalow, Kirkby, Middlesborough, Tf9 7AL. Court—SALFORD. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—241 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton (2004). House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

ANDERSON, Juliette, of 3 St Wilfrids Drive, Harehills, Leeds, LS8 3PE. Court—LEEDS. Date of Filing Petition—13th July 2004. No. of Matter—384 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA.

ANTEQUERA, Sergio Redrado, a warehouse operative, of 192a High Street, Gosforth, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE3 1HP. Court— NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—702 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2059)

ARMSTRONG, Joanne, practice nurse of 31 Riding Hill, Great Lumley, Chester le Street, Co Durham, DH3 4HW. Court—DURHAM. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—158 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT.

ARNALL, Paul David, 16 Wat Tyler Close, Rugeley, Staffs, Ws15 2NL (unemployed), lately residing at 2 Leather Mill Lane, Rugeley, WS15 2HN, 23 Chestnut Court, Rugeley, WS15 2YZ. Court—STAFFORD. Date of Filing Petition—22nd September 2004. No. of Matter—80 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE.

ASHLEY, John Henry, unemployed, of 86 Perran Close, Bransholme, HU7 4PL lately residing at 15 Petersfield Close, Dorchester Road, HU7 6AP both in Kingston upon Hull. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—22nd September 2004. No. of Matter—431 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2413)

ASHWELL, Lee, also known as Lee Harrison, unemployed, of 34 The Close, Cottingham, HU16 5BY, in the East Riding of Yorkshire. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—425 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

ASOMANING, KWAKUSAKYI, of 219 Lonsdale Avenue London E6 3PZ occupation unknown. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—29th March 2004. No. of Matter—2998 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

ASTON, HELEN, also known as Helen Wood, Self Employed Hairdresser, of Edwin Farm, Dunham Road, Sporle, King'S Lynn Norfolk, PE32 2DD, and carrying on business as Helen Aston, at the address aforesaid. Court—KINGS LYNN. Date of Filing Petition— 20th September 2004. No. of Matter—134 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

ASTON, STUART, unemployed of Edwin Farm, Dunham Road, Sporle, King'S Lynn, Norfolk PE32 2DD. Court—KINGS LYNN. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—133 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

ATHERTON, Lynn, also known as Lynn Clarke, a Sewing Machinist of 13 Lilac Avenue, North Ashton, Nr Wigan, WN4 OQL. Court—WIGAN. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—233 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

AUSTEN, Donald Victor Frederick, occupation: security officer residing at: 35 Summervale Road, Tunbridge Wells, Kent TN4 8JL. Court—TUNBRIDGE WELLS. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—176 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QU.

AUSTINE, RAMON SALVADOR, Ramon Salvador Augustine of 17 Willow Hall, Willow Road, Hampstead, London, NW3 1TR unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—8312 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2041)

AYRES, Kelly, a Beauty Therapist, residing at 68 Beamish Close, North Weald, Essex, CM16 6JW. Court—HERTFORD. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—305 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR. (2036)

BACHMET, Mark Nicholas, Landscape Gardener, carrying on business as M B Landscape and Design of 28 Greetham Road, Cottesmore, Oakham, Rutland, LE15 7DB, lately residing at 57 Willoughby Drive, Empingham, Oakham, LE15 8PY. Court—LEICESTER. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—331 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Wellington House, Wellington Street, Leicester, LE1 6HL.

BAINES, Geoffrey William, unemployed of Green Lane Farm, Green Lane, FY6 0NS and formerly residing at and carrying on business as Geoff Baines General Builder, of 20 Pilling Lane, FY6 0EU, both in Preesall, Poulton-le-Fylde, Lancashire. Court—BLACKPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—249 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

BAKER, Shaun, unemployed, residing at 38 Hervey Street, Ipswich, IP4 2EE in the county of Suffolk. Court—IPSWICH. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—238 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX. (2259)

BALDWIN, Susan Jane, - unemployed - of 11, Mill Close, Caerphilly, Mid Glamorgan CF83 2LL, lately Residing at 16 Upper Francis Street, Abertridwr, Caerphilly CF83 2DU. Court—CARDIFF. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—185 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2192)

BALL, Geoffrey William, a Hgv Driver of 29 Pettingrew Close, Walnut Tree, Milton Keynes MK7 7LL lately residing at 23 Ramsgill Court, Heelands Milton Keynes and 36 St James Drive, Evesham, Worcestershire. Court—MILTON KEYNES. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—209 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2258)

BARBEARY, David John, unemployed of Flat 2, 6 Sommers Crescent Ilfracombe, North Devon EX34 9DP, Court—BARNSTAPLE. Date of Filing Petition—22nd September 2004. No. of Matter—168 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2436)

BARCA, Wendy-Ann, Administrator 58 Carden Hill, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 8DB. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—1075 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2324)

BARKER HUNT, Rebecca Lou, Rebecca Lou Barker-Hunt of 3621 Ortona Drive, Holiday, Florida 34691 Usa a Library Employee lately of Caretakers Cottage, Henry Box School, Church Green, Witney, Oxon. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—8368 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2456)

BARKER-HUNT, Ian Robert, of 3621 Ortona Drive, Holiday, Florida 34691 Usa a Door Assistant lately of Caretakers Cottage, Henry Box School, Church Green, Witney, Oxon. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—8367 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2137)

BARTKEVICIUS, Rokas, 100 Broomy Close, Stourport on Seven, Worcestershire, DY13 8PF. Production Operator. Court—KIDDERMINSTER. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—69 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2465)

BARTON, Murray, an unemployed Construction Worker, residing at 289 St Peters Road, Manadon, Plymouth. lately residing at 54 Haddington Road, Stoke, Plymouth. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—22nd September 2004. No. of Matter—431 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2408)

BEALES, Emma Lyndsey, Not Known of 23 Sun Lane Norwich Norfolk NR3 3NF and lately residing at 2 Tillett Road Norwich Norfolk. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—22nd September 2004. No. of Matter—634 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

BEECHING, SARA JANE, unemployed of 71 Uphill Drive, Larkhall, Bath, BA1 6PB. Court—BATH. Date of Filing Petition—17th September 2004. No. of Matter—295 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2165)

BEGUM, DILARA HALIMA, of 13 Grimsby Street, London, E2 6ES, unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—17th September 2004. No. of Matter—8311 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2047)

BEVAN, DAVID, Car Park Supervisor, 28 Rhyd-Y-Felin, Llansamlet, Swansea, SA7 9XH. lately residing at 108 Clyne Court, Sketty Park, Swansea. Court—SWANSEA. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—187 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 5DL. (2128)

BIBBY, Alison Caroline, unemployed, care of 13 Howard Street, Radcliffe, Manchester, M26 2GU, lately residing at 128 Alfred Street, Bury, BL9 9DT, formerly residing at 194 Alfred Street, Bury, BL9 9ET, previously residing at 26 Ludlow Avenue, Whitefield, Manchester, M45 6TD. Court—BOLTON. Date of Filing Petition—22nd September 2004. No. of Matter—149 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

BIOLETTI, Jason John, of 1 Molesham Way, West Molesley, Surrey KT8 1NU, trading at 134 Station Road, Kempton Rise, Hampton, Greater London TW12 2AP as a Plumbing & Heating Engineer. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filianing Engineer.

December 2003. No. of Matter—10801 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy

Order—15th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's

Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

BIRD, Alan David, umemployed of 12 Grange Hill, Chatham, Kent ME5 7AH, carrying on business as B (N) B Surfacing (firm) 12 Grange Hill, Chatham, Kent, ME5 7AH. Court—MEDWAY. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—383 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QU.

BIRDSEY, Deborah Grace, of 2 Fifth Avenue, Hayes, Middlesex, UB3 2ER and carrying on business as Obsidian. occupation unknown. Court—SLOUGH. Date of Filing Petition—6th July 2004. No. of Matter—144 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1

BLACKWOOD, Glenda, a part time ambulance driver and residing at 48 Stanley Street, Rothwell, Northants NN14 6EB and lately at 35 Ashbourne Drive, Desborough, Northants NN14 2XG. Court—NORTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—424 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ.

BLOWER, Christine Margaret, a housewife/carer, residing at 9 Taylors Road, Rowhedge, Colchester in the County of Essex, and lately residing at 32 Bisson Road, Stratford, London. Court—COLCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—376 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX.

BLOWER, Christopher, unemployed, residing at 9 Taylors Road, Rowhedge, Colchester in the County of Essex, and lately residing at 32 Bisson Road, Stratford, London. Court—COLCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—377 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX.

BODEN, Helen, also known as Helen Jagielski also known as Helen Tittley, 86 Kitchener Street, St Helens, Merseyside, WA10 4LX (Operations Manager). Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—527 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

BONNER, Victoria Anne, unemployed, care of 110 New Road, Clanfield, Waterlooville, Hants, PO8 ONJ, also known as Victoria Anne Tidby, and lately residing at 36a Albert Road, Southsea, Hants. Court-PORTSMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—17th September 2004. No. of Matter—364 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Quay, 30 Channel Way, Southampton, SO14 3QQ.

(2368)

BOON, Rosemary Ann, - Also known as Rosemary Ann Fish. Unemployed. currently residing at 51 Addington Street, Margate, Kent, CT9 1PW. Court—CANTERBURY. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—493 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 2RZ.

BOXALL, Victoria Louise, Butcher, of 38 Pyrethrum Way, Willingham, Cambridge, CB4 5UX. Court—CAMBRIDGE. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—236 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (2027)

BRAGG, Carolyn Anne, also known as Carolyn Anne Furay, Auxillary Nurse, of Shuttaford Farm, Holne, Devon TQ13 7RY, lately residing at and carrying on business as "Kings Arms Hotel", Buckfastleigh, Devon TQ11 0DN. Court—TORQUAY & NEWTON ABBOT. Date of Filing Petition—15th September 2004. No. of Matter—343 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR.

BRAMLEY, Kevin John, unemployed of 6 Victoria Street Norwich NR1 3QX. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—628 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

BREWER, Malcolm Kenneth George, unemployed of 22 Littlethorpe Park, Ripon, HG4 1UQ. Court—HARROGATE. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—125 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA. (2127)

BRICKER, Mark, of 25 Tudor Close, Chessington, Surrey KT9 1BL -Senior Partner of Teamwork Design Group and carrying on business as Teamwork Design Group, 10 The Green, Hersham Centre, Hersham, Surrey KT12 4HW. Court—KINGSTON-UPON-THAMES. Date of Filing Petition—17th June 2004. No. of Matter—219 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2076)

BRIGHTMAN, Hanna, a temping secretary, of 3 Langham Court, Whyke Road, London SW20 8RP, and lately residing at 32 Urmston Drive, London SW19 6SE. Court—KINGSTON-UPON-THAMES. Date of Filing Petition—16th September 2004. No. of Matter—346 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

BRITO, Anthony Lee, of 23 Lockyer Estate, Kipling Street, London SE1 3RX unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—8371 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2140)

BROWES, Christopher David, currently residing at 88 Perveral Way, Basingstoke, Hampshire, RG22 6QN. currently employed as a Shift Supervisor. Court—READING. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—562 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2328)

BROWNE, BRIGID MARY, occupation unknown of 97 Highbury Quadrant Highbury London N5 2TG. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—3rd August 2004. No. of Matter—7030 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2452)

BRUCE, Michael David, unemployed of 2 North View, Barkisland, Halifax and lately residing at 3 Height Green, Sowerby Bridge, Halifax, HX6 2EP and previously residing at The Rear of 7 Wharfe Street, Sowerby Bridge, Halifax, HX6 2EG and lately carrying on business under the style of K & a trading at 4-8, Old Arcade, Halifax, HX1 1TJ as a Retailer of Childrens Clothing and Nursery Goods. Court—HALIFAX. Date of Filing Petition—15th September 2004. No. of Matter—139 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA. (2162)

BUCKLEY, Deborah Jane, 36 Ballantyne Road, Liverpool, L13 9AL, (Incapacitated). Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—16th September 2004. No. of Matter—524 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2227)

BULL JNR, Leonard Edward, unemployed, of 18 Newbold Crescent, West Kirby, Wirral, Merseyside CH48 6EX. Court—BIRKENHEAD. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—182 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2297)

BUNNEY, Harry, a coach driver, of 25 Cort Street, Black Hill, Consett, County Durham, DH8 5SY. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—20th July 2004. No. of Matter—545 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2442)

BURNSIDE, YVONNE, also known as Yvonne Lumb, a Post Office Clerk, of 8 Whitehill Crescent, Illingworth, Halifax, Hx29EZ, and lately residing at 4 Eldon Street, Boothtown, Halifax, HX3 6DW, both in West Yorkshire. Court—HALIFAX. Date of Filing Petition—22nd September 2004. No. of Matter—143 of 2004. Date of Bankrugot Order—22nd September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA. (2432)

CAMPBELL, Ryan John Alan, unemployed of 2, Burcott Road, Hereford, HR49LW and lately residing at 2 Brook House, Canon Pyon, Hereford, HR4 8NY both in Herefordshire. Court—HEREFORD. Date of Filing Petition—22nd September 2004. No. of Matter—123 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

CANTELL, Anna Katrina, aka French of 48 Boscoppa Road, Bethel, St Austell PL25 3DS. a Receptionist. Court—TRURO. Date of Filing Petition—22nd September 2004. No. of Matter—324 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2395)

CARR, Christine, also known as Anderson. Shop Assistant, residing at 22 Courtlage Walk, Kingsbridge, Devon TQ7 1QX. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—22nd September 2004. No. of Matter—432 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PLI 1DJ. (2417)

CARRINGTON, Dexter Hamilton, of 26 Montague Road, Tottenham, London, N15 4BD a Customer Service Officer. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—8331 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2290)

CEMALOGLU, Faysal, unemployed, of 52 Beechcroft Avenue, Bolton, BL2 6HA, and lately residing at 40 Sandringham Avenue, Rhyl, LL18 1NG. Court—BOLTON. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—146 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2257)

CHARLES, DENNIS, of 11C Elms Crescent London SW4 8QE occupation unknown. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—18th June 2004. No. of Matter—5717 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2054)

CHEESLEY, Gary John, a Plumbing and Heating Engineer, of 139 Cheney Manor Road, SN2 2NY, and lately residing at and carrying on business as Gary Cheesley, Plumbing and Heating, from 21 Reids Piece, Purton, SN5 4AX, and formerly residing at 15 Witts Lane, Purton, SN5 9ER, all in Swindon, Wiltshire. Court—SWINDON. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—235 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

CHESTER, Gerald Frederick, - unemployed of 53 Fane Road, Walton, Peterborough, PE4 6ER and lately residing at 49 High Street, Eye, Peterborough, PE6 7UX and formerly residing at 61 Saltmarsh, Orton Malborne, Peterborough, PE2 5NL and lately carrying on business at The Red Lion, 49 High Street, Eye, Peterborough, PE6 7UX as a publican. Court—PETERBOROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—16th September 2004. No. of Matter—335 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (2310)

CHESTER, Michelle Ann, - Clerical Assistant, of 107 Swale Avenue, Gunthorpe, Peterborough, PE4 7GT, and lately residing at 53 Fane Road, Walton, Peterborough, PE4 6ER, and formerly residing at 49 High Street, Eye, Peterborough, PE6 7UX, and 61 Saltmarsh, Orton Malbourne, Peterborough, PE2 5NL, and lately carrying on business as The Red Lion, 49 High Street, Eye, Peterborough, PE6 7UX as a publican. Court—PETERBOROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—16th September 2004. No. of Matter—336 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (2282)

CHISNALL, Lisa Suzanne, 26 Sherlock Avenue, Haydock, St Helens, Merseyside, WA11 OQL (Unemployed) also known as Lisa Suzanne Pilling. Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—2nd September 2004. No. of Matter-503 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order-2nd September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS

CHRISTIE, Justin Olivier, a Driver, of Columbus, Tunstead Milton, High Peak, Derbyshire, SK23 7ER. Court—STOCKPORT. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—163 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

CHRYSOSTOMOU, PETER, occupation unknown of 5 Prescott Place Clapham Common London SW4 6BS. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition-10th June 2004. No. of Matter—5446 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

CHURCH, THOMAS FREDERICK, currently a Driving Instructor of 38 Maple Close Little Stoke Bristol BS34 6HH. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—23rd March 2004. No. of -2798 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2356)

CLEMENTS, Luke Michael, of Whistland Pound Farm House, Kentisbury, Barnstaple EX31 4SJ, a Plasterer, lately residing at 10 Trenode Avenue, Combe Martin, Ilfracombe, Devon EX34 0AJ. Court—BARNSTAPLE. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—162 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2115)

CLIFFE, Lucy Joanne, sales assistant of 15 Jackson Close, Abraham Heights, Lancaster LA1 5EY previously residing at 3B Thornes Avenue, Hest Bank, Near Lancaster LA1 6HR both in Lancashire. Court— LANCASTER. Date of Filing Petition—17th September 2004. No. of Matter—75 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

CLINTON, Emma, unemployed, of 25 Ownall Road, Shard End, Birmingham B34 7AH. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—22nd September 2004. No. of Matter—1017 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP

COLE, Helen, a Retail Manager of 6 Dinas Isaf Cottage, Williamstown, Rhondda Cynon Taff CF40 1NQ and Also Known as Helen Miles and lately Residing at 38 Arthur Street, Williamstown, Rhondda Cynon Taff CF40 1NE. Court—PONTYPRIDD. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—82 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2046)

COLLINS, VICTORIA MARY, Unemployed. currently residing at 22 Nicholas Road, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 3UB. lately residing at 21 Dover Street, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 3HJ. Previously residing at 86 Field Avenue, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 1TR. formerly residing at Flat 2, 52 Wincheap, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 3RS. formerly residing at 1 Oaten Hill, Canterbury, Kent. formerly residing at The Round House Public House, Canterbury, Kent. Court—CANTERBURY. Date of Filing Petition—22nd September 2004. No. of Matter—497 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 2RZ. (2459)

CONNOR, ASSUNTA MARIA, also known as Tina Connor, unemployed, of 29 Poplar Avenue, Todmorden, OL14 5PJ and lately residing at Unitarian Lodge, Honey Hole Road, Todmorden, OL14 6LE, both in the County of West Yorkshire. Court—HALIFAX. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—142 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA.

COOP, Stephen, of The Red Lion Hotel, Llangorse, Brecon In The County of Powys LD3 7TY lately Carrying On Business at The Red Lion Hotel, Llangorse, Brecon In The County of Powys. Court-MERTHYR TYDFIL. Date of Filing Petition—20th February 2004. No. of Matter—3 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14

COOPER, MARK ANDREW, a plumber of 36 Under Knoll, Peasedown St John, Bath, BA2 8TY and carrying on business as Gdp Property Services at 124 High Street, Midsomer Norton, Bath, BA3 2DA. Court—BATH. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter-302 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order-21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

CORCORAN, Cindy Louise, supervisory assistant, residing at 17 Upavon Garth, HU7 4RJ in Kingston upon Hull. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—427 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

CORCORAN, Lee Andrew, driver, residing at 17 Upavon Garth, HU7 4RJ in Kingston upon Hull. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—428 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

COSTELLO, Nicola Jane, unemployed, of 104a Kenyon Way, Little Hulton, Manchester, M38 0FY. Court—SALFORD. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—237 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

COTTIER, S, currently a computer operator, of 14 Elm Grove, Sutton, Greater London SM1 4EU. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—30th March 2004. No. of Matter—3065 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2300)

COURT, Barry Malcolm, a House Husband of 19 Trefoil Crescent, Broadfield, Crawley, West Sussex, RH11 9EY and lately carrying on business as Bmc Construction a Construction Firm of 19 Trefoil Crescent, Broadfield, Crawley, West Sussex, RH11 9EY. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—1076 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2343)

CREES, John Frederick, a Driver, of and lately carrying on business as J F C Haulage, 55 Oakbank Avenue, Chadderton, Oldham, OL9 0PP, lately residing at 6 Burns Close, Moorside, Oldham, Lancashire, OL1 4RE. Court—OLDHAM. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—261 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2003)

CULLENAINE, Nicola Jayne, a Cashier, of 19 Green Lane, Romiley, Stockport, SK6 3JG, lately residing at 7 Whitehaven Place, Hyde, Cheshire, SK14 4PX. Court—STOCKPORT. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—165 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2135)

CURRY, Paul, occupation unknown, of 3 Wansbeck Avenue, Stanley, County Durham, DH9 6HR and carrying on business as Lighthouse Electrical at Unit 19F No 1 Industrial Estate, Consett, County Durham and 15 Front Street, Consett, County Durham. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—26th July 2004. No. of Matter—553 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2434)

DALE, TIMOTHY, It Technician, of 11 Drebholz Court, Dereham, Norfolk, NR20 3BN. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—629 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2306)

DANIELS, Jeanette, unemployed of 17 Sycamore Drive, Swanley, Kent, BR8 7AZ. Court—MEDWAY. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—380 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QU. (2231)

DAVIES, Richard Antony, a Relief Tavel Agent residing at 122 Deeble Road, Kettering, Northants NN15 5HW and lately residing at 3 Grant Close, Kettering, Northants and 68 Hillesden Avenue, Elstow, Beds. Court—NORTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—17th September 2004. No. of Matter—421 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2156)

DE SEJA-MARTIN, Marc Craig, also known as Marc Craig Hill, Removals Operative, residing at 7, Ivelway, Crewkerne, Somerset TA18 8DG. Court—YEOVIL. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—215 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 10R. (2106)

DENNIS, Jay Lee, Painter & Decorator, of Prospect, Exeter Cross, Newton Abbot, Devon TQ12 6EY. Court—TORQUAY & NEWTON ABBOT. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—349 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1OR. (2303)

DERRIMAN, Margaret Ann, Also known as Margaret Ann Linnett of 84 Blumfield Crescent, Burnham, Slough, SL1 6NJ. occupation Cashier. Court—SLOUGH. Date of Filing Petition—22nd September 2004. No. of Matter—219 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 2RZ. (2418)

DEVLIN, Susan, unemployed, of 135 Hareydene, Newbiggin Hall, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE5 4QP. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—700 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2267)

DICKSON, DENISE, unemployed of 8 Wardle Crescent, Keighley, BD21 2RR, lately residing at 1 Mornington Street, Keighley, previously residing at 28 occupation Lane, Keighley and formerly residing at 96 Woodhouse Road, Keighley, all in the County of West Yorkshire. Court—BRADFORD. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—423 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA. (2186)

DITCHFIELD, Philippa Louise, a customer services officer, of 897 Manchester Road, Cowlersley, Huddersfield, HD4 5SX, lately residing at 895 Manchester Road, Cowlersley, Huddersfield, HD4 5SX, both in the County of West Yorkshire. Court—HUDDERSFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—148 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA.

DIXON, Anne-Marie, aka Lake, Unemployed. Residing at 201 Ker Street, Devonport, Plymouth PL1 4HE. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—17th September 2004. No. of Matter—427 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2154)

DIXON, Lee, Self-employed Builder.Residing at 201 Ker Street, Devonport, Plymouth PL1 4HE and lately residing at 124 Ringmore Way, West Park, Plymouth PL5 3QN. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—17th September 2004. No. of Matter—426 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2149)

DODD, Matthew Edward, a Hairdresser of C/O 1 East End Cottage Tickenham Road, Clevedon, North Somerset, BS21 6QY lately residing at 16 Old Street, Clevedon, BS21 6ND. Carrying on business as Sweeney Dodd Hairdressing Salon, 16 Old Street, Clevedon as a Hairdresser. Court—BRISTOL Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—529 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2245)

DREW, Michelle Colette, Customer Service Officer of 92 Park Road, Chesterfield, Derbyshire S40 2JX. CHESTERFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—113 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

DUNMOW, Deana, (Unknown) of 65 Norwich Walk, Basildon, Essex SS14 3QZ. Court—SOUTHEND. Date of Filing Petition—29th July 2004. No. of Matter-399 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order-22nd September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver-4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB.

DURU, Sheila, - unemployed of Whitehill Farm House, Granhams Road, Great Shelford, Cambridge, CB2 5JY. Court—CAMBRIDGE. Date of Filing Petition—22nd September 2004. No. of Matter—238 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB.

DYBOWSKI, STEPHEN JOHN, also known as Stephen John Porter a Bus Driver of Bellview Cottage Bath Road, Farmborough, Bath, BA2 0BZ lately residing at 41 Cranmore Place, Odd Down, Bath. Court-BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—16th September 2004. No. of Matter—525 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

EAGLESTONE, Lorraine, also known as Lorraine Downes, unemployed of 12 Harlow Place, High Heaton, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE7 7ES and lately residing at 9 Glanton Close, Byker, Newcastle upon Tyne. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—703 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2062)

EDSON, Jason Rodney, Forklift Driver, 57 Waterloo Road, Beeston Rylands, Nottingham, NG9 2BU. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—22nd September 2004. No. of Matter—683 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL. (2376)

EDWARDS, Peter Jon, of 48 Coxwell Road, Plumstead, London SE18 1AL. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—15th September 2004. No. of Matter—747 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

EDWARDS, Vernon, V Edwards occupation unknown of Basement and Ground Floor 46 St Thomas Road London N4 2QQ. Court-HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—3rd August 2004. No. of Matter—7031 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2399) **EMETT,** Elizabeth, who resides at The New Cosgrove Lodge Hotel, Cosgrove, Milton Keynes MK19 7JP. Court—NORTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—22nd January 2004. No. of Matter—28 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th March 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2214)

EMMETT, Edward Albert, of 13 Blackmore Road, Shaftesbury, Dorset SP7 8RD, Taxi Driver, carrying on business as Ed's Taxis at 51 High Street, Shaftesbury, Dorset SP7 8TG. Court—YEOVIL. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—216 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR.

ESPINEIRA, Enrique Gonzalez, Retired, of 65 Ashbourne Way, Bradford, BD2 4DU and lately residing at 50 Harlech Road, Leeds, LS11 7DG both in the County of West Yorkshire. Court—BRADFORD. Date of Filing Petition—22nd September 2004. No. of Matter-429 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order-22nd September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA. (2458)

ETHERIDGE, Andrew Alan, unemployed 17 Southdown Mews, Brighton, East Sussex BN2 0TG. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—17th September 2004. No. of Matter—1068 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE.

EVANS, Matthew Conway, a Carpenter, currently of no fixed abode, lately residing at 5 Melyn Close, Neath SA11 2DH. Court—NEATH AND PORT TALBOT. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—86 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 5DL.

EVANS, Peter David, of 37 Paget Road, Erdington, Birmingham, B24 0JX, Unemployed. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition-20th September 2004. No. of Matter—1006 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2230)

FALLON, Francis Andrew, a baggage handler of 12 Heather Crescent, Breaston, Derbyshire, DE72 3AR. Court—DERBY. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—252 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Wellington House, Wellington Street, Leicester, LE1 6HL. (2119)

FARROW, Karen Ann, also known as Gardiner, of Regency Flat 2 Paynters Lane, Illogan, Redruth, TR16 4DS lately residing at 37 Paynters Lane, End Estate, Illogan, Redruth TR16 4RJ, Bar Person. Court—TRURO. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter-322 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order-20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ.

FAULKNER, Neil Stuart, unemployed, residing at and lately carrying on business as "Orca Developments" at 51 Roselands Drive, Paignton, Devon TQ4 7DS. Court—TORQUAY & NEWTON ABBOT. Date of Filing Petition—16th September 2004. No. of Matter—346 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR.

FERGUSON, Michael George, Retired of 33 Maud Janes Close, Ivinghoe, Leighton Buzzard, Beds. LU7 9ED. Court—AYLESBURY. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—260 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR. (2302)

FISH, Robert Charles, of 114 Portland Road, Charminster, Dorset, BH9 1NF trading at 26 Woolsbridge Industrial Park, Three Legged Cross, Dorset, BH21 6SY as an exhibition designer as Exhibition Design. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—26th February 2004. No. of Matter—1906 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2110)

FLETCHER, GEORGE HENRY, of 33 Blashford, Adelaide Road, London NW3 3RX a Cab Driver. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—17th September 2004. No. of Matter—8332 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2293)

FLYNN, Shirley, of Flat 6, Ragley House, Cardy Close, Batchley, Redditch, Worcestershire, B97 6LR, a Cook. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—1004 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2092)

FORBES, Valerie, occupation unknown, residing at Upper Flat, 209 Bellingham Road, Catford, London SE6 1EQ. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—27th May 2004. No. of Matter—397 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2217)

FRENCH, Tina Louise, housewife, of 56 Moor View, Chudleigh, Devon TQ13 0JB and lately residing at 47 Raleigh Road, Buckland, Newton Abbot, Devon TQ12 4HQ. Court—TORQUAY & NEWTON ABBOT. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—351 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2072)

FRETWELL, Stuart, labourer, of 8 Risley Court, Ilkeston, Derbyshire, DE7 8JL. Court—DERBY. Date of Filing Petition—22nd September 2004. No. of Matter—254 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Wellington House, Wellington Street, Leicester, LE1 6HL. (2440)

FUNNELL, Susan Elaine, General Assistant 31 Benfield Way, Portslade, East Sussex. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—1073 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2130)

GAINES, Christopher, of Unit 227 Kingspark Business Centre, Kingston Road, New Malden, Surrey KT3 3ST. Court—KINGSTON-UPON-THAMES. Date of Filing Petition—27th July 2004. No. of Matter—270 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2244)

GALLAGHER, Andrew Richard, a Stand Manager of 2 Wellington Terrace, Clifton, Bristol, BS8 4LE. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—531 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's of Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2251)

GALLERY, NEIL, unemployed, of 3 The Sidings, Knox Drive, Colne, Lancs., BB8 8EQ, and lately residing at 19 Brentwood Road, Nelson, Lancs., BB9 8AX, and lately carrying on business under the style of Adelaide Service Station, Manchester Road, Bradford, West Yorkshire, BD5 8LT as a Filling Station. Court—BRADFORD. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—426 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA. (2421)

GARRETT, Yvonne, shop assistant, c/o 32 Central Way, Great Ayton, Middlesbrough, TS9 6AY, lately residing at 15b John Street, Great Ayton, Middlesbrough, TS9 6DB, previously at 3 2 Linden Grove, Great Ayton, Middlesbrough, TS9 6AH. Court—MIDDLESBROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—353 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT. (2277)

GATER, Martin, unemployed of 2 Addison Street, Birches Head, Stoke-on-Trent, STI 6NY, lately residing at The Cheshire Cheese, 48 Chell Street, Hanley, Stoke-on-Trent, STI 6BA, lately carrying on business as The Cheshire Cheese, a Public House, at 48 Chell Street, Hanley, Stoke-on-Trent, STI 6BA. Court—STOKE-ON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—424 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE. (2363)

GIBSON, Maureen, unemployed, of 44 Langleeford Road, Newbiggin Hall Estate, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NE5 4LQ. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—17th September 2004. No. of Matter—686 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2161)

GIBSON, Paul, of 78 Stromness Way, Spring Cottage Estate, Kingston upon Hull. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—16th August 2004. No. of Matter—370 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2279)

GILL, Emma Michelle, unemployed, of Flat 3, 58 Lansdowne Place, Hove, East Sussex, BN3 1FG, lately residing at, 70 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1AL. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—17th September 2004. No. of Matter—1067 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE.

GLOVER, Fiona Mandy, 1 Manor House Court, West Street, Epsom, Surrey, lately residing at 67A Park Lane, Carshalton, Surrey and Flat 3, Cherry Court, New Road, Hackbridge CR44JN. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—15th September 2004. No. of Matter—748 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2068)

GOEREE, Susette Catherine Elizabeth, currently a Farmer of Hill Farm, Hockley Brook Lane, Belbroughton, Stourbridge, West Midlands DY9 0AA. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd August 2004. No. of Matter—6981 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP

GOLDIE, Ann Marie, unemployed, of 34 Lynn Road, North End, Portsmouth, Hants, PO2 7NS. Court—PORTSMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—17th September 2004. No. of Matter—505 of 21 Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Quay, 30 Continuous Southernation SO14 3OO. (2327) Filing Petition—17th September 2004. No. of Matter—365 of 2004.

GOODALL, Adrian, unemployed of Flat 7, 52 Queen Street, Blackpool, Lancashire FY1 2AY and formerly residing at 58 Lancaster Street, ST0 6EW and previously of 5 Plumber Street, ST0 6DP and 43 Hollmill Road, Stairfoot and 2 Gerald Road, Kendry, all in Barnsley, South Yorkshire. Court—BLACKPOOL. Date of Filing Petition— 20th September 2004. No. of Matter—247 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

GOODFELLOW, David, an Hgv driver, of 7 Long Close Road, Hamsterley Mill, Tyne and Wear, NE39 1HQ. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—22nd September 2004. No. of Matter-709 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order-22nd September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ist Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2407)

GRAHAM, Linda Margaret, unemployed, of 8 Houston Court, Rye Hill, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NE4 6JA. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—22nd September 2004. No. of Matter-706 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ.

GRAY, Rochelle Louise, Retail Supervisor of 97 Reedmace Road, Bicester, Oxfordshire OX26 3FB. Court—OXFORD. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—340 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings (2366)Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

GREEN, Nicholas Philip, Computer Engineer, resding at 95 Middle Street, Brockham, Surrey RH3 7HL. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—16th September 2004. No. of Matter—751 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2225)

GRIFFITHS, Lesley, Fruit picker. currently residing at Flat 4, 87 Mortimer Street, Herne Bay, Kent, CT6 5PR. lately residing at 16 Gosfield Road, Herne Bay, Kent, CT6 5SD. Previously residing at 52 Highgate Road, Whitstable, Kent, CT5 3HW. formerly residing at 22 Ham Shades Lane, Whitstable, Kent, CT5 1NT. Court—CANTERBURY. Date of Filing Petition—22nd September 2004. of Matter—496 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 2RZ.

GURNEY, Albert, chartered accountant, of 4 West Terrace, Seaton Sluice, Whitley Bay, Tyne & Wear, NE26 4RE, and lately residing at 23 Denewood, West Lane, Killingworth, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NE12 7FA. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition— 8th August 2003. No. of Matter—527 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th February 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Creditor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ.

HAIG, Karen, unemployed, of 2 Edendale Court, Blyth, Northumberland, NE24 5QQ. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—22nd September 2004. No. of Matter—707 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ.

HALLIWELL, Brooke, - Assistant Manager, of 36 Quenby Road, Billingham, TS23 3AE, lately residing at 30 Bedlington Walk, Billingham. Court—MIDDLESBROUGH. Date of Filing Petition— 20th September 2004. No. of Matter—352 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT.

(2280)

HALLIWELL, Tracy Jane, a Van Driver of 8 Hellvellyn Road, Norley Hall, Wigan, WN5 9UP. Court—WIGAN. Date of Filing Petition— 20th September 2004. No. of Matter—232 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order-20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

HAMES, Vincent, currently a Director of 32 Wheeler Orchard Tenbury Wells Worcestershire WR15 8DQ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—30th March 2004. No. of Matter— 3055 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Creditor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

HAND, GARETH EDWARD, Handy Man, of 4 Neville Road, Sprowston, Norwich, NR7 8DS, and lately residing at 23 Burdon Drive, Bartestree, Hereford, HR1 4DL, and lately carrying on business as Hand Fitted Kitchens, 4 Neville Road, Sprowston, Norwich, NR7 8DS. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—627 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 (2060)

HANDFORD, JILL DIANA, of 77 Underhil Road, London, SE22 0QR a Chauffeur. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—8423 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2402)

HARDY, Diane Elizabeth, Shop Manager. Residing at 101 The Ridgeway, Plympton, Plymouth and lately residing at 18b Barningham Gardens, Birdcage Farm, Roborough, Plymouth PL6 6HJ. Court-PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—429 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ.

HARPER, Gary, The Bug & Grub Public House, 7 City Arcade, Coventry, CV1 3HX. Court—COVENTRY. Date of Filing Petition—5th March 2004. No. of Matter—59 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

HARPUR, Benjamin Charles Peter, a Labourer/Semi-Skilled Carpenter of Stick Cottage, Birchwood, Storridge, Malvern, WR13 5HA, Worcestershire and lately residing at 2 Tichborne Street, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 1UR. Court—WORCESTER. Date of Filing Petition—22nd September 2004. No. of Matter—199 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

HARRIS, Mischelle Anne, unemployed of 19 Pennycross Road, Pennywell, Sunderland, SR4 0HW. Court—SUNDERLAND. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—245 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ.

HASAN, Sandra Caroline, a housewife, of 17 Mount Pleasant, Farnham, Surrey GU9 7AA, and lately residing at 17 Cornwall Avenue, Byfleet, Surrey and 20 Silver Birches Way, Elstead, Surrey GU8 6JA. Court—GUILDFORD. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—310 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2431)

HATT, Thomas William Lawrence, unemployed of 157 Freshfield Road, Brighton, East Sussex BN2 9YE. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—1077 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2138)

HAVERCROFT, Alan, occupation unknown of 124 Acomb Road, York YO24 4EY. Court—YORK. Date of Filing Petition—14th July 2004. No. of Matter—132 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2364)

HESKETH, Garry Robert, a Consulting T.V. Engineer, of 49 Clarence Road, Seacombe, Wirral CH44 9ES, lately residing at 38 Clarence Road, Wallasey, Wirral CH44 9ET, also at 110A Seabank Road, Wallasey, Wirral CH45 1HF. Court—BIRKENHEAD. Date of Filing Petition—17th September 2004. No. of Matter—179 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2286)

HICKSON, Craig, unemployed of 3 Beck Close, Swinton, Rotherham, South Yorkshire S64 8RU. Court—SHEFFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—17th September 2004. No. of Matter—490 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2269)

HICKSON, Zoe Irene, unemployed of 3 Beck Close, Swinton, Rotherham, South Yorkshire S64 8RU and also known as Zoe Irene Walsh. Court—SHEFFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—17th September 2004. No. of Matter—489 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2260)

HIND, ANDREW WILLIAM LAWRENCE, Manager. currently residing at Grove Farm, Redbrook Street, Woodchurch, Kent, TN26 3QS. Court—CANTERBURY. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—494 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 2RZ. (2100)

HITCHCOCK, DAVID JOHN, (labourer), 96 Oaken Ground, Rockwell Green, Wellington, Somerset, TA21 9DT. Court—TAUNTON. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—232 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2087)

HOCKEY, Andrew John, of Sturt Farm Bungalow, Oxford Road, Burford, Oxford OX18 4ET and lately carrying on business as Sturt Farm of Sturt Farm, Burford, Oxford. Court—OXFORD. Date of Filing Petition—16th July 2004. No. of Matter—258 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2341)

HORTON, Martin James Ian, a support worker of 23 Fairbarn Drive, Stannington, Sheffield, South Yorkshire S6, also known as Martin James Ian Bone and lately residing at 116 Hunter House Road, Hunters Bar, Sheffield, South Yorkshire S11 8TY and previously residing at 6 Railway Street, Cherry Hinton, Cambridge CB4 3HG and formerley residing at 339 Ditton Fields, Cambridge Cb1. Court—SHEFFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—494 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

(2181)

HOUSTON, graham charles, (Computer Operator) of 77 Neil Armstrong Way, Eastwood, Leigh on Sea, Essex SS9 5YY. Court—SOUTHEND. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—504 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB.

HOWARD, Jane Audrey, occupation: unemployed residing at 23 Brookfields, Hadlow, Tonbridge, Kent, TN11 0HG. Court—TUNBRIDGE WELLS. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—179 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QU. (2048)

HOWELLS, Andrew John, Steep Steps, Tenbury Wells, Worcestershire WR15 8LR. Machine Operator, lately residing at Spring Cottage, Oldwoods Common, Tenbury Wells, Worcestershire WR15 8TF. Court—KIDDERMINSTER. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—68 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

HUDSON, Jonathan, mangaging director of 21 Arcadian Avenue, Bexley, Kent, DA5 1JN, carrying on business at Block G, Unit G101, Tower Bridge Business Complex, 100 Clements Road, London. Court—MEDWAY. Date of Filing Petition—20th July 2004. No. of Matter—278 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QU. (2338)

HUTCHINGS, Richard Stephen, unemployed, 9 Dartington Fields, Torrington, Devon EX33 7DL. Court—BARNSTAPLE. Date of Filing Petition—16th September 2004. No. of Matter—158 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2168)

HYLTON, O, occupation unknown of 31 Parker Court Basire Street London N1 8RZ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—3rd August 2004. No. of Matter—7029 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2401)

HYSENI, Bekim, 30 Bull Baulk, Middleton Cheney, Banbury, Northamptonshire, occupation unknown. Court—BANBURY. Date of Filing Petition—30th March 2004. No. of Matter—30 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2035)

ISTED, David Paul Liam, a Builder of Flat 2, Station Parade, Station Road, East Preston BN16 3AE lately residing at 1 Beaumont Court, Worthing Road, East Preston BN16 1BE lately carrying on business as Underworld Customs (a firm) at Unit G3 Rudford Industrial Estate, Mr Arundel, BN18 0BD. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—1072 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE.

JACKSON, PAULA FRANCES, also known as Paula Frances Green, an It Trainer of 61 Kirkstall Lane, Kirkstall, Leeds, LS5 3JZ, lately residing at 37 Avon Road, Burnage, Manchester, M19 1HW, previously residing and carrying on business as Lyver Byrd Training at 88 St David's Court, Sherborne Street, Cheetham Hill, Manchester, M8 8ND as an It Trainer, formerly residing at 62 St David's Court, Sherborne Street, Cheetham Hill, Manchester, M8 8ND. Court—LEEDS. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—557 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA. (2012)

JAMES, Deborah, unemployed of 37b Cowper Street, Hove, East Sussex BN3 5BP. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—15th September 2004. No. of Matter—1059 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2322)

JAMES, Maxine, retired, of 2 Edendale Court, Blyth, Northumberland, NE24 5QQ. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—22nd September 2004. No. of Matter—708 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NEI 2JO. (2419)

JARVIS, John Edward, unemployed, of 15 Carlton Road North, Weymouth, Dorset. Court—WEYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—88 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2169)

JENKINS, RAYMOND GEORGE, currently a Builder and Decorator, of 41 Springfield Road, Ross-On-Wye, Herefordshire, HR9 7EX. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—19th July 2004. No. of Matter—6671 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

JENKINS, Stephen, 31 Primrose Way, Kidderminster DY10 1NG, unemployed and lately residing at 57 Round Hill Wharf, Kidderminster, DY11 6US and lately residing at 1 Barnetts Close, Kidderminster, DY10 3DG. Court—KIDDERMINSTER. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—70 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2457)

POWLEY, JOANNA MARY, Joanna Mary Powley, Teaching Assistant, of Thatch Cottages, 4 Top Road, Belaugh, Norwich, NR12 8XB. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—22nd September 2004. No. of Matter—635 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

JOEL, PELHAM, occupation unknown of 19 St Michaels Avenue Wembley Greater London HA9 6SJ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—18th June 2004. No. of Matter-5725 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2383)

JOHNSON, Merica Christiana Alexandra, Mercia Christiana Alexandra Johnson of 4 Bradshaw Drive, Mill Hill, London, NW7 1HF a Hr Assistant. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—8369 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2145)

JOHNSON, Nigel Frederick, a Support Analyst of Dachs Lodge, Church Crookham, Fleet, Hampshire GU52 0RE and lately residing at 14 Portal Drive South, Upper Heyford, Bicester, Oxon OX25 5TT. Court—GUILDFORD. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—312 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2357)

JONES, ANDREW MICHAEL, a Clerical Officer, of 32 Silverdale Road, Guiseley, Leeds, LS20 8AZ. Court—LEEDS. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—555 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA. (2228)

JOY, ANDREW, a Machine Minder, of 182 North Dean Road, Keighley, West Yorkshire, BD22 6QS. Court—BRADFORD. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—427 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA. (2422)

KAZI, Vajiuddin, unemployed of 1st Floor Flat, 45 Woodhill, Leicester, LE5 3SQ. Court—LEICESTER. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—333 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Wellington House, Wellington Street, Leicester, LE1 6HL. (2377)

KEANE, Maurice, an electrician, of 84a High Street, Reigate, Surrey. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—15th September 2004. No. of Matter—746 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2116)

KELLY, Amanda Joy, also known as Hudson-Kelly, Marketing Assistant, Mingary, Combe Lane, Widemouth Bay, Bude, Cornwall EX23 0AA and lately residing at Flat 1, 99 Brondesbury Road, London NW6 6RY. Court—BARNSTAPLE. Date of Filing Petition—17th September 2004. No. of Matter—161 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2233)

KENNER, Samantha Jane, also known as Samantha Jane Scribbins and Samantha Jane Borkertas Customer Service Assistant of 8 Railway Terrace, Grantham, Lincolnshire NG31 6NB and lately residing at 42 Nene Meadows, Sutton Bridge, Spalding, Lincolnshire PE12 9TY and 86a Springfield Road, Grantham, Lincolnshire Ng31. Court—LINCOLN. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—297 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.

KENT, Eleri, a Shop Assistant of 9 Llanerch, Rowen, Conwy LL29 8YA also known as Mrs Wolfenden and Miss Hughes. Court—CAERNARFON. Date of Filing Petition—16th September 2004. No. of Matter—81 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2278)

KEYWORTH, Nigel, unemployed, of 117 Dale Lane, Heckmondwike, West Yorkshire, WF16 9NY. Court—DEWSBURY. Date of Filing Petition—17th September 2004. No. of Matter—183 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA. (2151)

KEYWORTH, Tracy Jane, unemployed, of 117 Dale Lane, Heckmondwike, West Yorkshire, WF16 9NY. Court—DEWSBURY. Date of Filing Petition—17th September 2004. No. of Matter—184 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA. (2157)

KHORRAMFAR, SHERIFA, of 7 The Grange, Lisgar Terrace, London, W14 8SL unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—8426 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2414)

KING, Gordon James, unemployed, of 7 Mount View Close, Scarborough, YO12 4EQ, North Yorkshire. Court—SCARBOROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—22nd September 2004. No. of Matter—134 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA.

KIRTLEY, Gordon D, currently a general builder of 102 Blackthorn Road Merry Oak Southampton in the county of Southampton SO19 7LQ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—11th December 2003. No. of Matter—10369 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—The Quay, 30 Channel Way, Southampton, SO14 3QQ. (2381)

LAING, Gordon Kenneth, Retired, of 15 Rodborough Road, Newall Green, Manchester, M23 2TL. Court—MANCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—402 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2091)

LATIMER, Jennifer Imogen, unemployed, 5 Hawthorn Park, Bideford, Devon EX39 3DT and lately residing at 2 Nuttaberry Rise, Bideford, Devon EX39 4DT. Court—BARNSTAPLE. Date of Filing Petition—17th September 2004. No. of Matter—159 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2237)

LAVERTY, Stephen, an Hgv Driver of 15 Thirlmere Court, Hebburn, Tyne and Wear, NE31 2RP and lately residing at 20 Grasmere Road, Hebburn, Tyne and Wear. Court—SUNDERLAND. Date of Filing Petition—17th September 2004. No. of Matter—244 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2150)

LEANING, Neal, unemployed, residing at 29 Gresley Drive, Braintree, in the County of Essex, and lately residing at Woodside, Rochester, Newcastle-Upon-Tyne, in the County of Northumberland. Court—COLCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—378 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX. (2085)

LEE, Clare Dawn, also known as Clare Dawn Kennell, unemployed of 20 Boscombe Road, Carbrooke, Watton, Norfolk, IP25 6JS, and lately residing at The Limes, Chapel Street, Shipdham, Norfolk IP25 1TN. Court—KINGS LYNN. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—135 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA.

LEE, SIMON RICHARD, of 31 Harrier Way, Waltham Abbey, Essex, EN9 3JQ a Trainee Electrician. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—8309 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2433)

LEWRY, Stephen, unemployed, of 15 Biggin Walk, Fareham, Hants, PO14 1LR. Court—PORTSMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—366 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Quay, 30 Channel Way, Southampton, SO14 3QQ. (2372)

LLEWELLYN-JONES, Rhoslyn, (Security Agent) of 19 Fitzhamon Avenue, Llantwit Major, Vale of Glamorgan CF61 1TN. Court—BRIDGEND. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—80 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2113)

LLOYD, Peter David, Peter D Lloyd, Agricultural Service Engineer of Windsor Hall, Gorrig, Llandysul, Carmarthenshire. Court—CARMARTHEN. Date of Filing Petition—5th July 2004. No. of Matter—29 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Sun Alliance House, 166-167 St Helens Road, Swansea, SA1 5DL.

LOMAS, Clementine Anna, Catering Operative of Flat 4, 10 Tudor Place, South Shore, Blackpool, FY4 1PQ, lately residing at 68 Tentercroft Avenue, Syston, Leicester, LE7 2EY. Court— LEICESTER. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—330 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Wellington House, Wellington Street, Leicester, LE1 6HL.

LOMAX, William, unemployed, of 6 Sandridge Close, Kersley, Bolton, BL4 8AZ, lately carrying on business as and residing at The Griffin Public House, 43-45 Great Moor Street, Bolton, BL1 1FW. Court-BOLTON. Date of Filing Petition-21st September 2004. No. of Matter—147 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver— 1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1

LONGMUIR, Ken, t/a Ashworth of 15 Orchard Road, Old Windsor, Berkshire, SL4 2RZ and lately carrying on business as a partner in a firm known as Ashworth trading from The Old Coach House, Trinity Yard, 59 St Leonards Road, Windsor, SL4 3BX. occupation Unknown. Court—SLOUGH. Date of Filing Petition—13th January 2004. No. of Matter—10 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1

LYNCH, Gillian Margaret, a clerk, of North Lodge Farm, Cote Lane Fixby, Huddersfield, HD2 2EW. Court—HUDDERSFIELD. Date of Filing Petition—22nd September 2004. No. of Matter—149 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA. (2382)

MADDEN, DOMINIC, of and trading at The Coronet 28 New Kent Road Elephant & Castle London Sel as a Company Director & Nightclub Prop lately of 30 Harvard Mansions St Johns Hill London SW11 1TB. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—28th June 2004. No. of Matter—5974 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th August 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2398)

MADDOCKS, STEPHEN MARK, an Lgv driver of Flat 4, 118 North Street, Bedminster, Bristol, BS3 1HF and lately residing at 68 New Walks, Totterdown, Bristol, BS4 3TB. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—533 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2107)

MARFITT-SMITH, Kyla Katherine, a student, of Strathmore, St Marys Hospital, Stannington, Morpeth, Northumberland, NE61 6AP. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—22nd September 2004. No. of Matter—710 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2438) MARKHAM, Nadine Josyanne, unemployed, residing at 69 Bowgate, Gosberton, Spalding, Lincolnshire PE11 4LL. Court—BOSTON. Date of Filing Petition—17th September 2004. No. of Matter—145 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL. (2170)

MARLOW, Philip Charles, Customer Service Assistant of 9 Moorhen Road, Whittlesey, Peterborough, PE7 1NT, and lately residing at 110 Park Drive, Kingsheath, Northampton, NN5 7LD. Court— Park Drive, Kingsheath, Northampton, NN5 7LD. Court—PETERBOROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—343 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB.

MARSH, Colin Stephen, 52 Vista Road, Haydock, St Helens, Merseyside, WA11 ORZ (Unemployed). Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—525 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

MASTERS, Darren Paul, a Para Planner and residing and carrying on business at 35 Broadway, Northampton NN1 4SG and lately residing at Street, Northampton NN2 7HU. NORTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—422 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ.

Alan Joseph, 44B Wissage Lane, Lichfield, MATTHEWS. Staffordshire, WS13 6DF, Hgv Driver, and lately residing at 29 Crabtree Way, Rugeley, Staffordshire, WS15 2PA. Court—WALSALL. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—270 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-Ground Floor, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE.

(2370)

MATTHEWS, Winston Robert, of Red Restaurant, London Road, Sunnigdale, Berkshire SL5 0LE. occupation Restaurant Manager and lately a Company Director. Court—SLOUGH. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—218 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings (2336)Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

MAY, Mervyn, of The Old Airfield, Brandon Road, Methwold, Thetford, Norfolk, IP26 4DU, a sole trader carrying on business as an Engineer under the name of May Fabrication and previously under the name of May Engineering, at The Old Airfield aforesaid. Court—KINGS LYNN. Date of Filing Petition—25th February 2004. No. of Matter—29 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's Official Pacaiver Emmanual Hayes 2 Convent Paral Name 1 APP 2 18 1 Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2099)

MAYNE, Marcus Anthony, unemployed - of 10 Adams Street, Abertillery, Gwent, NP13 1EX and Carrying On Business as Wood Design & Inspiration Unit 15 Cwm Draw Industrial Estate, Newtown, Ebbw Vale, NP23 5AE. Court—BLACKWOOD. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—110 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2010) MAYO, JANET, retired, of 27 Wyvern Road, Westbury, Wiltshire BA13 3XT, also known as Janet Smith. Court—BATH. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—299 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2287)

MAYO, MICHAEL DEREK, retired, of 27 Wyvern Walk, Westbury Wiltshire, BA213 3XT. Court—BATH. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—298 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

McGIVERN, David Kenneth, unemployed, of 5 Ladysmith Road, Didsbury, Manchester, M20 6HP. Court—MANCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—22nd September 2004. No. of Matter—405 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2352)

McGUIGAN, Stephen Eric, a Fire Fighter, of 113 Ferry Road, Eastham, Wirral CH62 OAP. Court—BIRKENHEAD. Date of Filing Petition—16th September 2004. No. of Matter—175 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2249)

McINTYRE, Patricia Rosetta, a Quality Control Packer and residing at 100 Arran Way, Corby, Northants NN17 2PP. Court—NORTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—22nd September 2004. No. of Matter—426 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2386)

MEDHURST, Karen Ann, Disabled of 2 Holst Close, Newport, South Wales, NP19 9JF, Also Known as Karen Ann Jordan and Karen Ann Porter, and lately Residing at 63 Sullivan Circle, Newport. Court—NEWPORT (GWENT). Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—165 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2198)

MERCHANT, Jamie Andrew, aka James Andrew Merchant (Machine Operator) of 20 Johnson Court, Pollards Close, Rochford, Essex SS4 1GF lately residing at 15 Victoria Drive, Great Wakering, Essex SS3 0AT. Court—SOUTHEND. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—523 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB. (2367)

MESSENGER, Laura Marie, a bar maid, residing at 106 Coast Road, West Mersea, Colchester, in the County of Essex, and lately residing at Flat 5, Orchidfield Court, West Mersea, Colchester aforesaid. Court—COLCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—375 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 ILX. (2242)

METCALFE, Judith Elizabeth, a teacher, of Fir Tree Cottage, Hazel Grove, Hindhead, Surrey GU26 6BJ and lately residing at the Gables, Haslemere Road, Brook, Surrey GU8 5UJ. Court—GUILDFORD. Date of Filing Petition—15th September 2004. No. of Matter—306 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2184)

METCALFE, Marie, - Plant Operator, The Old Smithy, Whaston, Richmond, North Yorkshire, DL11 7JL. Court—DARLINGTON. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—244 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT. (2220)

METCALFE, Nicholas Michael John, a recruitment consultant, of Fir Tree Cottage, Hazel Grove, Hindhead, Surrey GU26 6BJ and lately residing at the Gables, Haslemere Road, Brook, Surrey GU8 5UJ. Court—GUILDFORD. Date of Filing Petition—15th September 2004. No. of Matter—307 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

MIAH, Naiyar, unemployed of 19 Hurstwood Road, High Barnes, Sunderland, SR4 7LE. Court—SUNDERLAND. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—246 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2009)

MILTON, Kevin John, (Operative Loader), 38 Lillebonne Close, Wellington, Somerset TA21 9EX. Court—TAUNTON. Date of Filing Petition—17th September 2004. No. of Matter—227 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2311)

MIRZASELEHI, Iran, of 54 Primley Park Drive, Alwoodley, Leeds, LS17 7LR. Court—LEEDS. Date of Filing Petition—27th July 2004. No. of Matter—431 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA. (2033)

MOHAMED, Mohamed Mansur, 68 Ritson Street, Liverpool, L8 OUF, (Hygiene Operative). Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—13th September 2004. No. of Matter—520 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2239)

MOON, Peter John, Cable and Track Maintenance Worker, of 79 Woodlands Way, Bursledon, Southampton, Hampshire So31 8JB lately residing at 5 Keswick Road, Woolston, Southampton, Hampshire SO19 9TG. Court—SOUTHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—315 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Quay, 30 Channel Way, Southampton, SO14 3QQ. (2379)

MORRIS, John, - unemployed, lately Carrying On Business as an Electrician as John Morris Electrical Contracting - of 11 Radnor House, Mannheim Quay, Swansea SA1 1UX, lately Residing and Carrying On Business at Site Office, Marconi Holiday Village, Lavernock Point, Penarth CF64 5XQ, formerly Residing at 42 Cosmeston Drive, Penarth, Vale of Glamorgan CF64 5FA. Court—CARDIFF. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—186 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2064)

MORTON, David John, residing at 6 Barker Lane, Greasby, Wirral, CH49 3NX, (Driver) not Hgv. Court—BIRKENHEAD. Date of Filing Petition—17th September 2004. No. of Matter—176 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building Pier Head Liverpool 13 1DS Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2117)

MOYLE, Mary, trading as Fox Inn, 10 Highgrove Street, Totterdown, Bristol, Bs4. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—9th June 2004. No. of Matter—320 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver-4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

MURPHY, Bryan William, Pre Cast Concrete Worker, of Ground Floor Flat, 323 Babbacombe Road, Torquay, Devon TQ1 3TB and lately residing at 30 Herron Way, The Willows, Torquay, Devon TQ2 7SW. Court—TORQUAY & NEWTON ABBOT. Date of Filing Petition—16th September 2004. No. of Matter—345 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR.

NAGHIBI, BEN, currently a Restaurateur of 83A Haverstock Hill Hampstead Greater London NW3 4RL. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition-17th September 2003. No. of Matter—7822 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

NAYLOR, Julie Ann, also known as Julie Ann Irvine, relief manager, of 15 Boulevard HU3 2TE, lately residing at 47 St. Matthew Street HU3 2UB, both in Kingston upon Hull. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—22nd September 2004. No. of Matter— 432 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2359)

NICHOLSON, Peter John, of 21 Nottingham Road, Kimberley, Nottingham, NG18 2NB, lately of 45 Belper Street, Ilkeston, Derbyshire, DE7 5FJ, trading at an unknown address as a Taxi Driver. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—7th June 2004. No. of Matter—5300 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Creditor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Wellington House, Wellington Street, Leicester, LE1 6HL.

NOAKES, Rebecca Anne, a Part Time Cashier, of 17 Bushfield Drive, Redhill, Surrey RH1 5SG. Court-BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—16th September 2004. No. of Matter—1065 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunlar House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

O'BRIEN, Donna Julie Elizabeth, a Stable Girl, residing at 23 Smiths Court, Willeys Avenue, St Thomas, Exeter, Devon Ex2 8EB, lately residing at 5 Lapwing Close, Cullompton, Devon EX15 1UX. Court—EXETER. Date of Filing Petition—17th September 2004. No. of Matter—279 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1

OGISTE, Kenneth, of 14 Warwick Road, Southall, Middlesex, UB2 4NX and carrying on business as Kenneth Ogiste Properties at an address unknown. occupation Unknown. Court—SLOUGH. Date of Filing Petition—15th January 2004. No. of Matter—12 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET.

O'HARA, Scarlette Jayne, a Housekeeper residing at 199 Nine Ashes Road, Nine Ashes, Ingatestone, Essex CM4 0JY. Court—CHELMSFORD. Date of Filing Petition—22nd September 2004. No. of Matter—148 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB.

OLIVER, PHILLIP JOHN, currently a Newspaper Supplier of 5 Gorse Close Lakenheath Suffolk IP27 9DE lately of South Cottage Po Cottages North Tannery Road Combs Stowmarket Suffolk IP14 2EL. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd August 2004. No. of Matter-7001 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX.

ORCHARD, Claire Frances Jane, Aka Chiara Orchard unemployed 2 Little Holsworthy, Belle Vue, Holsworthy, Devon EX22 6EF and lately residing at 7 Greatoak Meadow, Sanders Lane, Holsworthy, Devon EX22 6EX. Court—BARNSTAPLE. Date of Filing Petition—16th September 2004. No. of Matter—157 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR.

O'SHAUGHNESSY, Katherine Marie, an Estimator, residing at 42 Heneaton Square, Glasshouse Lane, Exeter, Devon EX2 7DE. Court-EXETER. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—281 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1

PAGIN, Shaun Alfred William Joseph, unemployed of 2 Stoops Road, Bessacar, Doncaster, South Yorkshire DN4 7EP. Court— DONCASTER. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—213 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

PAKEY, Donna Michelle, Care Assistant, of 36 Morside Road, Yardley Wood, Birmingham, B14 4HR, lately residing at 51 Arkley Road, Halll Green, Birmingham, B28 9PL. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—17th September 2004. No. of Matter—1003 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

(2193)

PANESAR, GURBACHAN, of 3 Upper Rushton Road, Bradford, BD3 7HX -Occupation unknown. Court—BRADFORD. Date of Filing Petition—10th August 2004. No. of Matter—368 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA. (2396)

PANG, Koon Yung, 19 Grand Junction Way, Bescot, Walsall, Ws1 4NA and previously trading at 11 Parkside Shopping Precinct, off Parkside Avenue, Stafford, Staffordshire, ST16 1TQ as Silver Fish Bar (current occupation unknown). Court—WALSALL. Date of Filing Petition—27th May 2004. No. of Matter—146 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE.

(2392)

PARRY, MARGARET ROSE, Margaret Parry, also known as Margaret Titmarsh, Retired of 16 Stow Road Magdalen, King'S Lynn, Norfolk PE34 3BT. Court—KINGS LYNN. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—132 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2299)

PARRY, Mark Paul, (Security Advisor) of 3A Rowan Drive, Danygraig, Porthcawl, Mid Glamorgan CF36 5AT. Court—BRIDGEND. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—79 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2055)

PATEL, MEENA RAJ, of 106 Wesley Close, South Harrow, Greater London, HA2 0QE unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—16th September 2004. No. of Matter—8291 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2160)

PAUL, RONALD F, currently a Property Repairer of Studio Apartment, adjacent The OLD Vicarage, Cragg Road, Hebden Bridge, West Yorkshire, HX7 5EG. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—27th July 2004. No. of Matter—6839 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA. (2023)

PEARSON, Margaret Mary, retired of 23 Marlowe Crescent, Great Harwood, Lancashire BB6 7LG. Court—BLACKBURN. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—133 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2043)

PETERSON, Richard Alan, of 10 Brookland Road, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 2SP lately of 7 Durley Drive, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH43 3BD trading at 12 Eldon Road, Rock Ferry, Wirral, Merseyside CH42 3XR as a Taxi Driver. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—1st June 2004. No. of Matter—5127 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2265)

PICKUP, Cynthia, a Customer Service Assistant of 7b Sheldon Close, Carder Crescent, Bilston, WV14 0JZ. Court—WOLVERHAMPTON. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—258 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

PILLING, Nicola Jane, 124 Cash's Lane, Radford CV1 4DT. unemployed, also known as Sidwell, lately residing at 15 Sherington Avenue, Allesley Park CV5 9HU, 35 Far Gofford Street, CV1 5DW and lately carrying on business as a Publican, public house, 35 Far Gofford Street, Stoke CV1 5DW. Court—COVENTRY. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—241 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

(2243)

PLANT, Christopher David, Irrigation Controller, of 51 York Street, Stone, Staffordshire, ST15 8DU. Court—STAFFORD. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—78 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE.

(2200)

PLEASANT, Catherine Mary, Ms Catherine Mary Pleasant 16 Arnold Place, Tredegar, NP22 4RR, Industrial Sewing Machinist Also Known as Mrs Catherine M Davies lately Residing at 111 St James Way, Tredegar, NP22 3HT. Court—BLACKWOOD. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—107 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2180)

POPAT, vasant Kumar Balubhai, of 10 Trinity Close, Northwood Greater London HA6 2AF a Locum Pharmacist. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—8370 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2131)

PORTER, TIMOTHY, of 28A Wingfield Street Bungay Suffolk Nr35 1EZ. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—7th July 2004. No. of Matter—456 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2079)

PRAGNELL, Trevor James, a Sole Trader of 55B Arthur Road, Farnham, Surrey GU9 8PD and lately residing at 55 Bardsley Drive, Farnham, Surrey GU9 8QU. Court—GUILDFORD. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—311 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2342)

PRESSLEY, David John, psychiatric nurse, of 32 Abbottsford Road, Blackpool, Lancashire, FY3 9RX. Court—BLACKPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—17th September 2004. No. of Matter—246 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

PRIDDLE, Robin James, occupation unknown of 62A Wolfington Road London SE27 0RQ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd August 2004. No. of Matter—6976 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2326)

RAFIO, Mohammed Amjad, address Unknown, trading at 296 Thornton Road, Bradford, West Yorkshire, BD8 8JZ as an unknown occupation trading as E-Zeecare Supplies. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—14th June 2004. No. of Matter-5519 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver-3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA.

RAFIQ, MOHAMMED, of 1172 Bolton Road, Bradford, BD2 4HT occupation unknown. Court—BRADFORD. Date of Filing Petition— 10th August 2004. No. of Matter—371 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA.

RAGHUVEER, KESHAVA, currently a Director of 4 Newcombe Park London NW7 3QL. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—18th June 2004. No. of Matter—5727 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

RAHMAN, ABDUR, of 19 Marshfield Place, Bradford, BD5 9ND occupation unknown. Court—BRADFORD. Date of Filing Petition— 10th May 2004. No. of Matter—238 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA.

RAKHTAWAN, Peshraw, of 20 Regent Court, 190-192 Ballards Lane, London, N3 2NQ unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—17th September 2004. No. of Matter—8310 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order-17th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2235)

RAMSAY, Malcolm John, unemployed, of 3 Viceroy Close, Bridlington Avenue, Kingston upon Hull HU2 0AN. Court—KINGSTON UPON HULL. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter-429 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2056)

RAYFIELD, DANNY RONALD, currently a Builder of 2 Greenfield Court Gardiners Close Mottingham Greater London SE9 4DF. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—3rd August 2004. No. of Matter—7018 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2460)

REALL, David, of 27 Tanshelf Drive, Pontefract, WF8 4DH. Court-WAKEFIELD. Date of Filing Petition-22nd March 2004. No. of Matter—58 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver-3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA.

REES, Tracy Danella, unemployed, of 9 Wear Street, Chopwell, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE17 7BS and lately residing at and carrying on business as The Chopwell Hotel at Derwent Street , Chopwell, Newcastle Upon Tyne, as a publican. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter— 704 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ.

REYNOLDS, Stephen Ian, Driver of Plot1, Rhos Street Development, Ruthin, LL15 1DY. Court—WREXHAM. Date of Filing Petition-16th September 2004. No. of Matter—111 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

RICHARDS, Gary Reginald, a parcel force Driver 59 Hogarth Road, Tilgate, Crawley, West Sussex RH10 5LA lately residing at 6 Andromeda Close, Bewbush, Crawley, West Sussex RH11 6DD. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—16th September 2004. No. of Matter—1062 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT.

RICHARDSON, James Stephen, a Motor Mechanic, of 62 Beechcroft Road, SN2 7QD, and lately residing at 2 Stenbury Close, Sn2 4FZ, and lately carrying on business as Jsr Autos, from The Rear of Goddard Avenue adjacent to the Tennis Courts, all in Swindon, Wiltshire. Court—SWINDON. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—236 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2080)

RICHARDSON, Philip James, Student Nurse of 76 Humber Avenue, Coventry, CVI 2AT, lately residing at 17-19 Manor Road, Coventry, CVI 2LH. Court—COVENTRY. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—246 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

RIDGE, IAN JOHN, a trainee Stone mason of 15 Pound Road, Kingswood Bristol BS15 4RB. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—528 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2194)

RITCHIE, Kerry Ann, unemployed of 7, Clifton View, Barwick, Somerset, BA22 9TU. Court—YEOVIL. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—218 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR.

ROBERTSHAW, Elaine Rose, (Nvq Assessor) of 8 Cotswold Road, Westcliff on Sea, Essex SS0 8AB lately Residing a 35 Cambridge Road, Southend on Sea, Essex SS1 1ET. Court—SOUTHEND. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—522 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB.

ROBERTSON, Rebecca Rachel, 19 King Henry V Drive, Monmouth, Monmouthshire, NP25 5UE. Previously Known as Rebecca Rachel Masterman, and lately Carrying On Business as Bookworks at 19 King Henry V Drive, Monmouth as a Book Keeper. Court—NEWPORT (GWENT). Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—166 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2032) ROBERTSON-TROUSSELLE, SEBASTIEN DOMINIC, (Delivery Driver), Stables Cottage, Cushuish, Kingston St Mary, Taunton, Somerset TA2 8AP lately residing at 37 St Andrews View, Taunton TA2 6JU. Court—TAUNTON. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—230 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

(2199)

RODGERS, Leslie Abraham, unemployed of 24 Delph Court, Ramsey Way, Peterborough, PE2 8QU, lately residing at 62 Welland Close, Dogsthorpe, Peterborough, PE1 3SD. Court—PETERBOROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—17th September 2004. No. of Matter—337 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (2270)

ROSE, Nicola Jane, a Reception/Administrator, of 57 Linden Road, Bognor Regis, West Sussex, PO21 2BB, lately residing at, 23 Westminster Drive, Aldwick Park, Bognor Regis, West Sussex, PO21 3RA, lately residing at, Flat 2, 41 Linden Road, Bognor Regis, West Sussex, Po21, lately residing at, 15 Norben Avenue, Bognor Regis, West Sussex, PO21 5HD. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—17th September 2004. No. of Matter—1070 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE.

ROWBOTHAM, Mandy Louise, hairdresser, residing at 8 Broadway, Grimsby, North East Lincolnshire DN34 5RN, lately residing at 3 William Evans Road, Epsom, Surrey KT19 7DE. Court—GREAT GRIMSBY. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—220 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HUI 3HA. (2039)

RYAN, Sarah, of 79 Trevor Road, Orrell Park, Liverpool L9 8DY (Florist Assistant). Court—LIVERPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—2nd September 2004. No. of Matter—504 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2074)

SALSBURY, Michael, (male), of 6 Dukes Court, Brighton Road, Addlestone, Surrey KT15 1PQ. Court—KINGSTON-UPON-THAMES. Date of Filing Petition—28th July 2004. No. of Matter—273 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2307)

SARGENT, Anita Hansford, unemployed of 4 Holly Road, Thorne, Doncaster, South Yorkshire DN8 4EN also known as Anita Hansford Logue and Anita Hansford Messham, lately residing 33 Bowling Close, Harpenden, Hertfordshire. Court—DONCASTER. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—212 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2188)

SATTERLY, ADRIAN, of 21 Gannet Road, Worle, Weston-Super-Mare, BS22 8US. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—16th March 2004. No. of Matter—143 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2353)

SATTERLY, JOHANNAH, of 21 Gannet Road, Worle, Weston-Super-Mare, BS22 8US. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—16th March 2004. No. of Matter—144 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2345)

SAYNOR, Robert, a Team Manager, of 73 Midland Road, Stonehouse, GL10 2DQ, Gloucestershire. Court—GLOUCESTER. Date of Filing Petition—22nd September 2004. No. of Matter—168 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2400)

SEPULVEDA, Denise Mary, of 12 Gunner Grove, Sutton Coldfield, West Midlands, B75 7HE, unemployed, also known as Denise Mary Harris and lately residing at 92 South Road, Erdington, B23 6EJ. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—1010 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2081)

SHALLCROFT, DAVID PAUL, of 2 Wainscott Road, Southsea, Portsmouth, PO4 9NN lately trading at an unknown address as an Administrative Clerk. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—28th July 2004. No. of Matter—6891 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—The Quay, 30 Channel Way, Southampton, SO14 3QQ. (2238)

SHARP, John, an electrician, of 25 Derwent Way, Killingworth, Tyne and Wear, NE12 6TP. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—701 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2029)

SHARP, Lesley Patricia, also known as Lesley Patricia Gibson, unemployed, of 25 Derwent Way, Killingworth, Tyne & Wear, NE12 6TP. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—699 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2042)

SHERBORNE, Collete Michelle, Collette Michelle Sherborne, Student, of Flat 4, 11 Whitelow Road, Chorlton, Manchester, M21 9HQ, lately residing at 6 Hillingdon Road, Stretford, Manchester, M32 9PB, formerly of 398a Barlow Moor Road, Chorlton, Manchester, M21 8AY, previously at 6 Elladene Park, Chorlton, Manchester, M21 8PZ, prior thereto 328 Barlow Moor Road, Chorlton, Manchester, M21 8AD. Court—MANCHESTER. Date of Filing Petition—22nd September 2004. No. of Matter—404 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2426)

SHOLAJA, Zainob, occupation unknown, residing at 84 Stoneycroft Close, Lee, London SE12 0SL. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—3rd June 2004. No. of Matter—424 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2018)

SHORT, Simon John, currently a Hairdresser, of Flat 3, 12 Mildred Avenue, Watford, Hertfordshire, WD18 7DZ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd March 2004. No. of Matter—2070 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR. (2011)

SIGGS, William Edward, occupation: driver-support worker residing at: 28 Brook Close, Crowborough, East Sussex, TN6 2ET. Court—TUNBRIDGE WELLS. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—177 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Victory House, Quayside, Chatham Maritime, Kent, ME4 4QU. (2195)

SIMMONS, Julia Anne, also known as Julia Anne Motti, Uemployed, of 39 Rodmarton, Nr Cirencester, GL7 6TE, Gloucestershire. Court—GLOUCESTER. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—167 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2057)

SIMMONS, Stephen George, unemployed, of 39 Rodmarton, Nr Cirencester, GL7 6TE, Gloucestershire. Court—GLOUCESTER. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—166 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2063)

SINCLAIR, Karen Jane, and lately known as K Stammers, and previously known as Mrs K Colbear, Nurse, residing at Flat 2, Grove Farm, Ufford, Woodbridge, IP13 6AS, in the County of Suffolk, and lately residing at 3 Bluebell Grove, Needham Market, Ipswich, IP6 8JH, aforesaid. Court—IPSWICH. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—237 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—8th Floor, St Clare House, Princes Street, Ipswich, IP1 1LX. (2268)

SKIPTON, Lisa Mary, a Tanning Consultant of 10 Widget Close, Ensbury Park, Bournemouth, BH118TE. Court—BOURNEMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—22nd September 2004. No. of Matter—344 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT. (2315)

SMART, Deborah Louise, store assistant of 8 Waynflete Road, Oxford OX3 8BG. Court—OXFORD. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—339 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RGI 3ET. (2240)

SMITH, Barbara Jean, (Unemployed) of 69 St. Davids Way, Porthcawl, Mid Glamorgan CF36 5HB. Court—BRIDGEND. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—78 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2218)

SMITH, Peter Colin, a Factory Worker, of Flat 9, 47 Ventnor Villas, Hove, East Sussex, BN3 3DB. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—1074 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2317)

SMITH, Susan Ellen, a Night Carer, of 56, Moat Way, Malvern, WR14 2PG, Worcestershire. Court—WORCESTER. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—198 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

SMITH, Vicki Jane, a Health Care Assistant of 6 The Royal Military, 121 High Street, Aldershot, Hants GU11 1TT and lately residing at 27 Mareth Close, Waterloo Park, Aldershot, Hants GU11 1RB. Court—GUILDFORD. Date of Filing Petition—17th September 2004. No. of Matter—309 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX.

SPENCE, Melanie Sabrina, of 29 Lafone House, New Park Road, London SW2 4UT a Sales Assistant. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—8373 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2445)

SPENCER, Melanie Adyna, shop assistant, of Force Bank, Main Road, Burneside, Kendal, LA9 6QX. Court—KENDAL. Date of Filing Petition—22nd September 2004. No. of Matter—33 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2411)

STEPHENS, Lisa Jane, (Customer Service Officer) of 91 Codenham Green, Basildon, Essex SS16 5DR lately Residing at 102 Eastbrooks Mews, Basildon, Essex SS16 5DR. Court—SOUTHEND. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—521 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Central House, 8 Clifftown Road, Southend-on-Sea, Essex, SS1 1AB. (2380)

STEVENS, Geoffrey Philip, currently a Builder and Joiner of 10 Clarence Street, Stonebroom, Alfreton, Derbyshire, De55 6JW. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—11th June 2004. No. of Matter—5490 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Wellington House, Wellington Street, Leicester, LE1 6HL. (2133)

STEVENS, Leslie Cyril, unemployed of 39 Pearlthorpe Avenue, Meden Vale, Mansfield, Nottingham NG20 9QF lately residing at 11 Manby Court, Meden Vale, Mansfield, Nottinghamshire NG16 6JP and lately carrying on business as a Public House Landlord at The Warwick Arms, Southwell Road, Farnsfield, Nottinghamshire and The Greyhound Inn, Town Street, Pinxton, Derbys. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—672 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL. (2274)

STEVENSON, Susan Ann, also known as Susan Ann Whyte, unemploy ed, of 61 Winchester Road, Redcar, TS10 3QW and lately resid ing at 21 William Street, North Skelton, Saltburn. Court—MIDDLESBROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—22nd September 2004. No. of Matter—354 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, St Marks House, St Marks Court, Teesdale, Thornaby, Stockton-on-Tees, TS17 6QT. (2416)

STIDSTON, Claire, Aka Claire Cooper, an Administrator, 14A Hedgeside, Potton End, Berkhamsted, Hertfordshire, HP4 2RE. Court—ST ALBANS. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—259 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR. (2263)

STIDSTON, Nigel Peter, unemployed, lately a Self Employed Builder, residing at 14A Hedgeside, Potten End, Berkhamsted Hertfordshire, HP4 2RE. Court—ST ALBANS. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—258 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR. (2281)

STINSON, Charles Rex Jon, a Hairdresser, of 26 Alston Avenue, Shaw, Oldham, OL2 7SX and lately carrying on business as Saks, Medtia Chambers, Barn Street, Oldham, Ol1 1LP. Court—OLDHAM. Date of Filing Petition—22nd September 2004. No. of Matter—265 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2451)

SUTTON, DAWN KERRY, unemployed, also known as Dawn Kerry McMillan, of 42 Ingate, Beccles, Suffolk, NR34 9RZ, and lately residing at 73 Dunmow House, Dagenham, Essex. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—633 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2122)

TASKER, Barbara Ann, an Admin Assistant, residing at 2 Clyst Valley Road, Clyst St Mary, Exeter EX5 1DD, lately residing at 19 Holland Road, Exeter, Devon EX2 9BX. Court—EXETER. Date of Filing Petition—22nd September 2004. No. of Matter—283 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2387)

TAYLOR, Nicholas John, 26 French Avenue, Mile Oak, Tamworth, Staffordshire, B78 3PB, Landscape Gardener, and carrying on business as Premier Fencing, 26 French Avenue, Mile Oak, Tamworth, Staffordshire, B78 3PB. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—1005 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

TAYLOR, Paul Howard, a publican of The Kicking Donkey Public House, Brokerswood, Westbury, Wiltshire, BA13 4EG and trading as The Kicking Donkey Public House. Court—BATH. Date of Filing Petition—14th May 2004. No. of Matter—146 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's of Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

TAYLOR, Paul James, occupation unknown of 7 Huntingdon Crescent, Bletchley, Milton Keynes MK3 5NT. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—13th May 2004. No. of Matter—4482 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2OZ.

TAYLOR, Pauline Cheryl Susan, unemployed of 328 Drummond Road, Skegness, Lincolnshire PE25 3AY and lately residing at 6 Bradleys Yard, Warsop, Mansfield, Nottinghamshire NG20 0AD. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—681 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.

TENDLER, Clare Jill, Support Worker, of 8 Halstead Avenue, Salford, Manchester, M6 7EP, lately residing at 385 Edenfield Road, Norden, Rochdale, OL12 6EA, formerly residing at 12 Moorfield Road, Salford, Manchester, M6 7EY, previously residing at 22 Beightons Walk, Shawclough, Rochdale, OL1 5YY. Court—SALFORD. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—242 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2378)

TERHOVE, Karl, of 98 Victoria Avenue Porthcawl. Court—BRIDGEND. Date of Filing Petition—15th July 2004. No. of Matter—64 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff, CF14 3ZA. (2346)

THANKI, DILESH, of 103 Scarle Road, Wembley, Greater London HAo 4SS unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—17th September 2004. No. of Matter—8334 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2004)

THOMAS, Craig James, factory worker of 5 Edinburgh Road, Helmshore, Rossendale, Lancashire BB4 4RA. Court—BURNLEY. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—195 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2071)

THOMAS, Simon Charles, of 4 Sydney Terrace previously residing at Middle Flat, 75 Dale Street, LA1 3AP both in Lancaster, Lancashire and carrying on business as Labyrinth, 44 Market Street, Lancaster, LA1 1HS. Court—LANCASTER. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—76 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

THOMSON, Lorraine, also known as Lorraine Rowan, Representative, of 40 Beccelm Drive, Crowland, Peterborough, PE6 0AG. Court—PETERBOROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—339 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (2097)

THORBURN, George Cumming, Alauna, Mill Lane, Broom, Alcester, Warwickshire B50 4HR. Self Employed Consultant. Court—WARWICK. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—108 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2285)

TODD, Ian, Joiner, of Unit 3, 8 Brown Avenue, Leeds 11 and lately residing at 154 Middleton Road, Morley, Leeds, Ls27 8DQ. Court—LEEDS. Date of Filing Petition—27th May 2004. No. of Matter—278 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th May 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA. (2015)

TODD, LUCY HEATHER, (bar assistant), 16 Leeward Close, Bridgwater, Somerset, TA6 5HG. Court—TAUNTON. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—231 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2320)

TONKIN, Philip Derick, a Printer's Assistant, of 1 Halwyn Place, Redannick, Truro, TR1 2LA. Court-TRURO. Date of Filing Petition—22nd September 2004. No. of Matter—323 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ.

TOPHAN, Darryl Robert, Logistics Manager, 16 Merchant Street, Bulwell, Nottingham, NG6 8GU. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—671 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition-Debtor's. Official Receiver-The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL.

TOWERS HORREY, Peter Leon, unemployed, residing at The Maltings, Bush Hall Farm, Threshers Bush, Essex CM17 0NS. Court-HERTFORD. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—306 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Trident House, 42-48 Victoria Street, St Albans, AL1 3HR.

TUITE, Christopher Dyson, bus driver, residing at 25 Doherty Walk, Foxwood, York, YO24 3LS. Court—YORK. Date of Filing Petition— 20th September 2004. No. of Matter—174 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Suite J, Anchor House, The Maltings, Silvester Street, Hull, HU1 3HA. (2210)

TURKAK, BARIS, of 64 Vaine House, Cassland Road, London E9 5BU unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—8424 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

TURNER, Alan Dennis, of 96 Watson Road, Alum Rock, Birmingham B8 3ND, Maintainance Man. Court—BIRMINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—22nd September 2004. No. of Matter—1018 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

(2461)

TURNER, Kevin Raymond, unemployed of 25 Fell Street, Ulverston, Cumbria LA12 0AD. Court—BÂRROW-IN-FURNESS. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—75 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2205)

TURNER, Rona Anne, shop assistant of 25 Fell Street, Ulverston, Cumbria, LA12 0AD. Court—BARROW-IN-FURNESS. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—74 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

TURNER, Sharon Ann, Bank Manager, 19 The Cape, Littlehampton, West Sussex BN17 6PL. lately Residing at Flat 4, 47 Bayford Road, Littlehampton, West Sussex BN17 5HN. Court—BRIGHTON. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—1071 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT.

TURNOCK, Colin James, a Director of 39 Baddeley Hall Road, Stokeon-Trent, Staffordshire, ST2 7JZ. Court—STOKE-ON-TRENT. Date of Filing Petition—22nd April 2004. No. of Matter—183 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th August 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE.

(2252)

VUR, Pauline Marie, Disabled, of 24 Daffodil Road, Claughton, Birkenhead, Merseyside CH41 ODZ, also known as Mrs Pauline Marie Came. Court—BIRKENHEAD. Date of Filing Petition—17th September 2004. No. of Matter—180 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

WARDLE-BUSH, Charles Andrew, mechanic, of 112 Old Eaton Road, Rugeley, Staffordshire, WS15 2HA. Court-STAFFORD. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—79 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Ground Floor, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE.

WARNER, Margaret Rose, of 17 Saunders Piece, Ampthill, Bedfordshire MK45 2QB, a Maintenance Assistance. Court—BEDFORD. Date of Filing Petition—22nd September 2004. No. of Matter—120 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—Sol House, 29 St Katherines Street, Northampton, NN1 2QZ. (2404)

WARREN, Robert John, a team leader of 414 Burton Road, Monk Bretton, Barnsley S71 2QF. Court—BARNSLEY. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—93 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

WATERMAN, Alison, of Flat 4, South Holme, South Mill Lane, Bridport, Dorset, DT6 3PL, office administrator. Court— WEYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—90 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Heliting House, 35 Richmond Hill, Bournemouth, BH2 6HT.

WATKINS-WILSON, Kenneth James, an Operator/Fabrication of 203 Devonshire Road, Atherton, M46 9GA. Court-WIGAN. Date of Filing Petition—22nd September 2004. No. of Matter—236 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

WAY, Terence Patrick, currently residing at 12 Byefield Road, Reading, Berkshire, RG30 3JN. currently Unemployed. Court—READING. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—559 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Clarkson House, Rhodaus Town, Canterbury, Kent, CT1 2RZ.

WAYMAN, Michael, occupation unknown, of 411A London Road, Camberley, Surrey GU15 5HZ. Court—GUILDFORD. Date of Filing Petition—29th December 2003. No. of Matter—399 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—15th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2124)

WEBBER, C J, 106 The Pastures, Narborough, Leicester, LE19 3FY. occupation unknown. Court—LEICESTER. Date of Filing Petition—23rd June 2004. No. of Matter—231 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Wellington House, Wellington Street, Leicester, LE1 6HL. (2229)

WEBSTER, Darren Michael, of Apartment 10, The Granary, Sandy Lane, Mansfield, Nottinghamshire NG18 2LU, unemployed and lately residing at 31 Little John Drive, Rainworth, Mansfield, Nottinghamshire NG21 0JL. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—22nd September 2004. No. of Matter—684 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL. (2423)

WEBSTER, Ian, occupation unknown, residing at 37 Lyric Mews, 6 Silverdale, Sydenham, London SE26 4TD. Court—CROYDON. Date of Filing Petition—3rd June 2004. No. of Matter—433 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—6th Floor, Sunley House, Bedford Park, Croydon, CR9 1TX. (2013)

WELLER, DAVID JOHN, occupation unknown lately a Director of 126 British Road Bedminster City of Bristol BS3 3BZ. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—2nd June 2004. No. of Matter—5161 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2147)

WEST, Paul Lee, of 3 Ropewalk Avenue, Leominster, HR6 8LY, and lately residing at 23 Ecroyd Park, Credenhill, and carrying on business under the style of, The Caravan Company, from Tillington Business Park, Whitmore Cross, as a Retail of Used Touring Caravans and Accessories, all in Herefordshire. Court—HEREFORD. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—122 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

WHELAN, ROBERT FRANCIS, of 151 Colebrook Lane, Loughton, Essex, IG10 2HP a Buthcher. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—17th September 2004. No. of Matter—8313 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2052)

WHITE, Gavin Frederick, Unemployed. Residing at 53c High Street, Stonehouse, Plymouth, PL1 3SN and lately residing at 13 Rockfield Avenue, Southway, Plymouth, PL6 6DX. Court—PLYMOUTH. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—430 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Cobourg House, Mayflower Street, Plymouth, PL1 1DJ. (2241)

WHITING, JOANNA, a Telesales of 16 Buthay, Wickwar, Wottonunder-edge, Gloucestershire, GL12 8NW. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—530 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2266)

WHITTAKER, Simon Glyn, Carpet Fitter of 1 Coronation Avenue, Long Clawson, Melton Mowbray, Leicestershire, LE14 4NF, carrying on business as Coronation Carpets. Court—LEICESTER. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—332 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, Wellington House, Wellington Street, Leicester, LE1 6HL. (2325)

WHITTLE, Matthew James, a Lorry Driver of 24 Wellington Cottages, Gill's Green, Hawkhurst, Kent lately of 7 Fieldways, Hawkhurst, Kent TN18 4HU. Court—HASTINGS. Date of Filing Petition—22nd September 2004. No. of Matter—177 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—22nd September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—69 Middle Street, Brighton, East Sussex, BN1 1BE. (2444)

WHITTLE, William, of 189 Whitby Avenue, Ingol, Preston, Lancashire, PR2 3GB, currently working with removals and joinery. Court—PRESTON. Date of Filing Petition—8th January 2004. No. of Matter—85 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th April 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB. (2215)

WILKINS, HAYLEY VICTORIA, a factory worker of 74 Manor Road, Trowbridge, Wiltshire, BA14 9JD. Court—BATH. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—301 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD. (2314)

WILLIAMS, Paul David, of Flat 4, Rena Court, Sparth Lane, Stockport, Cheshire, SK4 2PL, and lately carrying on business as a Company Director, at B34/B35 New Smithfield Market, East Openshaw, Manchester, M11 2WF. Court—STOCKPORT. Date of Filing Petition—15th July 2004. No. of Matter—121 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2207)

WILLIS, Martin George, Mechanic, of 56 Moor View, Chudleigh, Devon TQ13 0JB and lately residing at 47 Raleigh Road, Buckland, Newton Abbot, Devon TQ12 4HQ. Court—TORQUAY & NEWTON ABBOT. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—350 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1 1QR. (2096)

WILSON, Deborah, Sales Administrator, 16 Merchant Street, Bulwell, Nottingham, NG6 8GU. Court—NOTTINGHAM. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—670 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—The Frontage, 4th Floor, Queen Street, Nottingham, NG1 2BL. (2208)

WILSON, Kathryn Patricia, Care Assistant, of 86 Chapelhill Road, Moreton, CH46 9QW. Court—BIRKENHEAD. Date of Filing Petition—17th September 2004. No. of Matter—178 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2190)

WILSON, Lila Olive, unemployed, of 90 Cherry Avenue, Oldham, OL8 2HS. Court—OLDHAM. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—262 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

WILSON, Wendy, of 21 Ferndown Court, Haldane Road, Southall, Greater London UB1 3NY an Accounts Co-ordinator. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—8366 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2348)

WILSON, WILLAN FITZGERALD, of No Fixed Abode a Bus Driver lately of 34 Bryon Way, Northolt, Greater London, UB5 6AY. Court-HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. Date of Filing Petition—17th September 2004. No. of Matter—8314 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

WOODCOCK, Deborah Anne, also known as Deborah Anne Jack, a domestic worker, of 33 Dissington Place, Fenham, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NE5 2QT. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—705 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2129)

WOOLACOTT, Michael, of 73, Lower Denmark Street, Diss, Norfolk IP22 4BE 73, Lower Denmrk Street, Diss, Norfolk, IP22 4BE lately a Company Director. Court—NORWICH. Date of Filing Petition—8th July 2004. No. of Matter—459 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 17th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition— Creditor's. Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2155)

WORTH, Alan Geoffrey, of 332A Bath Road, Slough, SL1 6JA and lately carrying on business as Alan Worth & Co of 332a Bath Road, Slough, SL1 6JA. occupation Chartered Accountant. Court—SLOUGH. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—217 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1

WYATT, Nicola Jayne, Bar Manager, of 18 Mill Meadow, Tenbury Wells, WR158HX, and lately residing at The Crow Hotel, Teme Street, Tenbury Wells, WR15 8BA, and formerly residing at 3, Cross Street, Tenbury Wells, all in Worcestershire, and previously residing at 10, Sycamore Close, Ludlow, Shropshire. Court—HEREFORD. Date of Filing Petition—20th September 2004. No. of Matter—121 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB.

YOUNG, Darran Robin, of 2 Oundle Road, Chesterton, Peterborough, PE7 3HA, lately residing at 24 Hall Lane, Werrington, Peterborough, PE4 6RA, lately a Company Director. Court—PETERBOROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—30th July 2004. No. of Matter—260 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (2470)

YOUNG, Gary, of 2 Oundle Road, Chesterton, Peterborough, PE7 3HA, lately a Company Director. Court—PETERBOROUGH. Date of Filing Petition—30th July 2004. No. of Matter—261 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Creditor's. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, 164 of 164 of 2009. Abbeygate House, 164-167 East Road, Cambridge, CB1 1DB. (2319)

YU, LILY, of 57 Grange Close, Bradley Stoke, Bristol, Bs32 0AH and altely residing at 16 Dumaine Avenue, Stoke Gifford, Bristol, BS348XH and 1 Lambridge Street, Bath, BA1 6RX. Court—BRISTOL. Date of Filing Petition—21st September 2004. No. of Matter—532 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st September 2004. Whether Debtor's or Creditor's Petition—Debtor's. Official Receiver—4th Floor, 100 Victoria Street, Bristol, BS1 6BD.

Bankruptcy Orders (Partnerships)

HINKSON, Colin Peter & Joyce Patricia, Colin Peter Hinkson, cameraman and editor, of Ground Floor Flat, 21 Cyprus Avenue, FY8 1DY formerly of Flat 3, 9 Eastbank Road, FY8 1ND both in Lytham St Annes, Lancashire and formerly trading as Barnabas UK Retail and Resources, at Unit 1, Mold Market Hall, Daniel Owen Precinct, Mold, Flintshire and Joyce Patricia Hinkson, sound engineer, of Ground Floor Flat, 21 Cyprus Avenue, FY8 1DY formerly of Flat 3, 9 Eastbank Road, FY8 1ND both in Lytham St Annes, Lancashire and formerly trading as Barnabas UK Retail and Resources, at Unit 1, Mold Market Hall, Daniel Owen Precinct Mold, Flintshire. Court—BLACKPOOL. Date of Filing Petition—17th September 2004. No. of Matter—245 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—17th September 2004. Official Receiver-1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

(2182)

Amendment of Title of Proceedings

AINSCOUGH, James Ian, a Taxi Driver of 21 Midland Close, Leigh, Lancashire, WN7 5BW lately of 20 Redwaters, Leigh, Lancashire, WN7 1JD formerly of 14 Westbridge Water Street, Leigh, Lancashire, Wn7 previously of and carrying on business as The Bridgewater Arms, 33 St Helens Road, Leigh, Lancashire, WN7 4HA a Publican formerly a Company Director. Court—WIGAN. No. of Matter—141 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th July 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Ian Ainscough, a Taxi Driver of 21 Midland Close, Leigh, Lancashire, WN7 5BW and formerly carrying on business as a Publican Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

AKBAL, IDRIS, of Flat 16, Cavell House, Colville Estate, London N1 5PS unemployed lately a Part-Time Shop Assistant of 4 Commercial Road, Lowestoft, Suffolk NR33 2TD formerly a Restaurant Worker. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—6494 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th July 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Idris Akbal of Flat 16, Cavell House, Colville Estate, London, N1 5PS unemployed Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B

AMOS, Sharleen Norma Joan, a tasker of 17 Richmond Street, Barnsley, S70 6EU lately residing at 25 Bingham Road, Frindsbury, Rochester, Kent ME2 4JL formerly residing at 45 Western Road, Strood, Kent and previously residing at 10 Cypress Road, Frindsbury, Rochester, Kent ME2 4PT. Court—BARNSLEY. No. of Matter—78 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th July 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Sharleen Norma Joan Amos a tasker of 17 Richmond Street, Barnsley, S70 6EU lately residing at 25 Bingham Road, Frindsbury, Rochester, Kent ME2 4JL previously residing at 10 Cypress Road, Frindsbury, Rochester, Kent ME2 4PT Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2144) AUBERY-WADE, Hazel Edith, Caterer, previously known as Hazel Edith Aubery of Park Cottage, Pynkney, Broomstorpe Road, East Rudham, Norfolk, PE31 6TQ lately of Dairy Cottage, Barwick Road, Stanhoe, Norfolk, formerly of 4 Manor Court, Syderstone, Norfolk. Described in the Bankruptcy Order as Hazel Aubrey-Wade. Court—KINGS LYNN. No. of Matter—131 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th October 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Hazel Aubrey-Wade also known as Mrs Hazel Aubrey of Park Cottage, Pynkney, Broomsthorpe, East Rudham, Norfolk Pe31 6T Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 1PA. (2216)

BAILEY, CHRISTOPHER PAUL, a Cleaner, of 21 Churn Avenue, Whaddon, GL52 5PD, lately of 32 Clyde Crescent, Whaddon, GL52 5QZ and previously of 93 River Leys, GL51 9SA all in Cheltenham, Gloucestershire. Court—CHELTENHAM. No. of Matter—106 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—25th August 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Christopher Paul Bailey, a Cleaner of 21 Churn Avenue, Whaddon, Cheltenham, GL52 5PD, Gloucestershire Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1 3HB. (2105)

BANKS, Peter David, a domestic engineer, of 66 Rydal Street, Newton Le Willows, Merseyside, WA12 8JU lately residing at 15 Tully Avenue, Newton Le Willows, Merseyside WA12 9JZ, previously residing at 105 Birley Street, Newton Le Willows, Merseyside, WA12 9UN and formerly residing at 8 Yew Tree Avenue, Newton Le Willows, Merseyside, WA12 9YJ. Court—WARRINGTON. No. of Matter—96 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th August 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Peter David Banks, a domestic engineer, of 66 Rydal Street, Newton Le Willows, Merseyside, WA12 8JU and lately residing at 15 Tully Avenue, Newton Le Willows, Merseyside WA12 9JZ Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

BENNETT, Brian William, Retired of 46 Garnett Street, Ramsbottom, Bury BL0 9JN and lately residing at 62 Tennyson Avenue, Bury BL9 9RG and lately carrying on business in partnership with another at Bennetts newsagents 152 Bury New Road, Whitefield, Manchester, M45 6AD. Court—BOLTON. No. of Matter—110 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th August 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Brian William Bennett retired of 46 Garnett Street, Ramsbottom, Bury, BL0 9JN & lately residing at 62 Tennyson Avenue, Bury, BL9 9RG & lately carryong on business as Bennetts Newsagents, 152 Bury NeRoad, Whitefield, Manchester, M45 6AD Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2271)

BROWN, Castro, Glenville Roy Brown Also Known as Castro Brown of 55 Hayes Lane Beckenham Kent BR3 6RE trading With Others as a West Indian Takeaway Also trading With Others as a Hair Salon Also trading With Others as a Seafood Takeaway. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—2274 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th April 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Castro Brown of and trading at 423 Coldharbour Lane London SW9 8LH as an unknown occupation as Nyam Food. Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2191)

BROWN, Rex, unemployed, 6 Old Mill Road, Conisbrough, Doncaster DN12 2DN, lately a retailer of motorbike accessories and formerly a director residing at April Cottage, Hall Drive, Kirmond-Le-Mire, Lincolnshire, LN3 6HZ. Court—DONCASTER. No. of Matter—8 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th January 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Rex Brown, unemployed, 6 Old Mill Road, Conisbrough, Doncaster DN12 2DN Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2089)

BURBAGE, Sandra Lesley, 25 Huxbey Drive, Solihull, West Midlands B92 0PN and lately residing at 77 Foredrove Lane, Solihull, West Midlands. Finance and Administration Officer. Court—BIRMINGHAM. No. of Matter—871 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th August 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Sandra Lesley Burbage, 25 Huxbey Drive, Solihull, West Midlands B92 0PN. Finance & Administration Officer. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

(2189)

BURGOYNE, Paul Victor John, a racehorse trainer, of 23 The Grove, Penton Grafton, Andover, Hampshire SP11 0RS, lately residing at Forton House Cottage, Forton, Near Andover, Hampshire, previously residing at and carrying on business from Highlands Stables, Collingbourne Ducis, Marlborough, Wiltshire SN8 3EF, formerly residing at and carrying on business from Frenchman's Lodge, Upper Lambourne, Berkshire RG17 8QT. Court—READING. No. of Matter—305 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th April 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Paul Burgoyne currently a trainer address unknown lately of Highlands Stables, Collingbourne, Ducis Marlborough, Wiltshire SN8 3EG. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1 3ET. (2120)

BURNS, Alistair James, unemployed, of 58 Clover Garden, Sheffield, S5 6GF lately residing at 58 Fircroft Road, Shiregreen, Sheffield, S5 0RY, formerly residing at 10 Kirkstead Road Rotherham, S60 1DA all in South Yorkshire. Court—SHEFFIELD. No. of Matter—133 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th March 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Alistair James Burns, unemployed of 58 Clover Gardens, Sheffield, S5 6GF, South Yorkshire, lately residing at 58 Fircroft Road, Shiregreen, Sheffield S5 0RY, South Yorkshire Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU. (2435)

CADWALLADER, Philip Douglas, a Burglar Alarm Installer of 161 Chatsworth Road, Stretford, Greater Manchester M32 9PY. Court—SALFORD. No. of Matter—203 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—13th July 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Phillip Cadwallder currently a Burglar Alarm Installer of 161 Chatsworth Road, Stretford, Greater Manchester, M32 9PY Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY. (2331)

CHALLINOR, Yvonne Patricia, unemployed of Flat 4, 8 Limedale Road, Allerton, Liverpool, L18 5JF and lately residing at Flat 2, Sandheys Terrace, Waterloo, Liverpool. Court—LIVERPOOL. No. of Matter—432 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd August 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Yvonne Patricia Challinor, Flat 4, 8 Limedale Road, Allerton, Liverpool, L18 5JF (Unemployed) Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2430)

CORBIN, IVY ERNESTINE, Retired of 36 Endymion Road London Sw2 2BT. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—1183 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th July 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Ivy Ernestine Corbin of 36 Endymion Road London SW2 2BT occupation unknown Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2350)

COTTON, Susan Elizabeth, of 79 Gilbertstone Avenue, Yardley, Birmingham, B26 1JT, Part-Time Receptionst. lately residing at 238 Lyndon Road, Olton, Solihull, West Midlands, B92 7QQ, and 65 Stotfold Road, Maypole, Birmingham, B14 5JD, and 79 Shalford Road, Olton, Solihull, West Midlands, B92 7ND. formerly residing at 7 Nichols Close, Solihull, West Midlands, B92 0PX. Court—BIRMINGHAM. No. of Matter—687 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st July 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Susan Elizabeth Cotton of 79 Gilbertstone Avenue, Yardley, Birmingham B26 1JT, Part-Time Receptionist. lately residing at 7 Nichols Close, Solihull, B92 0PX. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

DAGLISH, Susan Elizabeth, also known as Susan Elizabeth Capon, unemployed of 3 Dartmouth Court, Arundel Close, Newbold, Chesterfield, S41 8NU lately residing at 4 Hartland Court, Arundel Close, Newbold, Staveley, Chesterfield and formerly residing at 1 Bond Street, Staveley, Chesterfield and previously residing at 31 Cornwall Drive, Brimington, Chesterfield and prior thereto at 36 Beechcroft Road, Grantham, Lincolnshire and prior thereto at 31 Glen Road, Castle Bytham, Lincolnshire. Court—CHESTERFIELD. No. of Matter—13 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th February 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Susan Elizabeth Daglish, also known as Susan Elizabeth Capon, unemployed of 3 Dartmouth Court, Arundel Close, Newbold, Chesterfield S41 8NU lately residing at 4 Hartland Court, Arundel Close, Newbold, Staveley, Chesterfield and formerley residing at 1 Bond Street, Staveley, Chesterfield and previously residing at 31 Cornwall Drive, Brimington, Chesterfield and prior thereto at 36 Beechcroft Road, Grantham, Lincolnshire and prior thereto at 31 Glen Road, Castle Bytham, Lincolnshire. Official Receiver-5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

DAWSON, Neil George, of Hareshaw Lynne Caravan Park, Bellingham, Hexham, NE48 2RB and lately residing at Brandy Bank House, West Woodburn, Northumberland, NE48 2RA and previously carrying on business as a mobile bodywork repairer from Brady Bank House, West Woodburn, Northumberland, NE48 2RA and formerly a company director of 20 The Vale, Park Gate, Hampshire. Court—NEWCASTLE UPON TYNE. No. of Matter—555 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd June 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Neil George Dawson currently a Car Body Repairer of Brandy Bank House, West Woodburn, Hexham, Northumberland, NE48 2RA lately an Internet Service Provider at an address unknown Official Receiver—1st Floor, Melbourne House, Pandon Bank, Newcastle Upon Tyne, Tyne & Wear, NE1 2JQ. (2167)

DEACON, George Harold, unemployed of 28(A) Edinburgh Way, Thetford, Norfolk IP24 1DS lately residing at 84 Lord Walsingham Court, Glebe Close, Thetford IP24 2LT, previously residing at 33 Collier Road, Cambridge CB1 2AH, and also at 22 Egerton Close, Cambridge CB5 8PN and 13 Parker Street, Cambridge CB1 1JL and formerly residing at 295 High Street, Cottenham, Cambridge. Court—BURY ST EDMUNDS. No. of Matter—87 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order— 30th June 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: George Harold Deacon 28(A) Edinburgh Way Thetford Norfolk IP241DS unemployed lately residing at 84 Lord Walsingham Court, Thetford & 33 Collier Road Cambridge Official Receiver—Emmanuel House, 2 Convent Road, Norwich, NR2 (2203)

DEAN, Terence, also known as Terry Dean, de-bagger, of 107 Warley Road and formerly of 34 Furness Road, both in Blackpool, Lancashire. Court—BLACKPOOL. No. of Matter—190 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd July 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB (2410)

DRABBLE, Jenny, unemployed of 74 Simmonite Road, Kimberworth Park, Rotherham, South Yorkshire S61 3EL, lately residing at 20 Thornton Terrace, Meadowbank, Rotherham, South Yorkshire S61 2NJ, formerly residing at 15 Wellwyn Close, Walsend, Tyne and Wear, NE28 8TE and previously residing at 108 Henley Grove Road, Masborough, Rotherham, South Yorkshire, S61 4LY. Court—SHEFFIELD. No. of Matter—106 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th March 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Jenny Drabble unemployed of 74 Simmonite Road, Kimberworth Park, Rotherham, South Yorkshire S61 3EL and lately residing at 20 Thornton Terrace, Meadowbank, Rotherham, South Yorkshire S61 2NJ Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

EILLS, John Stephen, unemployed, of 84 Lupton Road, Lowedges, Sheffield, South Yorkshire, S8 7NG, lately Residing at 6 Lismore Road, Meersbrook, Sheffield, South Yorkshire, S8 9JD, formerly Residing at 2 Donna Nook Farm Cottages, North Somercotes, Louth, Lincolnshire, LN11 7NX, and Previously Residing at 583 Chesterfield Road, Woodseats, Sheffield, South Yorkshire. Court—SHEFFIELD. No. of Matter—540 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th March 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: John S Ellis, 6 Lismore Road, Meersbrook, Sheffield, South Yorkshire, S8 9JD. occupation unknown. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

ELDERKIN, Coral, unemployed of 29 Bridgegate, Retford, Nottinghamshire DN22 7UX, lately residing at 4 Harworth Place, Top Street, Bawtry, Doncaster, South Yorkshire DN10 6JU and formerly residing at 2 Eastoft Road, Crowle, near Scunthorpe, DN17 4LP. Court—SHEFFIELD. No. of Matter—91 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st March 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Coral Elderkin, unemployed of 29 Bridgegate, Retford, Nottinghamshire DN22 7UX and lately residing at 4 Harworth Place, Top Street, Bawtry, Doncaster, South Yorkshire DN10 6JU Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

ENGLISH, Donna Alison, unemployed of 50 Cumberland Avenue, Cadishead, Manchester, M44 5EF, and lately residing at 140 Liverpool Road, Cadishead, Manchester M44 and previously residing at 37 Moss Lane, Cadishead, Irlam, Manchester. Court-SALFORD. No. of Matter—205 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd August 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Donna Alison English, unemployed of 50 Cumberland Avenue, Cadishead, Manchester, M44 5EF and lately residing at 140 Liverpool Road, Cadishead, Manchester M44 Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street. Manchester, M1 3HY. (2037)

ENGLISH, PAUL DANIEL, unemployed, of 50 Cumberland Avenue, Cadishead, Manchester, M44 5EF, lately residing at 140 Liverpool Road, Cadishead, Manchester, M44 and residing at 37 Moss Lane, Cadishead, Irlam, Manchester. Court—SALFORD. No. of Matter-204 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order-23rd August 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Paul Daniel English, unemployed of 50 Cumberland Avenue, Cadishead, Manchester, M44 5EF, lately residing at 140 Liverpool Road, Cadishead, Manchester, M44 Official Receiver—Is Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

EPSTEIN, Barbara Anne, unemployed of 14 Sunningdale, Chapelhill Road, Moreton, Wirral, CH46 9SE and lately residing at 10 Wimbrick Court, Wimbrick Hey, Wirral, Ch46 9SF. Court—BIRKENHEAD. No. of Matter-126 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order-29th July 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Barbara Anne Epstein of 14 Sunningdale, Chapelhill Road, Moreton, Wirral, CH46 9SE, unemployed Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

FISHER, Robert John, of 17 Sorrel House, Tyburn Road, Erdington, Birmingham B24 0TQ. formerly of 696 Kingsbury Road, Erdington, Birmingham B24 9PL. Unemployed. Court—BIRMINGHAM. No. of Matter—755 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th July 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Robert John Fisher of 17, Sorrel House, Tyburn Road, Erdington, Birmingham, B24 0TQ. Unemployed. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

FORREST, David, unemployed of 14 Archbrook Mews, Green Lane, Liverpool, L13 7GA lately carrying on business as a Coach Proprietor under the style Liverpool Motor Services Lms Buses, Unit 5, Nelson Business Park, Long Lane, Aintree, Liverpool, L9 7BN lately residing at 91 Margaret Road, Walton, Liverpool, L4 3RX. Court—LIVERPOOL. No. of Matter—477 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—23rd August 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: David Forrest, 14 Archbrook Mews, Green Lane, Liverpool, L13 7GA (Coach Proprietor), lately residing at 91 Margaret Road, Walton, Liverpool, L4 3RX and carrying on business as a Coach Proprietor under the style of Liverpool Motor Services, Nelson Business Park, Long Lane, Aintree, Liverpool, L9 7BN Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2040)

GARDNER, ANTONY RAYMOND, unemployed, of 70 Whinney Hill Park, Brighouse, West Yorkshire, HD6 2NE, and lately residing at 69 Lower Edge Road, Elland, West Yorkshire, HX5 9PL. Court—HALIFAX. No. of Matter—118 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th August 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Antony Raymond Gardner, unemployed of 70 Whinney Hill Park, Brighouse, West Yorkshire HD6 2NE and lately residing at 69 Lower Edge Road, Elland, West Yorkshire HX5 9PL Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA. (2153)

GARRETT, Jennifer Patricia, (Unemployed) of 26 Land Lane, Crossens, Southport PR9 8HX formerly residing at 168 Park Road, Formby, and Flat 1, 5 Victoria Street, Southport and 7 Yew Lane, Crossens and 168 Row Lane, Churchtown, Southport PR9 7PN and lately carrying on business as Cricketers Arms, Chapel Street, Ormskirk L39 4QF. Court—LIVERPOOL. No. of Matter—428 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—27th July 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Jennifer Patricia Garrett, 26 Land Lane, Crossens, Southport, PR9 8HX and lately carrying on business as Cricketers Arms, Chapel Street, Ormskirk, L39 4QF (Unemployed) Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2163)

GERRARD, Ian, an Office Manager, of 3 Cherry Tree Lane, Aughton, Lancashire L39 5EH. Court—LIVERPOOL. No. of Matter—434 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd August 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Ian Gerrard, 3 Cherry Tree Lane, Aughton, Lancashire L39 5EH Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS. (2394)

GIBSON, Elsie, of 10 Llys y Felin, St Asaph, Denbighshire, LL17 0ST, latterly at 1 Tudor Avenue, Rhyl, Denbighshire, and formerly of 39 Dunlin Drive, Higher Irlam, Manchester, M44 6PL, Retired. Court—RHYL. No. of Matter—68 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th August 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Elsie Gibson of 10 Llys y Felin, St Asaph, Denbighshire, LL17 0ST and lately residing at 1 Tudor Avenue, Rhyl, Denbighshire, Retired. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2462)

GILKES, MATTHEW, currently Residing at 153000, Russia, Ivanovo Redbridgade Building, House 5, Flat 11 a Trainee Copywriter and Company Director lately of 38 Providence Place, Brighton BN1 4GE a Biofuels Consultant formerly of Flat 4, 25 Montpelier Road, Brighton BN1 3BL Previously of 179 Ditchling Riase, Brighton BN1 4QR. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—7153 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th August 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Matthew Gilkes 153000, Russia, Ivanovo, Redbridgade Building, House 5, Flat 11 a Trainee Copywriter lately of 38 Providence Place, Brighton, BN1 4GE Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2112)

HADDOCK, Michael Luke, a customer service advisor, of 14 Kirkstone Avenue, Orford, Warrington, Cheshire WA2 9NR and lately residing at 41 Rostherne Close, Sankey Bridge, Warrington, WA5 1BW. Court—WARRINGTON. No. of Matter—94 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—10th August 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Michael Luke Haddock, a customer service advisor, of 14 Kirkstone Avenue, Orford, Warrington, Cheshire WA2 9NR Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2466)

HALFORD, Peter, a warehouse worker, of 43 Gillett Close, Nuneaton, Warwickshire CV11 5XW, lately residing at 302A Coventry Road, Hinckley, Leicestershire and formerly residing at 82 Burleigh Road, Hinckley, Leicestershire. Court—COVENTRY. No. of Matter—209 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—4th August 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Peter Halford of 43 Gillett Close, Nuneaton, Warks, Cv11 5XW. Associate. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2337)

HAYGARTH, GEORGE RICHARD, a double glazing salesman, of Flat 2, 546 Lytham Road, Blackpool, Lancashire FY4 1RE previously of 5 Elizabeth Close, Staining, Lancashire, FY3 0EF. Court—BLACKPOOL. No. of Matter—145 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th April 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: George Richard Haygarth, currently a double glazing salesman of 546 Lytham Road, Blackpool FY4 1RE. Official Receiver—1st Floor, Newfield House, Vicarage Lane, Blackpool, FY4 4WB.

HEIGHTON, Cassandra Ann, of 10 Soho Street, London, W1D 3DL unemployed. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—7506 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th August 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2172)

HOGG, BERYL, Also Known as Beryl Marsden Hogg Also Known as Beryl Marsden of Flat E 79 Lofting Road, London N1 1JA an unemployed Singer lately a Sales Person. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—6991 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—2nd August 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Beryl Hogg of Flat E 79 Lofting Road, London, N1 1JA unemployed Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS. (2125)

JAMES, Charles Robert Owen, unemployed, of 84 Causeway Side, Linthwaite, Huddersfield, HD7 5NW and lately carrying on business as James & Co at 10 Mornington Villas, Bradford, BD8 7HB. Court—BRADFORD. No. of Matter—381 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th August 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Craig Matthew Owens, a Sales Director, of 10 Belgrave Mews, Rawdon, Leeds, LS19 9AQ. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA.

(2093)

JONES, Michael Delwyn, (described on the order as Mike Jones) of and trading from Penrhyn, Llanbeulan, Gwalchmai, Angelsey, as a builder and roofer and trading under the style Mike Jones and Son. Court—LLANGEFNI. No. of Matter—26 of 2003. Date of Bankruptcy Order—11th August 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Mike Jones, Penrhyn, Llanbeulan, Gwalchmai, Anglesey, Self employed and trading as Mike Jones and Son and carrying on business as Mike Jones and Son, Penrhyn, Llanbeulan, Gwalchmai, Anglesey. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF. (2008)

KEEBLE, Catherine, of 88 Lily Road, Yardley, Birmingham B26 1TF. formerly of 4 Erdington Road, Atherstone, Warwickshire CV9 2AL. Secretary. Court—BIRMINGHAM. No. of Matter—783 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—26th July 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Catherine Keeble, 88 Lily Road, Yardley, Birmingham, B26 1TF. Secretary. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP. (2330)

KENNEDY, John Thomas, Relief Manager and lately a Company Director of 141 Gladstone Street, Glossop, Derbyshire, Sk13 8NG and lately carrying on business in partnership with another as Publicans at The Nags Head, 19 Charlestown Road, Glossop, SK13 8JF and previously of The Trap Inn, 15 Victoria Street, Glossop, Derbyshire. Court—TAMESIDE. No. of Matter—62 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st July 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: John Thomas Kennedy of The Nags Head, 19 Charlestown Road, Glossop, Derbeyshire, SK13 8JN Official Receiver—Po Box 326, 1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M60 3ZZ. (2049)

KENNEDY, Sarah Louise, Secretary and lately a Company Director of Apartment 2, Firwood Court, 118 Victoria Street, Glossop, Derbyshire SK13 8JF and lately carrying on business in partnership with another as Publicans at The Nags Head, 19 Charlestown Road, Glossop SK13 8JF and previously at The Trap Inn, 15 Victoria Street, Glossop, Derbyshire. Court—TAMESIDE. No. of Matter—61 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—1st July 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Sarah Louise Kennedy of Apartment 2, Firswood Court, 118 Victoria Street, Glossop, Derbyshire, SK13 8JF Official Receiver—Po Box 326, 1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M60 3ZZ. (2420)

KITCHING, Melvyn, a Retired Training Manager of 48 Chestnut Court, Cope Street, Barnsley S70 4HW, lately residing at and carrying on business as a Management Consultant under the style of M K Business Services from The Victoria Almshouses, Field Lane, Stairfoot, Barnsley, South Yorkshire, S70 3DZ. Court—BARNSLEY. No. of Matter—76 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th July 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Melvyn Kitching, a retired training manager of 48 Chestnut Court, Cope Street, Barnsley S70 4HW. Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

MAHAL, Sukwinder, unemployed, lately a Company Director of 117 Foxholes Lane, Callow Hill, Redditch B97 5YT. Court— BIRMINGHAM. No. of Matter-792 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—28th July 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Sukwiner Mahal of 117 Foxholes Lane, Callow Hill, Redditch B97 5YT, unemployed lately carrying on business as Ocean Drive Clothing at Suite 1, The Steps Market Place, Redditch B98 8AA, Retail Clothing. Official Receiver-3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

McFADDEN, Julie Frances, also known as Julie Frances Lawton, a customer service assistant, of 36 Morgan House, Morgan Avenue, Orford, Warrington, Cheshire WA2 9DN latterly at 7 Andover Close, Padgate, Warrington, Cheshire WA2 0TJ, formerly of 4 Adams Close, Newton Le Willows, Merseyside and previously of 45 Scott Street, Warrington, Cheshire. Court—WARRINGTON. No. of Matter—97 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order-16th August 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Julie Frances Mcfadden, also known as Julie Francis Lawton, a customer service assistant, of 36 Morgan House, Morgan Avenue, Orford, Warrington, Cheshire WA29DN and lately residing at 7 Andover Close, Padgate, Warrington, Cheshire WA2 0TJ and also lately residing at 4 Adams Close, Newton le Willows, Merseyside. Official Receiver-Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

MILLER, Gareth James, coach driver of Marescroft Road, Slough Berkshire, SL2 2LW lately residing at 12 Buttermere Avenue, Slough, lately carrying on business as a courier as Red Devil Transport (Rdt) from 69 Perry Street, Wendover, Bucks. Court-SLOUGH. No. of Matter—80 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th April 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Gareth James Miller of 28 Marescroft Road, Slough, Berkshire SL2 2LW. occupation Coach Driver. Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Kings Wharf, 20-30 Kings Road, Reading, RG1

MOORHEAD, Alfred Desmond, a self employed insurance salesman 40 Arfryn, Llanrhos, Llandudno, Conwy. Court—CAERNARFON. No. of Matter—70 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th August 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London* Gazette under the description: Alfred D Moorhead, 40 Arfryn, Llanrhos, Llandudno, Conwy, Self Employed Salesman and lately residing at 20 Kenneth Avenue, Colwyn Bay, Conwy. Official Receiver—Suite 5, 3rd Floor, Windsor House, Pepper Street, Chester, CH1 1DF.

MULLENDER, LISA JAYNE, a Travel Consultant of 29 Bank Road, Bredbury, Stockport Sk6 1DY, lately residing at 46 Turncroft Lane, Offerton, Stockport, formerly residing at 4C Ludlow Road, Offerton, Stockport, previously residing at 224 Paythorn Green, Offerton, Stockport. Court—STOCKPORT. No. of Matter—133 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—30th July 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Lisa Jayne Mullender, a travel consultant of 29 Bank Road Bredbury Stockport SK6 1DX lately residing at 46 Turncroft Lane Offerton Stockport and previously residing at 224 Paythorne Green Offerton Stockport Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

O'MAHONY, Mary Elizabeth, Licensee, of and trading at The Highlander, Merritts Hill, Northfield, Birmingham B31 1TN lately residing at 6 Bigwood Drive, Bartley Green, Birmingham B32 3NR. Court—BIRMINGHAM. No. of Matter—949 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—12th August 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Mary Elizabeth O'Mahony of and trading at The Highlander, Merritts Hill, Northfield, Birmingham B31 1TN as an unknown Occupation. Official Receiver—3rd Floor West, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

OWENS, Craig Matthew, a Salesman of 24 Old School Way, Baildon, BD17 6NY, lately a Sales Director residing at 10 Belgrave Mews, Rawdon, Leeds LS19 7AQ, previoulsy residing at 36 West Lane, Baildon, Braford, all in the County of West Yorkshire. Court—BRADFORD. No. of Matter—299 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—24th August 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Craig Matthew Owens, a Sales Director, of 10 Belgrave Mews, Rawdon, Leeds, LS19 9AQ. Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA

PHILLIPS, Mark, Mark John Phillips, of 1 Cameron Close, Tiverton, Devon Ex16 5DB; lately carrying on business as M J P Builders at the same address; and formerly carrying on business in informal partnership with another as Mid Devon Preservation. Court-EXETER. No. of Matter—119 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—9th June 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Mark Phillips, of 1 Cameron Close, Tiverton, Devon, EX16 5DB carrying on business as Mid Devon Preservation Official Receiver-3rd Floor, Finance House, Barnfield Road, Exeter, EX1

Donna Patricia Pieters a Community PIETERS, DONNA, Development Officer of Doverfield London SW2 5NE. Court—HIGH COURT OF JUSTICE. No. of Matter—281 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—16th June 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Donna Pieters occupation Unknwon of 9 Doverfield Road London SW2 5NE Official Receiver—21 Bloomsbury Street, London, WC1B 3SS.

RAI, Jagir, Motor Mechanic, residing at 71 Roland Avenue, Holbrook, Coventry, CV6 4HQ, formerly residing at 11 Medina Road, Foleshill, Coventry, CV6 5JB lately carrying on business under the style R & S Motors as Car Repairs from Unit 2/3 Paradise Works, Eden Street, Coventry, CV6 5HE. Court—COVENTRY. No. of Matter—105 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—14th June 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Jagir Rai, 11 Medina Road, Foleshill, Coventry, CV6 5JB and lately carrying on business as R & S Motors at Units 2/3 Paradise Works, Eden Street, Coventry, CV6 5HE. Official Receiver—3rd Floor East, Ladywood House, 45/6 Stephenson Street, Birmingham, B2 4UP.

ROBERTSON, Martin, unemployed of 11 Gilbert Close, Kidsgrove, Stoke-on-Trent ST7 4BQ lately residing at Flat 5, 170 Gylemuir Road, Edinburgh EH12 7DN and formerly at 15 Slains Road, Aberdeen AB22 8TT. Court—STOKE-ON-TRENT. No. of Matter—377 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—18th August 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Martin Robertson, unemployed of 11 Gilbert Close, Kidsgrove, Stokeon-Trent ST7 4BQ lately residing at 170/05 Ghleitvie Road, Edinburgh EH12 7DN and 15 Slains Road, Aberdeen AB22 8TT Official Receiver-Ground Floor, Copthall House, King Street, Newcastle-Under-Lyme, ST5 1UE.

SAUNDERS, JOHN MARTIN GERRARD, an Lgv driver, of 33 St Peter's Square, Cheltenham, Gloucestershire, GL51 9EF, lately residing at Flat 2, Three Salmon Street, and carrying on business as a shoe repairer from St Tydfils Market, Graham Way, Merthyr, Tydfil, mid Glamorgan, South Wales. Court—CHELTENHAM. No. of Matter— 116 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—20th August 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: John Martin Gerrard Saunders, currently a Shoe Repairer, of 33 St Peters SQUARE, CHELTENHAM, GLOUCESTERSHIRE, GL51 9EF Official Receiver—21-23 London Road, Gloucester, GL1

SLATER, Janice Diane, part time shop assistant of Fernlea, Stanley Road, Knutsford, Cheshire, WA16 0DJ and lately carrying on business under the style of EJP Site Services from Unit 6, Burtonhead, St Helens, Lancashire, WA9 5EA, as a pipeworker. Court—MANCHESTER. No. of Matter—377 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—19th July 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Janice Diane Slater currently a Pipeworker of Fernlea, Stanley Road, Knutsford, Cheshire, WA16 0DJ Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

SOTIRIS, Denise Gabrielle, unemployed, of 26 Ormsby Road, Newbold, Chesterfield, Derbyshire, S41 8SA, lately of Postal Address Suite 291, 17 Holywell Hill, St Albans, Hertfordshire, AL1 1DT, formerly Residing at 122 The Ridge, Blackwell, Derbyshire, DE55 5JR, Previously Residing at Street Farm Bungalow, The Street, Catfield, Norfolk, and lately Carrying On Business In Partnership With Another as Couriers Under The Style of I & D G Sotiris. Court-CHESTERFIELD. No. of Matter-12 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st July 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Denise Gabrielle Sotiris, unemployed, of no fixed address, lately residing at 122 The Ridge, Blackwell, Derbyshire, DE55 5JR, lately a self employed courier, postal address, Suite 291, 17 Holywell Hill, St Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 1DT. Official Receiver-5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

SOTIRIS, Ian, unemployed, of 26 Ormsby Road, Newbold, Chesterfield, Derbyshire, S41 8SA, lately of Postal address Suite 291, 17 Holywell Hill, St Albans, Hertfordshire, AL1 1DT, formerly Residing at 122 The Ridge, Blackwell, Derbyshire, DE55 5JR, Previously Residing at Street Farm Bungalow, The Street, Catfield, Norfolk, and lately Carrying On Business In Partnership With Another as Couriers Under The Style of I & D G Sotiris. Court—CHESTERFIELD. No. of Matter—11 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st July 2003. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Ian Sotiris, unemployed, of no fixed address, lately residing at 122 The Ridge, Blackwell, Derbyshire DE55 5JR, lately a self employed courier, postal address, Suite 291, 17 Holywell Hill, St Albans, Hertfordshire, AL1 1DT Official Receiver—5th Floor, South Block, City Plaza, Pinfold Street, Sheffield, S1 2GU.

UNWIN, Frank Ernest, of 38 Gerneth Road, Liverpool, L24 1UW a Production Worker. Court-LIVERPOOL. No. of Matter-139 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—3rd August 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London Gazette* under the description: Frank Unwin, 38 Gerneth Road, Liverpool, L24 1UW (occupation unknown) Official Receiver—2nd Floor, Cunard Building, Pier Head, Liverpool, L3 1DS.

WAINWRIGHT, DAVID JOHN, a Joiner of 287 Leeds Road, Lofthouse, Wakefield, West Yorkshire WF3 3PJ, lately a Company Director and previously trading in partnership with another under the style of Northern Cabinets from Vulcan Foundry, Haigh Park Road, Stourton, Leeds LS10 1RX as Shopfitters and Cabinet Makers. Court-LEEDS. No. of Matter—502 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—21st July 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in *The London* Gazette under the description: David John Wainwright of 19 Parkside Lane, Stanley, West Yorkshire, WF3 4NG trading at Vulcan Foundry, Haigh Park Road, Stourton, West Yorkshire, LS10 1RX, as a Cabinet Maker as Northern Cabinets Official Receiver—3rd Floor, 1 City Walk, Leeds, LS11 9DA.

WOOLLEY, Geoffrey John, Retired of Flat 2, 24 Fairfield Road, Buxton, Derbyshire, SK177DW and lately residing at 40 South Avenue, Buxton, Derbyshire, SK17 6NW. Court-STOCKPORT. No. of Matter—135 of 2004. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5th August 2004. These proceedings were previously advertised in The London Gazette under the description: Geoffrey John Wolley Retired of Flat 2 24 Fairfield Road Buxton Derbyshire SK17 7DW Official Receiver—1st Floor, Boulton House, 17-21 Chorlton Street, Manchester, M1 3HY.

Appointment of Trustees

In the Halifax County Court No 90 of 2004

PHILIP ANTHONY JONES

Unemployed, of 74 Wheatley Court, Mixenden, Halifax HX2 8QN, and lately of, and trading at The Royal Hotel, 270 Oldham Road, Rishworth, Halifax HX6 4QB as a Publican and formerly residing at Rose Cottage, Haynes Lane, Mixenden, Halifax HX2 8OU and previously at 2 The Cottage, Crarae, Inverary, Argyll, Scotland PA32

I, Gerald Maurice Krasner, of Bartfields (UK) Limited, Burley House, 12 Clarendon Road, Leeds LS2 9NF, give notice that I have been duly appointed as the Trustee of the estate of the above-mentioned Bankrupt by the Creditors Meeting on 7 September 2004. All persons having in their possession any of the effects of the Bankrupt must deliver them to me, and all debts due to the Bankrupt must be paid to me. Creditors who have not proved their debt must forward their proofs of debt to me by 31 December 2004. Under section 301 of the Insolvency Act 1986, I am required to give notice that it is my intention to call a Meeting of Creditors on 4 November 2004 at 10.30 am, at this office, for the purposes of establishing a Creditors Committee and approving the Resolution that the Trustee's fees may be drawn on the basis of time spent by the Trustee and staff in attending to matters which may arise during the administration of the Bankruptcy. Should any Creditor wish to be represented on the Committee they should send me written confirmation.

G M Krasner, Trustee

21 September 2004.

(891)

Notice of Intended Dividends

In the Nottingham County Court No 78 of 2002

JOHN CLAYTON TURPIN

Notice is hereby given that the Trustee of the above-named Bankrupt intends to pay a Dividend to unsecured Creditors. Creditors who have yet to submit their claims should do so by 18 October 2004, failing which they will be excluded from any of the distributions. Creditors who require a proof of debt form can obtain one by contacting the Trustee, A Graham of Hamiltons Insolvency Practitioners Limited, Omega Court, 368 Cemetery Road, Sheffield S11 8FT.

A Graham, Trustee

22 September 2004. (898)

In the Kingston-upon-Thames Country Court No 101 of 1992

CORIN MALCOM JOSEPH WAUGH

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a Dividend to unsecured Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from the last date of proving. All Creditors who have claims in the matter must submit details of their claim in writing before the last day of proving in order to qualify for the Dividend. Last Day for Receiving proofs-25 October 2004. Name of Trustee and Address-E J Stonham, Stonham.Co, Equity & Law House, 14-15 Brunswick Place, Southampton SO15 2AQ.

E J Stonham, Trustee

24 September 2004.

Notice of Dividends

In the Plymouth County Court No 353 of 1995

PHILIP JOHN EASTERBROOK

Residing at Firs Lodge, Boughthayes, Tavistock, Devon, and carrying on business as PJE Construction, Firs Lodge, Boughthayes, Tavistock, Devon and lately carrying on business as Tor Properties (with others), Pathways, Grenofen, Tavistock and Halfyard & Easterbrook, Unit 10, Pixon Trading Centre, Tavistock, Devon.

A First and/or Final Dividend is intended to be declared in the above matter within 4 months of 30 September 2004. Any Creditor who has not yet lodged a proof of debt in the above matter must do so by 27 September 2004, or will be excluded from this Dividend. Creditors should send their claims to the undersigned, at Gilderthorps, 22 Paul Street, Shepton Mallet, Somerset BA4 5LA.

R S Gilderthorp, Trustee

7 September 2004. (247)

In the Great Grimsby County Court No 17 of 1992

GRAHAM GEORGE PIGGOTT

Of 87 Patrick Street, Grimsby DN32 9PQ. Formerly of The Caledonian, Church Street, Grimsby. Date of Bankruptcy Order—5 February 1992.

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2(1A) of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that a First and Final Dividend to Creditors is intended to be declared in the above matter. Any Creditor who has not yet lodged a proof of debt must do so by 11 October 2004, or they will be excluded from this Dividend. Claims should be sent to Philip Lee, Lee & Company, Crown House, Armley Road, Leeds LS12 2EJ.

P Lee, Trustee

8 September 2004. (250)

In the High Court of Justice No 8091 of 1996

Occupation unknown, of 76 Langham Road, London N15 4PH, lately trading with another at 12 Hoe Street, Walthamstow, London E17 4PH, as a Restauranteur as Adana Kebab House.

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare a First and Final Dividend to preferential and non-preferential Creditors within a period of 4 months from 22 October 2004, which is the last date for Creditors to prove their debts. All Creditors who have not yet done so are required, on or before the last day for proving, to submit their claims, with evidence supporting the amount claimed, to the undersigned, Maurice Glover, 31 Burnaby Gardens, Chiswick, London W4 3DR. Creditors who do not prove their debt by the last day for proving will be excluded from the benefit of such distribution and be unable to disturb its payment by reason of their non participation.

M G J Glover, Trustee

20 September 2004. (249) In the Newcastle upon Tyne County Court No 458 of 2000

GILLIAN SCOTT

An Insurance Clerk, of 27 Benwell Village Mews, Newcastle upon Tyne, Tyne and Wear NE15 6LF.

Pursuant to Rule 11.2(1A) of the Insolvency Rules 1986, notice is hereby given, that the Trustee in Bankruptcy intends to declare a First and Final Dividend within the next 4 months. Notice is further given that Creditors who have yet to submit a claim must notify the Trustee no later than 22 October 2004, to be included in this distribution. Name of Trustee and Address—J R Duckworth, Freeman Rich Insolvency, 284 Clifton Drive South, Lytham St Annes, Lancashire FY8 1LH.

J R Duckworth, Trustee

21 September 2004. (873)

ADAM MARK SMITH

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986 (as amended), that I, Phillip Hartland Allen, the Trustee in Bankruptcy of the above-named, intend paying Final Dividend to the unsecured Creditors within 4 months of the last date of proving specified below. Creditors who have not already proved are required, on or before 25 October 2004, the last day for proving, to submit their proof of debt to me at Baker Tilly, City Plaza, Temple Row, Birmingham B2 5AF, and, if so requested by me, to provide such further details or produce such documentary or other evidence as may appear to be necessary. A Creditor who has not proved his debt before the date specified above is not entitled to disturb, by reason that he has not participated in it, the Dividend so declared.

P H Allen, Trustee

20 September 2004. (026)

In the Luton County Court No 25 of 1993

MICHAEL JOHN SMITH

Formerly trading as M J S Carpentry Contractor.

Notice is hereby given that I intend to declare and Distribute a First and Final Dividend to unsecured Creditors herein within a period of 4 months from the date of last proving. Last Day for Receiving Proofs-22 October 2004. Name of Joint Trustee and Address—F C Satow, PKF, Farringdon Place, 20 Farringdon Road, London EC1M 3AP.

F C Satow, Joint Trustee

17 September 2004. (304)

In the Liverpool County Court No 357 of 2000

CHRISTINE THOMPSON

Notice is hereby given that it is my intention to declare a First and Final Dividend to Creditors of the above-named Debtor within 4 months of the final date for lodging claims. Creditors who have not yet done so are required, on or before 19 November 2004, to send details of their claim to the undersigned, W K Dawson, of Deloitte & Touche LLP, 201 Deansgate, Manchester M60 2AT, the Trustee of the Debtor. Any Creditor who has not lodged his claim by the specified date will not be entitled to participate in the Dividend.

W K Dawson, Trustee

20 September 2004. (899)

GEORGE VIOLARIS

(t/a Craig Ashton)

The Trustee of George Violaris, trading as Craig Ashton, gives notice, pursuant to Rule 11.2 of the Insolvency Rules 1986, that he intends to declare a First and Final Dividend to the unsecured Creditors of the Bankrupt within a period of 4 months from 15 November 2004. Creditors who have not already done so, must send details in writing of any claim against the Bankrupt to the Trustee, Stephen Adshead, of 41 Castle Way, Southampton SO14 2BW, by the date mentioned above, which is the last day for submitting claims. A Creditor who does not make a claim by that date will not be included in the proposed Dividend.

S J Adshead, Trustee

21 September 2004. (303)

Final Meetings

BRIAN JOHN STANLEY THORNTON

A Meeting of Creditors has been summoned by the Trustee in Bankruptcy, under section 331 of the Insolvency Act 1986, for the purpose of receiving the Trustee's final report to Creditors and considering a Resolution relating to the release of the Trustee. The Meeting will be held at Allen House, 1 Westmead Road, Sutton, Surrey SM1 4LA, on 26 October 2004, at 10.00 am. A proxy form must be lodged with me not later than 25 October 2004, to entitle you to vote by proxy at the Meeting (together with a completed proof of debt form if you have not already lodged one.

M C Armstrong, Trustee

17 September 2004.

(510

Companies & Financial Regulation



Redemption or Purchase of Own Shares out of Capital

BRAMWELL MOTOR HOLDINGS LIMITED

Pursuant to section 175 of the Companies Act 1985, Bramwell Motor Holdings Limited (Company) hereby gives notice that:

- (1) The Company approved, by Special Resolution of the Company passed on 13 September 2004, pursuant to section 173 of the Companies Act 1985, a payment out of capital for the purpose of acquiring 250,000 of its own redeemable preference shares of £1.00 each by redemption. (2) The amount of the permissible capital payment for the shares in question is £250,000.
- (3) The statutory declaration of the Directors and the Auditor's report, required by section 173 of the Companies Act 1985, are available for inspection at the Company's registered office which is situated at Aspinall Heath, Thatto Heath, St Helens, Merseyside WA9 5PE.
- (4) Any Creditor of the Company may at any time prior to date falling 5 weeks after the date of the Resolution for the payment out of capital, apply to the Court under section 176 of the Companies Act 1985 for an Order prohibiting the payment. (255)

PRIORITY HOTEL RESERVATIONS LIMITED (No 2543023)

By Special Resolution passed on 17 September 2004 the Company approved the payment of £15,000 out of capital for the purpose of acquiring its own shares by purchase. The statutory declaration of the Directors and the Auditor's report, required by section 173 of the Companies Act 1985, are available for inspection at the registered office, 27 Old Foundry Road, Ipswich. Any Creditor of the Company may, at any time within 5 weeks following 17 September 2004, apply to the Court, under section 176 of the Companies Act 1985, for an Order prohibiting the payment.

J Ashley-Cowan (495)

SIETAL LIMITED

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to the Companies Act 1985 section 175, that by Written Resolutions of Sietal Limited (the "Company") dated 14 September 2004 Special Resolutions were passed:

- 1. approving the redemption by the Company of 600,000~5% cumulative redeemable preference shares of £1 each for the aggregate sum of £600,000; and
- 2. authorising the full payment of £600,000 out of capital.

The statutory declarations of the Directors of the Company and the Auditor's report, required by the Companies Act 1985 section 173(5), are available for inspection at the registered office of the Company at 35 Old Queen Street, London SW1H 9JD. Any Creditor of the Company may at any time within the 5 weeks immediately following 14 September 2004 apply to the Court, under the Companies Act 1985, section 176 for an Order cancelling the Resolution or for other relief.

M Wright, Director, for and on behalf of Seital Limited

14 September 2004. (256)

Notice of Disclaimer

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

1. In this notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: **BERNARD NORMAN & COMPANY LIMITED** registered under Company Number 00578471.

Title: The freehold land registered under Title Number NT6827.

Property: The property situated at Knabbs Farm, Hucknall, Ashfield, Nottinghamshire, being the land comprised in the above-mentioned Title except and reserving the part delineated and coloured red on the plan.

Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury of Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS (DX 123240 St James's Park).

2. In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved) hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the property, the vesting of the property having come to her notice on 26 July 2004

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

10 September 2004.

(1011)

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

1. In this notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: CALLUKE LEISURE LIMITED.

Company Number: 03787961.

Title: Leasehold.

Title Number: Unregistered.

Lease: An undated lease commencing on 9 July 1999 and made between Pennant Inns Limited (1), the Company (2) and Mr M Salczynski (3). Property: The property situated at Prince of Wales, Petersfield Road, Whitehill, Bordon, Hampshire GU35 9BT, being the land comprised in the above-mentioned lease.

Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury of Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS (DX 123240 St James's Park).

2. In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved) hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the property, the vesting of the property having come to his notice on 9 September 2004

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

15 September 2004.

(1007)

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

1. In this notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: **HEATH HOMES DEVELOPMENT LIMITED.** Company Number: 02165636.

Title: Freehold.

Title Number: BM141215.

Property: The property situated to the north of Oxford Road, Stone, Buckinghamshire, being the land comprised in the above-mentioned Title

Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury of Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS (DX 123240 St James's Park).

2. In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved) hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the property, the vesting of the property having come to her notice on 6 May 2004.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

15 September 2004.

(1008)

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

1. In this notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: HEATH HOMES DEVELOPMENT LIMITED.

Company Number: 02165636.

Title: Freehold.

Title Number: BM114871.

Property: The property situated to the north of Oxford Road, Stone, Buckinghamshire, being the land comprised in the above-mentioned

Title.

Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury of Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS (DX 123240 St James's Park).

2. In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved), hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the property, the vesting of the property having come to her notice on 13 May 2004.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

15 September 2004. (1009)

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

1. In this notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: JAKETREE LIMITED.

Company Number: 01505578.

Title: Freehold.

Title Number: 319000.

Property: The property situated at 37 Solon Road, London SW2 5UU, being the land comprised in the above-mentioned Title as the same is registered at Telford District Land Registry.

Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury of Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS (DX 123240 St James's Park).

2. In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved) hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the property, the vesting of the property having come to her notice on 2 December 2003.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

8 September 2004. (1013)

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

1. In this notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: MABIN ASHLEY DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.

Company Number: 02929518.

Title: Leasehold.

Title Number: NGL725634.

Lease: A lease dated 26 September 1994 and made between (1) Danward Limited and (2) Al Hilal Inc.

Property: The property being part of 24 Epworth Street, being the land comprised in the above-mentioned Title and demised by the above-mentioned lease.

Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury of Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS (DX 123240 St James's Park).

2. In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved) hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the property, the vesting of the property having come to her notice on 1 July 2004.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

2 September 2004. (1014)

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

1. In this notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: OAKWOOD COTTAGES MANAGEMENT COMPANY LIMITED

registered under Company Number 03828648.

Title: The freehold land registered under Title Number NT331048. Property: The property situated on the east side of Coneygrey Spinney, Flintham, Nottinghamshire, except and reserving the part delineated and coloured red on the plan being the land comprised in the above Title. Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury of Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS (DX 123240 St James's Park).

2. In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved) hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the property, the vesting of the property having come to her notice on 23 July 2004

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

8 September 2004. (1016)

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

1. In this notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: POPULAR HOMES (WALES) LIMITED.

Company Number: 01908266.

Title: Freehold.

Title Number: WA380109.

Property: The property situated at The South Wales Bible College, Weston Square, Barry, being the land comprised in the above-mentioned Title.

Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury of Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS (DX 123240 St James's Park).

2. In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved) hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the property, the vesting of the property having come to his notice on 27 October 2003.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

8 September 2004. (1012)

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

1. In this notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: **POWERLIST LIMITED.**

Company Number: 03672958. Title: Freehold.

Title Number: SF278814.

Property: The property situated at land and buildings lying to the west of Crackley Bank, Chesterton, except and reserving the part delineated and coloured red on a plan held by the Treasury Solicitor under Ref BV2035478/1/MK which is available for inspection at the office of the Treasury Solicitor and being part of the land comprised in the abovementioned Title.

Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury of Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS (DX 123240 St James's Park).

2. In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved) hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the property, the vesting of the property having come to his notice on 29 September 2003.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

15 September 2004. (1005)

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

1. In this notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: T M FRANCIS (BUILDERS) LIMITED.

Company Number: 00841567.

Interest: Freehold.

Date of Incorporation: 18 March 1965. Date of Dissolution: 2 July 2002.

Title Number: Unregistered.

Conveyance: Conveyance dated 14 November 1971 and made between W H D Jenson and D Smith (1) and the Company (2).

Property: The property situated at Hoel Elfed, Penyrhoel, Swansea, Wales being the land comprised in the above mentioned Conveyance. Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury of Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS (DX 123240 St James's Park).

2. In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985, the Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown, (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved), hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the property, the vesting of the property having come to his notice on 22 September 2003.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

13 September 2004.

(1010)

NOTICE OF DISCLAIMER UNDER SECTION 656 OF THE COMPANIES ACT 1985

1. In this notice the following shall apply:

Company Name: TEMPO PHOTOGRAPHIC SERVICES LIMITED.

Company Number: 01231992.

Date of Incorporation: 31 October 1975.

Date of Dissolution: 13 July 1999.

Title: Leasehold.

Lease: A Lease dated 29 October 1990 and made between Milton Keynes Development Corporation of Saxon Court, 502 Avebury Boulevard, Central Milton Keynes and the Company.

Property: The property situated at Unit 10, Linford Forum, Rockingham Drive, Linford Wood, Milton Keynes as the same is delineated and coloured (red) on a plan held by the Treasury Solicitor under Ref BV2046236/1/TN which is available for inspection at the office of the Treasury Solicitor being the land comprised in the above Lease.

Treasury Solicitor: The Solicitor for the Affairs of Her Majesty's Treasury of Queen Anne's Chambers, 28 Broadway, London SW1H 9JS (DX 123240 St James's Park).

2. In pursuance of the powers granted by section 656 of the Companies Act 1985 the Treasury Solicitor as nominee for the Crown (in whom the property and rights of the Company vested when the Company was dissolved), hereby disclaims the Crown's title (if any) in the property, the vesting of the property having come to her notice on 10 September 2004.

Assistant Treasury Solicitor

15 September 2004.

(1006)

Notices under the Trustee Act 1925

GCG CONTRACTED-OUT MONEY PURCHASE FUND

THE TRUSTS OF GCG CONTRACTED-OUT MONEY PURCHASE FUND ("THE SCHEME")

Notice is hereby given by the Trustees of the above Scheme that any person having a claim against, or an interest in, the Scheme which is subject to the above-mentioned Trusts is hereby required to send particulars in writing of his claim or interest to the Trustees of the GCG Contracted-Out Money Purchase Fund, c/o Peter Coulson, Grey Global Group (UK) Limited, 65-66 Frith Street, London W1D 3JR, on or before 27 November 2004, after which date the said Trustees will proceed to distribute the assets of the Trust amongst the persons entitled thereto having regard only to the claims and interests of which the said Trustees shall then have had notice and the said Trustees will not, as respects the assets of the Trust or any part thereof so distributed, be liable to any person of whose claim or interest they shall not then have had notice. Any person who has already made a claim and received response need not re-apply to the Trustees.

27 September 2004.

(285)

THE EIGHTH PROPERTY ENTERPRISE TRUST

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 27 of the Trustee Act 1925, by the Trustee of The Eighth Property Enterprise Trust (The Trust), that any person having a claim or interest in The Trust is required to send particulars in writing of the claim or interest to Robert Dean, Savills Finance Limited, 25 Finsbury Circus, London EC2M 7EE, or to Barry Gowdy, Royal Bank of Canada Trust Corporation Limited, 71 Queen Victoria Street, London EC4V 4DE, before 1 December 2004. After this date the Trustee will distribute the Trust assets among the Members and any other persons entitled to benefit having regard only to claims and interests of which it has had notice and shall not be liable to any person of whose claim they have not had notice by the date above mentioned. Following the final distribution of Trust assets The Trust will be wound up. Any person who has already claimed a Trust distribution need not re-apply to the Trustee.

Royal Bank of Canada Trust Corporation Limited, Trustee—The Eighth Property Enterprise Trust. (531)

Company Documents

COMPANIES ACT 1985

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 711 of the Companies Act 1985, as applied to unregistered Companies by the Companies (Unregistered Companies) Regulations 1985, that in respect of the undermentioned Companies, documents of the following description were received by me on the dates indicated.

Company Number	Company Name	Document Type	Date of Receipt
ZC95	Swanage Pier Company	Form 363s	2.9.04
ZC187	Sutton Harbour Company	Form 288b	9.9.04

C Clancy, Chief Executive and Registrar of Companies, Companies House, Crown Way, Cardiff CF14 3UZ. (1019)

Partnerships



Change in the Members of a Partnership

CUNNINGHAM TURNER SOLICITORS

Notice is hereby given that Michael John Cunningham will retire as a Partner in the firm of Cunningham Turner, Solicitors of Winston Hall, 20 East Park Road, Blackburn, Lancashire BB1 8BB, from 30 November 2004.

From 1 December 2004, the name of Cunningham will no longer be associated with the practice or used in its title name logos or signs.

M J Cunningham, Partner, on behalf of all Partners

20 September 2004.

(267)

OKOYE & CO SOLICITORS

I confirm that the law firm known as Okoye & Co Solicitors, at 254-256 Seven Sisters Road, London N4 2HZ, closed on 30 August 2004. I confirm that I am the Sole Principal of this firm. There is no other Partner.

N O koye (268)

Statement by General Partner

LIMITED PARTNERSHIPS ACT 1907

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 10 of the Limited Partnerships Act 1907, that, on 5 August 2004, the entire Partnership Interest in MT14 Limited Partnership, a Limited Partnership registered in England with No LP6733 ("the Partnership"), of RBS Pension Trustees Limited was transferred to Gartmore No 2 General Partner Scottish Limited Partnership ("Gartmore"), whereupon Gartmore became a Limited Partner in the Partnership.

For and on behalf of MTI Partners Limited as Manager of MT14 Limited Partnership. (266)

Societies Regulation



Industrial and Provident Societies

CUNLIFFE COURT RESIDENT SOCIETY LIMITED
INDUSTRIAL AND PROVIDENT SOCIETIES ACT 1965
NOTICE OF DISSOLUTION BY INSTRUMENT PURSUANT TO
SECTION 58 OF THE ACT

Notice is hereby given that the Instrument of Dissolution of Cunliffe Court Resident Society Limited, (Register No 20441 R), the registered office of which is at 63 Cunliffe Close, Oxford, Oxfordshire OX2 7BJ, was registered on 17 September 2004. Within 3 months from the date of *The London Gazette* in which this advertisement appears proceedings to set aside the dissolution may be commenced by a Member or other person interested in or having any claim on the funds of the Society.

Financial Services Authority, 25 The North Colonnade, Canary Wharf, London E14 5HS.

17 September 2004.

(1018

Personal Legal



Deceased Estates

Notice is hereby given pursuant to s. 27 of the Trustee Act 1925, that any person having a claim against or an interest in the estate of any of the deceased persons whose names and addresses are set out in the first and second columns of the following Table is hereby required to send particulars in writing of his claim or interest to the person or persons whose names and addresses are set out opposite the name of the deceased person in the third column of the Table, and to send such

particulars before the date specified in relation to that deceased person in the fourth column of the said Table, after which date the personal representatives will distribute the estate among the persons entitled thereto having regard only to the claims and interests of which they have had notice and will not, as respects the property so distributed, be liable to any person of whose claim they shall not then have had notice.

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
BARNES, Victor Charles	110 Sandpiper Close, Shoeburyness, Southend-on-Sea, Essex. Retired. 18 July 2004.	John A. White & Co., St John's House, 84 High Street, Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire PE29 3DP. (Ref JAW/ B5352/Barnes.) (Lawrence Victor Barnes.)	1 December 2004	(800)
BARRICK, Winifred (also known as Miss Winifred Sainer)	9 Eresby House, Rutland Gate, London SW7 1BG. 1 January 2004.	Ensors, 1 Gainsborough Road, Felixstowe IP11 7HT. (Ref JA/B6720.)	28 November 2004	(023)
BERESFORD, Millicent Winifred	113 Berryhill Village, Berryhill, Stoke on Trent. Pottery Worker (Retired). 1 August 2004.	Mrs Margaret Jones, Glebe Court, Stoke on Trent, Staffordshire ST4 1ET. Solicitor. (David Oakes and Gillian Oakes.)	10 December 2004	(829)
BLACK, Monica Constance	100 Mere Road, Wigston, Leicestershire LE18 3RL. Housewife. 2 August 2004.	Lawson-West, 44 Long Street, Wigston, Leicester LE18 2AH. Solicitors. (Janet Hopkins.)	28 November 2004	(017)
BOLTON, James	Ellercroft, Blackbeck, Egremont, Cumbria. Veterinary Surgeon (Retired). 26 April 2004.	Bleasdale & Co, 14 Scotch Street, Whitehaven, Cumbria CA28 7NQ. (Sandra Dawn Hallington, Peter Nigel Wilcock Blenkiron and Roger John Wilson.)	23 December 2004	(022)
BURGESS, Ronald Francis	Eastwood Road, Leigh-on-Sea, Essex. Insurance Inspector (Retired). 6 August 2004.	Messrs. Bates NVH, Thames House, 1528 London Road, Leigh-on-Sea, Essex SS9 2QQ. (Paul Burgess and Ian Norman MacDonald.)	10 December 2004	(819)
CAMP, Diana Joan	Leonard Lodge, Roxwell Gardens, Hutton, Brentwood, Essex CM13 1AQ. 5 July 2004.	Wortley Redmayne Kershaw, Stonebridge House, Stonebridge Walk, High Street, Chelmsford, Essex CM1 1EY. Solicitors. (David Michael Kershaw and Graeme Ross Atkinson.)	28 November 2004	(020)
CARTER, Margaret Ivy	10 Beckford Close, Plympton, Plymouth PL7 2UW. Housewife. 12 June 2004.	Clark & Weeks, 85 Ridgeway, Plympton, Plymouth PL7 2AA. Solicitors. (Anthony Michael Clark and Martin John Weeks.)	28 November 2004	(003)
CLAYTON, Hazel Doreen	11 Walgrave Road, Dunstable, Bedfordshire LU5 4NX. 4 May 2004.	Hilliers Solicitors, The Old Vicarage, Bedford Road, Kempston, Bedfordshire MK42 8BQ. (Steven Gordon Clayton and Christine Clayton.)	28 November 2004	(019)
COULSON, Noreen Barbara	151 Stainbeck Road, Leeds LS7 2NP. Schools Cook (Retired). 24 August 2004.	Ison Harrison, Duke House, 54 Wellington Street, Leeds LS1 2EE. (Stephen Charles Harrison, Beverley Coates and Ian James Coulson.)	28 November 2004	(013)
CREWE, Ellen	36 Penrhyn Beach East, Penrhyn Bay, Llandudno LL30 3NU. Retired. 12 September 2004.	Bone & Payne, 55 Madoc Street, Llandudno LL30 2TW. Solicitors. (David Roger Glyn Griffith.)	10 December 2004	(830)
DENT, Gordon Neil	Stewart House, The Rise, Stewart Avenue, Narborough, Leicestershire. Clerical Assistant (Retired). 21 December 2003.	DFALW, 32 Market Square, Northampton NN1 2DQ. (Elizabeth Mary Brown.)	10 December 2004	(816)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
DEWAR, Ellen	21 Wellington Place, Cheddar, Somerset BS27 3HI. Retired. 27 November 2003.	Burrough & Co, 4 Union Street, Cheddar, Somerset BS27 3NA. (Rosaleen Brooker and Phyllis Boyle.)	28 November 2004	(815)
DINSDALE, Leslie	37 Warwick Square, Darlington DL3 0DH. Security Officer. 1 August 2004.	A Nattrass, Cohen Hewitts Solicitors, 100-102 Bondgate, Darlington DL3 7LB. (Patricia Wynne Mellish and Alistair Gordon Nattrass.)	28 November 2004	(832)
DOUGHTY, Percy James	Crossways Nursing Home, 86 Hookhams Lane, Renhold, Bedfordshire. 23 May 2004.	Heald Mellows Solicitors, Stewart House, 69-71 Bromham Road, Bedford, Bedfordshire MK40 2AQ. (Stephen John Williamson.)	28 November 2004	(016)
DRESSER, Leonard	19 July 2004.	Audrey Pauline Thorne, 5 Witton Court, Tunstall, Sunderland SR3 1AP.	28 November 2004	(006)
EDLEY, Percy	67 Rundle Road, Sheffield S7 1NW. 22 January 2003.	Watson Esam, 18 Paradise Square, Sheffield S1 1TY. (Janet Broadhurst.)	1 December 2004	(014)
FARION, Yvonne Berthe	43 Compton Road, Wimbledon, London SW19 7QA. 18 June 2004.	TWM Solicitors LLP, 7 & 9 Queens Road, Wimbledon, London SW19 8NG.	10 December 2004	(803)
FAULKNER, Maud Mary	28 Sticklepath Terrace, Barnstaple, Devon EX31 2AY. School Secretary (Retired). 29 April 2004.	Samuels Solicitors, 18 Alexandra Road, Barnstaple, Devon EX32 8BA. (David Alan Howell and Ruth Hilary Howell.)	28 November 2004	(021)
FORD, Margaret	The Street, Firle, Lewes, East Sussex. 12 May 2004.	Adams and Remers, Trinity House, School Hill, Lewes, East Sussex BN7 2NN. (Christopher Walker.)	30 November 2004.	(002)
GENTRY, Frank Steward	19 Eleanor Close, Lewes, East Sussex BN7 1DD. Electrician (Retired). 29 July 2004.	Wynne Baxter, Dial House, 221 High Street, Lewes, East Sussex BN7 2AE. (Catrina Faith Dodds and Charles Simon Le May.)	10 December 2004	(810)
GIDDEN, Jack	18 Courtyard Gardens, Wrotham, Kent TN15 7DF. Stockbroker (Retired). 14 July 2004.	Warners Solicitors, 180 High Street, Tonbridge, Kent TN9 1BD.	10 December 2004	(809)
GOODE, Maud Annie Whiteford	20 Rosemary Avenue, Newton Abbot, Devon TQ12 1NT. Accountant (Retired). 22 March 2004.	Hooper & Wollen, Carlton House, 30 The Terrace, Torquay TQ1 1BS. (Jacqueline Maud McDonald Brackley, Gary Norman Brownell and Nigel James Wollen.)	10 December 2004	(806)
GREIG, Elsie Emily	Ashleigh Rest Home, 7 St Johns Hill, Wimborne, Dorset BH21 1BX. Widow (formerly a College Lecturer). 6 September 2004.	Steele Raymond, 31 West Street, Wimborne, Dorset BH21 1JT. (John Ignatius Andrews and Paul Richard Causton.)	10 December 2004	(827)
HARRIS, Beryl Irene	8 Stareton Close, Coventry CV4 7AU. Widow. 14 September 2004.	Mander Hadley & Co, 1 The Quadrant, Coventry CV1 2DW. (Mr D C Mander and Mr D M Webb.)	10 December 2004	(286)
HARRIS, Hannah	20 Alder Close, Taunton, Somerset TA1 2QP. Clerical Officer (Retired). 10 September 2004.	Broomhead & Saul, 3 Hammet Street, Taunton TA1 1QZ. (Andrew Philip Morgan Lewis and Paul Sykes.)	28 November 2004	(813)
HERBERT, Avril Inez	Flat 222D Haverstock Hill, London NW3 2AE. 6 July 2004.	Allan Jay Paine & Co, 273 Green Lanes, Palmers Green, London N13 4XE. (Carla Susan Smith.)	28 November 2004	(831)
HOLLEBONE, Joyce Merrial Florence	31 Keswick Road, London SW15 2JA. 8 May 2004.	Trowers & Hamlins, Sceptre Court, 40 Tower Hill, London EC3N 4DX. (Ref ATK.48801.01.LHV.) (Michael George Williamson and Luke Hubert Valner.)	10 December 2004	(833)
HORSLEY, Dorothy (also known as Dorcas Horsley)	Frith House, Steart Drive, Burnham on Sea, Somerset TA8 1AA. School Teacher (Retired). 21 April 2004.	Holley and Steer Solicitors, Tregunter, 1 Berrow Road, Burnham on Sea, Somerset TA8 2ET. (Brendan Michael John Steer.)	28 November 2004	(009)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
IZZARD, Norah	The Westminster, Church Lane, Cubbington, formerly of 109 Telford Avenue, Lillington, Leamington Spa, Warwickshire and also of Elvetham, South View Road, Crowborough, East Sussex TN6 1HD. Shop Keeper (Retired). 10 June 2004.	Thatcher & Hallam, Island House, Midsomer Norton, Bath BA3 2HJ. (Harry Ian Moody and Paul Cooke.)	10 December 2004	(824)
JULIAN, Bridget Marie (otherwise Molly Julian)	16 Lea Road, Verwood, Dorset. Widow. 3 August 2004.	Harold G. Walker & Co, 21 Oxford Road, Bournemouth, Dorset BH8 8ET. (Ref SC/ J01410-2.) (Susan Valerie Julian.)	28 November 2004	(011)
KENNEDY, William James	174 St Albans Road, Sandridge, St Albans, Hertfordshire AL4 9LP. 12 June 2004.	Ottaways Solicitors, The Mansion, 1 St Peters Street, St Albans, Hertfordshire AL1 3DJ. (Erika Frankland.)	10 December 2004	(805)
KLAGE, Graham Christopher William	Hill House, Elstree Hill South, Elstree, Hertfordshire. Company Director (Retired). 1 September 2004.	Derrick Bridges & Co, 12 Wood Street, Barnet, Hertfordshire EN5 4BQ.	3 December 2004	(814)
KNOPP, Annie	11 Moss Avenue, Ashton, Preston, Lancashire. Clerical Worker. 15 July 2004.	Birchall Blackburn, Crystal House, Birley Street, Preston, Lancashire PR1 2AQ. Solicitors. (William Denison Robbins.)	10 December 2004	(823)
LANGDON, Jonathan Bertram Robert Louis	Larkrise, Conyer, Sittingbourne, Kent ME9 9HH. Circuit Judge. 13 August 2004.	Girlings, 16 Rose Lane, Canterbury, Kent CT1 2UR. (Hilary Jean Fox Langdon and F P-W Elton.)	10 December 2004	(821)
LANGLEY, Margaret Minnie	St Georges Residential Nursing Home, 2 Marine Drive, Lytham St Annes, Lancashire FY8 1AU. Schoolteacher (Retired). 13 September 2004.	W H Darbyshire & Son, 51 Commonside, Lytham St Annes, Lancashire FY8 4EX. Solicitors. (Graham Langley, Margaret Grindrod and Vourneen Darbyshire.)	28 November 2004	(012)
LORAINE, Joanne Marie	Oak Lodge Nursing Home, 2 Silverdale Road, Burgess Hill, West Sussex RH15 0EF. 12 July 2004.	Farrington Webb, 12A Marlborough Place, Brighton, East Sussex BN1 1WN. (Jenifer Helen Beard.)	10 December 2004	(822)
MEAD, Richard John Gordon (also known as Gordon Mead)	48A Southfarm Road, Worthing, West Sussex BN14 7AE. Office Clerk (Retired). 8 September 2004.	Green Wright Chalton Annis, 13-14 Liverpool Terrace, Worthing, West Sussex BN11 1TQ. (Ref JT.) (Glyn John William Adams and Timothy Leslie Parsons.)	29 November 2004	(287)
MOLYNEUX, Anthony (Tony) Bateson Wilson (formerly known as Anthony Bateson Wilson)	6 South Bank Road, Bury, Lancashire BL9 0TG. 2 July 2004.	Nicholas Paul Molyneux, 12 Bridge End, Lostock Hall, Preston PR5 5YH and Jane Elizabeth Molyneux, 13 Hallefield Crescent, Maccleslfield, Cheshire SK11 7BL.	28 November 2004	(005)
MOON, Ronald William	25 Allen Road, Haywards Heath, West Sussex RH16 3PU. Electrician. 9 June 2004.	Colemans Solicitors, Paddockhall Chambers, Paddockhall Road, Haywards Heath RH16 1HF. (Peter Frederick Tolhurst.)	10 December 2004	(825)
PARKER, David	64 Gifford Road, Stratton, Swindon SN3 4XR. 24 November 2003.	The Thompsons Partnership, 11 Ford Park Road, Mutley, Plymouth PL4 6QY. Solicitors. (Hugh Nisbett Parker.)	10 December 2004	(834)
PARR, Christine	Long Gable, South Park, Gerrards Cross, Buckinghamshire SL9 8HE. Writer (Retired). 16 July 2004.	Tony Upward, of B P Collins, 6 Burkes Parade, Beaconsfield, Buckinghamshire HP9 1NT. (Ref AWU chh PARR028/ 0006.) (Peter David Wilkinson and Jeremy Francis Mills.)	10 December 2004	(811)
PAWLEY, Lilian Annie	Sage House, High Lanes, St Mary's, Isles of Scilly. Widow. 6 September 2004.	Whiteford Crocker, 111 Ridgeway, Plympton, Plymouth PL7 2AA. (Anthony John Cox.)	28 November 2004	(008)

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
POWNER, Bertram	253 High Lane, Burslem, Stoke on Trent. Pottery Worker (Retired). 17 August 2004.	Tinsdills Solicitors, Chichester House, Broad Street, Hanley, Stoke on Trent ST1 4EU. (Jeanette Dawn Chamberlain.)	10 December 2004	(828)
PUCKERING, Jean Isabel	The Grange, Rennington, Alnwick, formerly of Garden Cottage, The Hermitage, Chester le Street, County Durham. Widow. 4 February 2004.	Blackett Hart & Pratt, Kepier House, Belmont Business Park, Belmont, Durham DH1 1TW. (John Anthony Pratt and Peter John Puckering.)	6 December 2004	(001)
RODWAY, Thomas Julian	16c The Esplanade, Seaford, East Sussex. 10 July 2004.	Mayo & Perkins Solicitors, 2 and 4 Saffrons Road, Eastbourne, East Sussex BN21 1DQ. (John Robert Medbury Clarke and Christopher John Randall.)	10 December 2004	(812)
SCALLY, Christopher Joseph	17 Derry Road, Ribbleton, Preston PR2 6AY. Construction Worker (Retired). 4 May 2003.	Oswald Goodier & Co, 10 Chapel Street, Preston PR1 8AY. Solicitors. (Michael Scally.)	10 December 2004	(015)
SHAW, Harriet Isabel	Fernihurst, 19 Douglas Avenue, Exmouth, Devon, formerly of 19 West Acres, Seaton, Devon EX12 2HP. Musician (Retired). 25 June 2004.	Beviss & Beckingsale, Law Chambers, 1 Major Terrace, Seaton, Devon EX12 2RF. Solicitors. (Nigel John Cole and Mark Edward Ollier.)	28 November 2004	(024)
SHORTER, Maisie Constance	Bexhill on Sea. School Secretary (Retired). 31 August 2004.	Gaby Hardwicke, 2 Eversley Road, Bexhill on Sea, East Sussex TN40 1EY. (Ref MRB.swb.SHO41873.1.1.) (Michael Robert Bugden and Barbara Denise Taylor.)	28 November 2004	(010)
SIMMONS, Joan Winifred	Raymond Priestley House, 114 Bromford Lane, Birmingham B24 8BZ. 29 April 2004.	Eyre & Co, 866 Washwood Heath Road, Ward End, Birmingham B8 2NG. (Roger Jerome Guy.)	28 November 2004	(007)
SIMS, Mary Ruth Hillier	Akwaaba, Ballard Estate, Swanage, Dorset. State Registered Nurse/Widow. 9 September 2004.	Humphries Kirk, 4 Rempstone Road, Swanage, Dorset BH19 1DP. (David John Sims and Robin Charles Rowland.)	10 December 2004	(820)
SOUTH, John Derek	Tanglewood Toray Pines Nursing Home, Coningsby, Lincoln, formerly of 77 Victoria Street, Billinghay, Lincoln LN4 4HQ. Bachelor. 14 August 2004.	Bambridges, 27 Wide Bargate, Boston, Lincolnshire PE21 6SW. Solicitors. (Alan Alfred South and Richard South.)	10 December 2004	(025)
STACEY, Charles Leslie	4 Loraine Crescent, Darlington DL1 5TF. Physicist. 23 July 2004.	A Nattrass, Cohen Hewitts Solicitors, 100-102 Bondgate, Darlington DL3 7LB. (Priscilla Ann Stacey, David Stacey and Thomas William Harrison.)	10 December 2004	(807)
TAYLOR, Harold	32 Silverwood Close, Cambridge, Cambridgeshire CB1 3HA. Carpenter (Retired). 1 January 2004.	Kester Cunningham John, Chequers House, 77-81 Newmarket Road, Cambridge CB5 8EU. (Jennifer Ann Pratt and Lynn Josephine Wicks.)	28 November 2004	(817)
TURNER, Ronald George	Winchelsea, East Sussex. Master Builder (Retired). 27 August 2004.	Shuttleworth & Co., 21 Eversley Road, Bexhill-on-Sea, East Sussex TN40 1HA. Solicitors. (John Edward Straker Crone, Anthony Colin Shuttleworth and Richard John Frederick Harrison.)	1 December 2004	(826)
TURNIDGE, John Haden	61 Lime Crescent, Taunton TA1 2QE. Clerk of Works (Retired). 21 February 2004.	Risdon Hosegood, 6 Bancks Street, Minehead TA24 5DF. (Beverley Jean Fenton.)	10 December 2004	(804)
TUTTE, Roy	61 Dirdene Gardens, Epsom, Surrey KT17 4AZ. Manual Worker (Retired). 18 May 2004.	TWM Solicitors LLP, Kings Shade Walk, 123 High Street, Epsom, Surrey KT22 7HF. (Lt Col Brian David Hilton.)	10 December 2004	(818)
URBAN, Rudolf (otherwise Rudolph)	88 Sussex Road, Lowestoft, Suffolk NR32 4HF. Frozen Food Worker (Retired). 4 April 2004.	Colin Palmer & Co., 19 Regent Road, Lowestoft NR32 1PA. (Ref CP/4496.) (Colin Palmer and Carol Anne Palmer.)	28 November 2004	(004)

12208 THE LONDON GAZETTE MONDAY 27 SEPTEMBER 2004

Name of Deceased (Surname first)	Address, description and date of death of Deceased	Names, addresses and descriptions of Persons to whom notices of claims are to be given and names, in parentheses, of Personal Representatives	Date before which notices of claims to be given	
WALLER, Elizabeth Knuckey	1 Abbotswood, Guildford, Surrey. 5 September 2004.	Barlows Solicitors. 30 Church Street, Godalming, Surrey GU7 1EP. (Josephine Charlotte Nuckowski and Colin Murray Roy Campbell.)	28 November 2004	(288)
WHITE, Joyce Rose May	17 Lark Rise, Hatfield, Hertfordshire AL10 8RN. 12 August 2004.	Ottaways Solicitors, 1 St Peters Street, St Albans, Hertfordshire. (Clive Ramon White.)	10 December 2004	(802)
WHITELEY, Nancy Margaret	Grosvenor House, 39 Duchy Road, Harrogate, North Yorkshire, formerly of Flat 4, 17 Kent Road, Harrogate, North Yorkshire. Widow. 23 August 2004.	Kirbys Solicitors, 32 Victoria Avenue, Harrogate, North Yorkshire HG1 5PR. (Ref KJT.) (Mark Edward Hutchinson, Roger James Dooley and June Norma Gartside.)	28 November 2004	(018)
WITT, Raymond John	5 Hillcrest, Peasedown St John, Bath BA2 8JL. Maintenance Manager (Retired). 21 November 2003.	Stone King, 13 Queen Square, Bath BA1 2HJ. (Susan Elizabeth Witt.)	10 December 2004	(808)
WYATT, Michael	8 Guildford Street, Brighton BN1 3LS. Civil Servant (Retired). 15 July 2004.	Dean Wilson Laing, 96 Church Street, Brighton BN1 1UJ. (Eileen Joyce Wyatt and Sidney George Henry Wyatt.)	30 November 2004	(801)

London Gazette

AUTHORISED SCALE OF CHARGES FOR NOTICES FROM 15th OCTOBER 2001

1	Notice of Appointment of Liquidator		exclusive of VAT	inclusive of VA
•	[Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986 and the Comp (Amendment) Regulations 1987].	anies (Forms)	25.00	29.3
	(2 - 5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single	company rate)		
	(6 -10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single			
2	Winding up Petition		30.00	35.2
	[Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986, the Insolvency Rules 1986, No 1925 and Partnerships Order 1986, No 2421]	the Insolvent		
3	Notice of Resolution for Voluntary Winding up and First Meetings of Credic [Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986] (2 - 5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single of		65.00	76.3
	(6 -10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single	company rate)		
4	Notice to Creditors and Final and Annual Liquidation Meetings of Members / Creditors		65.00	76.3
	[Pursuant to the Insolvency Act 1986 and the Insolvency Rules 1986] (2 - 5 Related Companies will be charged at double the single (6 -10 Related Companies will be charged at treble the single			
5	All Other Insolvency / Bankruptcy Notices	•	30.00	35.2
6	Notice of Change of Name by Deed Poll		30.00	35.
,	Notice of Intended Dividend		25.00	29.
3	Appointment of Administrative Receiver		30.00	35.
9	Notices under the Friendly Societies Acts and Industrial Provident Societies [Pursuant to the Friendly Societies Act, 1974 and the Industrial Provident Societies	es Acts ies Act, 1965]	25.00	29.
0	Pension Scheme [Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925 Section 27]		65.00	76.
11	Insurance Company Notices [Pursuant to the Insurance Companies Act 1982]		65.00	76.
12	Notice of Disclaimer [Pursuant to the Companies Act 1985 Ch 6, Section 656 (5)]		65.00	76.
13	Notices under the Trustee Act (Deceased's Estates)		40.00	47.
	[Pursuant to the Trustee Act 1925]			
4	Deputy Lieutenants Commissions [Pursuant to the Reserve Forces Act 1980]		25.00	29.
15	Marriage Act [Places registered for solemnising Marriages]		30.00	35.
16	Partnership Notices [Pursuant to the Partnership Act 1890 and Limited Partnership Act, 1907]		65.00	76.3
17	Water Resources Notices [Notices Pursuant to the Water Resources Act 1991]		100.00	117.
8	All Public Notices (Including notices in the following Sections - Transport, Planning, Health, Environment, Agriculture & Fisheries, Energy and Post & Telecom)	up to 25 lines	70.00	82.:
9	All other Notices or Advertisements, (including Applications to Parliament)	up to 10 lines	30.00	35.2
_	An other Notices of Advertisements, (including Applications to Familianicity)	Additional 5	12.00	14.
		Lines or Less	.2.00	• • • •
		Column Rate Page Rate	165.00 320.00	193. 376.
0	Proofing - per notice (Copy must be submitted at least one week prior to publication		30.00	35.
1	Late Advertisements (Up to 4.30 pm of day prior to Publication Date)	•	30.00	35.
2	Withdrawal of Notices after Midday, 2 days prior to Publication		30.00	35.
23	Voucher copy (will be posted on day of publication) (post free)	pre-payment required	1.55	

All Notices and Advertisements should reach the London Gazette Office before 11.30 am, two working days previous to publication (eg A Notice to be published on a Monday, must be received in the London Gazette office by 11.30 am on the previous Thursday). Notices and Advertisements received after that time will be inserted if circumstances permit. The charge set out in (21) above will apply. Withdrawals and alterations will also be made, if circumstances permit. See (22) above.

The London Gazette is published daily, Monday to Friday. (Bank holidays excepted).

New Law Tracker



Including Daily UK & European Press Releases

A weekly guide to new legislation

Every day, The London Gazette provides a summary of official publications, from press releases to statutes. Each day includes complete listings of all official press releases together with material designed to give a different viewpoint on the activities of Government:

Monday - New Law Tracker. A weekly guide to all new legislation from Westminster including all Statutes and Statutory Instruments.

Tuesday - Statistics & Standards Tracker. A round up of the latest from the Office of National Statistics and the British Standards Institution.

Wednesday - Parliamentary Tracker. A full summary of the events in Parliament including committees and the progress of new legislation.

Thursday - European Tracker. A guide to the latest European materials including consultative documents, draft legislation, treaties, conventions and directives.

Friday - Government Tracker. All new Government publications and what's new on Government websites.

To make it easier to use, everything is put into one of eight broad categories and then further classified according to more specific

Home Affairs encompasses items which relate to internal affairs such as law & order, the courts, public records and the workings of Government.

International Affairs covers foreign policy & issues of concern Europe and world-wide

Trade, Industry & Energy provides a guide to developments in the world of business.

Social Policy concerns matters which affect individuals in their everyday lives, such as education, employment & health

Transport & Environment encompasses transport policy & the environment, from pollution to regeneration & planning.

Defence, Science & Technology includes defence issues, research & development and technological advances.

Culture & Sport covers leisure time, the media and sport.

Agriculture & Food includes farming, food & fisheries.

Home Affairs

Crime

*Press Release 23.09.2004

Home Office—Top Tips For Putting Crime Out Of Business A series of postcards which provide 'top tips' on crime prevention for the business community have been launched by the Home Office today

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Immigration & Nationality

Statutory Instrument 2004/1910

The Nationality, Immigration And Asylum Act 2002 (Specification Of Particularly Serious Crimes) Order 2004

Issued: 17.09.2004. Made: 20.07.2004. Laid: 22.07.2004. Coming into force: 12.08.2004

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2004/20041910.htm

Law & Justice

Statutory Instrument 2004/2420

The Crown Court (Reports Relating To Adult Witnesses) Rules 2004 Issued: 22.09.2004. Made: 13.09.2004. Laid: 16.09.2004. Coming into force: 07.10.2004.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2004/20042420.htm

Statutory Instrument 2004/2419

The Magistrates' Courts (Reports Relating To Adult Witnesses) Rules

Issued: 22.09.2004. Made: 13.09.2004. Laid: 16.09.2004. Coming into force: 07.10.2004

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2004/20042419.htm

Statutory Instrument 2004/2408

The Costs In Criminal Cases (General) (Amendment) Regulations 2004 Issued: 22.09.2004. Made: 07.09.2004. Laid: 15.09.2004. Coming into force: 18.10.2004

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2004/20042408.htm

International Affairs

European Policy

*European Press Release 23.09.2004

Ombudsman Calls On OLAF To Respond To Allegations That It Provided Misleading Information http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Foreign Policy

*Press Release 23.09.2004

FCO—Appeal From Family Of Kidnapped Briton In Iraq The family of Ken Bigley, the Briton kidnapped in Iraq, have released a statement through the Foreign and Commonwealth Office appealing for his safe release

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 23.09.2004

FCO—Statement From Mrs Bigley (In Bangkok)

Douglas Alexander today called upon the UK and France to work together to keep Europe at the forefront of world trade negotiations following the recent Geneva agreement http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 23.09.2004

FCO-Press Release Issued On Behalf Of Kenneth Bigley's Family "This is a statement on behalf of Stan Bigley, Ken's eldest brother, Phil Bigley Ken's youngest brother, and Craig Bigley, his only remaining son. We are making an appeal on behalf of Ken's 86-year-old mother and the rest of our family members. We have seen and heard Ken's pleas

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*European Press Release 23.09.2004

EC Vice-President Loyola De Palacio Visits Jordan And Egypt To Boost Bilateral And Regional Transport And Energy

Cooperation

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Trade, Industry & Energy

Business

Statutory Instrument 2004/2443

The Business Improvement Districts (England) Regulations 2004 Issued: 23.09.2004. Made: 16.09.2004. Coming into force: 17.09.2004 http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2004/20042443.htm

Consumer Issues

*Press Release 23.09.2004

Office of Fair Trading—Making Estate Agents Work For You OFT says shop around for your estate agent http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Companies

Statutory Instrument 2004/2407

The European Public Limited-Liability Company (Fees) Regulations

Issued: 20.09.2004. Made: 13.09.2004. Laid: 15.09.2004. Coming into force: 08.10.2004.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2004/20042407.htm

Competition

*European Press Release 23.09.2004

Preparation Of Competitiveness Council, Brussels, 24th September

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Energy

Statutory Instrument 2004/2430

The Home Energy Efficiency Scheme (England) (Amendment) Regulations 2004

Issued: 23.09.2004. Made: 14.09.2004. Laid: 20.09.2004. Coming into force: 15.10.2004.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2004/20042430.htm

Finance & Banking

*European Press Release 23.09.2004

Second Notification Of Deficit And Debt Data For 2003 Euro-Zone Government Deficit At 2.7% Of GDP And Public Debt At 70.7% Of

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 23.09.2004

Statement By Commissioner Joaqín Almunia On The Revision Of Greek Deficit And Debt Data http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 23.09.2004

Czech Republic: EIB Loan Of CZK 8 BN For The D8 Motorway http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Intellectual Property

Statutory Instrument 2004/2362

The Licensing Act 2003 (Licensing Statement Period) Order 2004 Issued: 17.09.2004. Made: 09.09.2004. Coming into force: 10.09.2004, in accord with art. 1

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2004/20042362.htm

Taxation

Statutory Instrument 2004/2429

The Tax Avoidance Schemes (Prescribed Descriptions Arrangements) (Amendment) Regulations 2004

Issued: 23.09.2004. Made: 16.09.2004. Laid: 17.09.2004. Coming into force: 30.09.2004.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2004/20042429.htm

Statutory Instrument 2004/2421

The Stamp Duty And Stamp Duty Reserve Tax (Extension Of Exceptions Relating To Recognised Exchanges) Regulations 2004 Issued: 22.09.2004. Made: 15.09.2004. Laid: 16.09.2004. Coming into force: 12.10.2004

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2004/20042421.htm

Trade

*European Press Release 23.09.2004

Mexico: Commission Approves €8 Million To Further Facilitate The Implementation Of The Free Trade Agreement http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 23.09.2004

For A More Effective Involvement Of Civil Society In World Trade

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Social Policy

Communities

*Press Release 23.09.2004

DCMS—Tessa Jowell Says Culture And Sport Help To Build Stronger Local Communities

Secretary of State Tessa Jowell today launched a new booklet providing practical advice to local authorities and other

organisations on how to use culture and sport in their areas to build community cohesion

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Employment

*Press Release 23.09.2004

Department of Health-Reid Launches New NHS Recruitment Drive NHS Job Shop Day focuses for the first time on the over 50s http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*European Press Release 23.09.2004

Employment In Europe Report 2004—Executive Summary http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

*European Press Release 23.09.2004

EU Can And Must Boost Employment With The Right Policies http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Health

*Press Release 23.09.2004

Department of Health—Secretary Of State Keynote Speech Health Development Agency National Conference—'Mainstreaming Action On Health Inequalities—Linking Evidence Policy And Practice

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*Press Release 23.09.2004

Department of Health-Publication Of Immunisation Statistics, England 2003-2004

Statistical Press Notice

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Statutory Instrument 2004/2397

The Community Health Sheffield National Health Service Trust (Establishment) Amendment Order 2004

Issued: 17.09.2004. Made: 10.09.2004. Coming into force: 20.09.2004 http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2004/20042397.htm

Statutory Instrument 2004/2394

The London Ambulance Service National Health Service Trust (Establishment) Amendment Order 2004

Issued: 17.09.2004. Made: 10.09.2004. Coming into force: 20.09.2004 http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2004/20042394.htm

Statutory Instrument 2004/2391

The Aintree Hospitals National Health Service Trust (Establishment) Amendment Order 2004

Issued: 17.09.2004. Made: 10.09.2004. Coming into force: 20.09.2004 http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2004/20042391.htm

Statutory Instrument 2004/2364

The Rabies (Importation Of Dogs, Cats And Other Mammals) (England) (Amendment) Order 2004

Issued: 17.09.2004. Made: 08.09.2004. Laid: 10.09.2004. Coming into force: 01.10.2004.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2004/20042364.htm

Health & Safety

*Press Release 23.09.2004

Office of the Deputy Prime Minister—Fire Statistics Monitor UK: Q4 2003

Latest national fire statistics covering the fourth quarter of 2003 and the year ending 31 December 2003 were issued today by the Office of the Deputy Prime Minister http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*European Press Release 23.09.2004

Speech By Mr Ján Figel'Member Of The European Commission "Mobile Communications: European Co-Operation In The Fields Of Health.

Environment And Risk Communication" Conference On Mobile Communications: Health, Environment And Society Brussels, 23 September 2004

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Social Welfare

Statutory Instrument 2004/2415

The Child Support (Miscellaneous Amendments) Regulations 2004 Issued: 22.09.2004. Made: 15.09.2004. Coming into force: In accord with reg. 1

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2004/20042415.htm

Transport & Environment

Maritime & Shipping

*Press Release 23.09.2004

Maritime & Coastguard Agency—Dead Sperm Whale Spotted Offshore At West USK, Wales

At just after 11.00 a.m. this morning Swansea Coastguard received a call from Vessel Traffic Services (VTS) at Swansea

Harbour informing them of a dead 50 foot sperm whale which had been spotted offshore and is now stranded a quarter of a mile

west of the lighthouse at West USK, Newport

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Motoring

*Press Release 23.09.2004

National Statistics—Motor Vehicle Production August 2004 Coverage United Kingdom Theme Commerce, Energy and Industry http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Transport

*Press Release 23.09.2004

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Department for Transport—Cycle Industry Gets Pat On Back For Schools Scheme & Website

Opening the Cycle Show 2004 today, Transport Minister Charlotte Atkins highlighted the bicycle industry's innovative new way of funding cycle-to-school schemes and a new website dedicated to promoting cycling for all. The Minister met with some of the children from around the country who are benefiting from the Bike It schools scheme and tried out the new cycling portal

Statutory Instrument 2004/2363

The Non Commercial Movement Of Pet Animals (England) Regulations 2004

Issued: 17.09.2004. Made: 08.09.2004. Laid: 10.09.2004. Coming into force: 01.10.2004

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2004/20042363.htm

Wildlife & Countryside

*Press Release 23.09.2004

DEFRA—Rural People Satisfied With Public Services, New Study Shows

Research published today reveals a high level of satisfaction among people in rural areas with key services, including health, transport and education

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Culture & Sport

Sport

Statutory Instrument 2004/2410

The Football (Offences) (Designation Of Football Matches) Order 2004 Issued: 20.09.2004. Made: 13.09.2004. Laid: 20.09.2004. Coming into force: 11.10.2004

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2004/20042410.htm

Statutory Instrument 2004/2409

The Football Spectators (Prescription) Order 2004

Issued: 20.09.2004. Made: 13.09.2004. Laid: 20.09.2004. Coming into force: 11.10.2004.

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2004/20042409.htm

Defence, Science & Technology

Defence

*European Press Release 23.09.2004

Public Procurement: Commission Consults On More Open And Efficient Defence Procurement http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Information Technology

*Press Release 23.09.2004

Department of Health—National Programme For IT Delivers New Software To Support Quality Patient Care

The National Programme for IT has delivered a new software system designed to help reward doctors for quality patient care,

Health Minister John Hutton announced today

http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

Agriculture & Food

Agriculture & Farming

*Press Release 23.09.2004

DFES—Pesticide Residues Committee Publishes 2003 Annual Report The Annual Report of the independent Pesticide Residues Committee (PRC) was published today http://www.nds.coi.gov.uk/

*European Press Release 23.09.2004

Dr. Franz fischler Member Of The European Commission Responsible For Agriculture, Rural Development And Fisheries

Dairy Farming In The Enlarged European Union Royal Association Of British Dairy Farmers 2004 Dairy Event

Stoneleigh Park, Warwickshire, 23rd September 2004

http://www.europa.eu.int/rapid/start/

Statutory Instrument 2004/2412

The Genetically Modified Organisms (Traceability And Labelling) (England) Regulations 2004

Issued: 22.09.2004. Made: 14.09.2004. Laid: 16.09.2004. Coming into force: 08.10.2004

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2004/20042412.htm

Statutory Instrument 2004/2411

The Genetically Modified Organisms (Deliberate Release) (Amendment) Regulations 2004

Issued: 21.09.2004. Made: 14.09.2004. Laid: 16.09.2004. Coming into force: 08.10.2004

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2004/20042411.htm

Plants & Seeds

Statutory Instrument 2004/2390

The Seed (Registration, Licensing And Enforcement) (England) (Amendment) Regulations 2004

Issued: 22.09.2004. Made: 10.09.2004. Laid: 15.09.2004. Coming into force: 08.10.2004

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2004/20042390.htm

Statutory Instrument 2004/2389

The Vegetable Seed (England) (Amendment) Regulations 2004 Issued: 22.09.2004. Made: 10.09.2004. Laid: 15.09.2004. Coming into force: 08.10.2004

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2004/20042389.htm

Statutory Instrument 2004/2388

The Oil And Fibre Plant Seed (England) (Amendment) Regulations 2004

Issued: 22.09.2004. Made: 10.09.2004. Laid: 15.09.2004. Coming into force: 08.10.2004

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2004/20042388.htm

Statutory Instrument 2004/2387

The Fodder Plant Seed (England) (Amendment) Regulations 2004 Issued: 21.09.2004. Made: 10.09.2004. Laid: 15.09.2004. Coming into force: 08.10.2004

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2004/20042387.htm

Statutory Instrument 2004/2385

The Beet Seed (England) (Amendment) Regulations 2004 Issued: 21.09.2004. Made: 10.09.2004. Laid: 15.09.2004. Coming into force: 08.10.2004

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2004/20042385.htm

Statutory Instrument 2004/2386

The Cereal Seed (England) (Amendment) Regulations 2004 Issued: 21.09.2004. Made: 10.09.2004. Laid: 15.09.2004. Coming into force: 08.10.2004

http://www.legislation.hmso.gov.uk/si/si2004/20042386.htm

The London Tazette

The Authorised Scale of Charges for Notices and Advertisements is on page 12209.

All communications on the business of The London Gazette should be addressed to

TSO, The London Gazette, PO Box 7923, London SE1 5ZH

Telephone: 020 7394 4517 Fax: 020 7394 4572

NOTICE

All Notices and Advertisements are published in the London Gazette at the risk of the Advertiser and at the discretion of the Editor. Whilst every endeavour will be made to ensure that the publication is made in accordance with the advertiser's requirements the Crown accepts no responsibility for any loss or damage howsoever arising from either a failure to meet those requirements or in respect of any errors or omissions which may inadvertently be made in respect of those requirements or in connection with any notice or advertisement.

Notices and Advertisements by Private Advertisers may be tendered at or sent direct by post to The Stationery Office Limited, The London Gazette Office, PO Box 7923, London SE1 5ZH, for insertion at the authorised rates of payment. All Notices and Advertisements must be pre-paid. The Office hours are from 8.30 a.m. to 4 p.m., Mondays to Fridays, inclusive. Notices and Advertisements sent direct by post must be accompanied by postal orders or cheques made payable to The London Gazette.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Statutes (other than under Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925 and section 28, Water Resources Act, 1963) or under Orders of Court will not be inserted unless signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court, by a member of any body of accountants established in the United Kingdom and for

the time being recognised by the Board of Trade for the purposes of Section 389 (1) of the Companies Act, 1985, by Insolvency Practitioners registered with the Insolvency Practitioners Association or by a member of the Institute of Chartered Secretaries and Administrators. Notices of Dissolution of Partnership which are signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives will be accepted if signed or attested as above.

A Notice not signed by all the Partners named therein or their legal representatives must be accompanied by a Statutory Declaration made by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court to the effect that such Notice is given in pursuance of the terms of the partnership to which it relates.

Advertisements purporting to be issued in pursuance of Section 27, Trustee Act, 1925, will not be inserted unless they are signed or attested by a Solicitor of the Supreme Court or by a duly authorised official of a London Clearing Bank or the Grant of Probate or Letters of Administration relating to the estate to which the advertisement refers is produced for inspection at the time the advertisement is submitted.

Advertisements relating to Bills before Parliament will not be inserted unless signed by a Parliamentary Agent or a Solicitor of the Supreme Court.



Published by The Stationery Office and available from:

Customer Service PO Box 29, Duke Street, Norwich, NR3 1YZ General enquiries/Telephone Orders 0870 6005522 Fax 0870 6005533 Email orders book.orders@tso.co.uk

The Stationery Office Bookshops
123 Kingsway, London WC2B 6PQ 020 7242 6393 Fax 020 7242 6394
68–69 Bull Street, Birmingham B4 6AD 0121 236 9696 Fax 0121 236 9699
9–21 Princess Street, Manchester M60 8AS 0161 834 7201 Fax 0161 833 0634 16 Arthur Street, Belfast BT1 4GD 028 9023 8451 Fax 028 9023 5401 71 Lothian Road, Edinburgh EH3 9AZ 0870 606 5566 Fax 0870 606 558 18–19 High Street Cardiff CF10 1PT 029 2039 5548 Fax 029 2038 4347

The Stationery Office's Accredited Agents (see Yellow Pages)

and through good booksellers



Published and printed in the UK by The Stationery Office Limited under the authority and superintendence of Carol Tullo, Controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office and Queen's Printer of Acts of Parliament